# CURRICULUM VITAE Anna Triandafyllidou



**Canada Excellence Research Chair in Migration and Integration** 

Scientific Director, Global Migration Institute, TMU

Scientific Director, *Bridging Divides*, a Canada First Research Excellence Fund research program

Toronto Metropolitan University (formerly Ryerson, renamed in April 2022),

CERC Migration (TEC 204), TorontoMet Receiving Services, 350 Victoria street, Toronto M5B 2K3, Canada Email: <a href="mailto:anna.triandafyllidou@torontomu.ca">anna.triandafyllidou@torontomu.ca</a>

https://www.torontomu.ca/cerc-migration/ www.torontomu.ca/bridging-divides

ORCID ID: <a href="https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6760-0033">https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6760-0033</a> Google Scholar:

 $\underline{https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=EZj8BakAAAA}\\ \underline{Jandhl=en}$ 

Anna is married to Evgenios Theodoropoulos and has four children: Dionisio, Iasonas, Kimonas and Alexandros.

## **Table of Contents**

LANGUAGE SKILLS	2
HIGHER EDUCATION	2
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY	2
OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	7
SUPERVISION and MENTORING	9
PUBLICATIONS	17
BOOKS (authored)	17
BOOKS (edited)	17
SPECIAL ISSUES	20
CHAPTERS in BOOKS	28
Policy Papers and Scientific Blogs	37
ONLINE CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, and INVITED LECTURES:	41
IN-PERSON CONFERENCES and WORKSHOPS	44
RESEARCH FUNDING obtained	56
MEDIA EXPOSURE	67
RECENT PROJECTS before joining Toronto Metropolitan University (formerly Ryerson)	75

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

Fluent (oral and written) English, French, Italian and Spanish; Greek (mother tongue); Intermediate knowledge of German, Reading skills in Portuguese.

Can deliver undergraduate and postgraduate courses and expert training in English, French, Italian and Greek.

#### HONORARY AWARDS

PhD Honoris Causa, University of Liège, Belgium, 23 September 2021. Senior Fellow, Massey College, University of Toronto, Canada, since 2023. Stellenbosch Institute for Advanced Studies (STIAS) Fellowship, Jan-Feb 2025. SSHRC Insight Award Finalist, Fall 2025.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION

1990-1995 **PhD** (with distinction) in Social and Political Sciences, European University Institute, Florence, Italy, Title of thesis: <u>A Social Psychological Study of Party Behaviour in Electoral Campaigning</u>.

Supervisor: Professor Jean Blondel, SPS department, EUI.

Co-supervisor: Professor Stamos Papastamou, Panteion University, Athens

1986-1990 *Ptychio* (equivalent to BA.) in Sociology, Panteion University, Athens, Greece, Overall grade: Very good 8.11/10 (highest among all Sociology graduates of year 1990).

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### 1 August 2019-to date

Canada Excellence Research Chair in Migration and Integration, Toronto Metropolitan University (formerly Ryerson), Canada

Tasks: Setting up and directing a new research programme on Migration and Integration, with total funding of \$21 million CAD. Directing a management team of 8 and a research team of over 35 Senior Research Associates, Research Fellows, and full time Research Assistants, along with supervising or mentoring 20 PhD and MA students, and part-time research assistants. For more details: www.torontomu.ca/cerc-migration

#### ONGOING EXTERNALLY FUNDED PROJECTS

As a Principal Investigator:

Futuremig on Re-imagining the future of migration and mobility using future studies methodologies and AI software, project funded by SSHRC Canada (April 2025-March 2028)

**Migrant Integration in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century: Bridging Divides -** Scientific Director (March 2023 – February 2030),

De-centring the Study of Migrant Returns and Readmission Policies in Europe and Beyond (GAPS) (September 2023 – August 2025

**MEMO Partnership Grant on the Global Governance of Complex Migration** (Apr 2022 – March 2028)

**FAIR FARM WORK** project funded by the Mariam Assefa Foundation (Jan 2022 -Dec 2023)

- VIRTUAL BRIDGE project funded by Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada (Nov 2021 March 2024)
- **DEMA Insights Grant** on the decision making of highly skilled migrants under conditions of uncertainty (April 2021 March 2025)
- Trajectories of French International Students and Young Highly Skilled Workers Moving to Canada (September 2023 August 2024)

### As a co-Principal Investigator

Only main projects – for a full list see research funding further below:

- An AI-based tool assists the EU in identifying and remedying skills shortages (Link4Skills). PI: Izabela Grabowska, Kozminski University, Warsaw, Jan 2024-Dec 2026.
- To naturalize or not? A comparative study of understandings of Canadian citizenship among eligible migrants who naturalize and those who opt out, Special Grant from Institute Convergences Migration, PI: Hillel Rapoport, Paris School of Business, Jan to Dec 2025.
- Highly Skilled Migrants in Global Cities (SKIM): Exploring Complex Pathways, Motivations, and Experiences (SKIM), (Insight Grant), PI: Jeremie Molho, TMU, April 2024-March 2026).
- Understanding Cultural and Identity Narratives in the Age of Advanced Digital Technologies, (Knowledge Synthesis Grant). PI: Masoud Kianpour, TMU, Apr 2024-Mar 2025.
- Intergenerationality in the COVID-19 Crisis: Evolving Definitions and Relations Between Older and Younger Generations in Immigrant Families and Society, PI: Dr Manaal Fahim, University of Waterloo (June 2023 May 2025)
- De-centring the Study of Migrant Returns and Readmission Policies in Europe and Beyond (GAPS) Horizon Europe project, Head of the Canadian research team, PI: Dr. Zeynep Sahin-Mencutek, BICC, Bonn, Germany) (March 2023 Feb 2026)
- Measuring Irregular Migration and Related Policies (MirreM) Horizon Europe project, Head of the Canadian research team, PI: Dr Albert Kraler, Donau University in Krems, Austria) (Oct 2022 Sep 2025)
- **DEMIKNOW Partnership Development Grant on an International Coalition for De-centred Migration Knowledge,** PI: Professor Mehru Ali, TMU (April 2021 March 2025)
- Comparative Perspectives on Immigration to Small and Mid-Sized Cities project funded under the Partnership Development Grant scheme, PI, Dr. Melissa Kelly, TMU (April 2022 March 2024)
- Migrant Lives Beyond Policy Categories: International Students' Lived Experiences of Temporariness and Transition in Canada project funded under the SSHRC Insights Development Grant scheme, PI, Dr. Marshia Akbar, TMU (June 2022 June 2024)
- PANDEMIC RETURNS Insight Development Grant: The Impact of COVID-19 on the Return of Nepali and Filipino Temporary Migrant Workers, PI Dr Richa Shivakoti, TMU (June 2021 May 2023)

Beyond these projects, I lead or co-lead over 15 internally funded projects on different aspects of migration governance and migrant integration.

October 2019 – May 2025

Visiting Professor, Schwarzman Scholars Programme, Tsinghua University, Beijing.

**Tasks:** Teaching a MA module on the global governance of migration within the wider course on Global Affairs.

### **October 2012 – July 2019**

Professor and Robert Schuman Chair, Global Governance Programme,

Director of the Research Area on Cultural Pluralism, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence, Italy

Tasks: Directed a 12-people team of researchers working on migration and diversity issues developing cutting edge research on the challenges that cultural and religious diversity brings to global and European governance. Fundraising for research; Outreach activities including high level policy seminars and policy papers as well as contacts with European and international policy makers, civil society and the business community and public engagement activities; Networking with research centres and Universities in other countries and continents. Developed innovative teaching methods such as Massive Open Online Courses (MOOCs) as an outreach strategy; and Executive Training seminars for mid-career professionals, academics, and civil society representatives on related topics; Supervision of post-doctoral fellows and other junior or senior researchers.

## **Completed Projects**

GREASE (2018-2022) Radicalisation, Secularism and the Governance of Religion: Bringing together European and Asian Perspectives – Coordinator.

BRaVE (2019-2021) Building Resilience Against Violent Extremism and Polarisation – Coordinator.

SIRIUS (2018-2021) Skills and Integration of Migrants, Refugees and Asylum Applicants in European Labour Markets – Team Leader.

Going beyond Raising Awareness on Migrant Exploitation in Italian Agriculture (2018-2019) – Coordinator of a small project funded by the Open Society Foundations.

CULTURAL BASE (2015-2017) on European Cultural Heritage.

**DemandAT** (2014-2017) **Addressing Demand in Anti-Trafficking Efforts and Policies**. Leader of the Work package on trafficking demand and the domestic work sector.

ITHACA (2013-2015) on Integration, Transnational Mobility and Human, Social and Economic Capital Transfers. Scientific Coordinator.

TRAFFICKO (2015-2016) On Trafficking for Labour Exploitation in the Agriculture and Domestic Work in Italy.

Sep 2002- Sep 2018 Visiting Professor, College of Europe, Bruges.

**Tasks:** MA Course on **European Migration: Challenges and Opportunities** at the European and General Studies programme.

## **April-September 2013**

**Director** *ad interim* of the **Global Governance Programme**, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, **European University Institute**, Florence, Italy

**Tasks:** In addition to the tasks mentioned above in my capacity as Scientific Director of the Research Area on Cultural Pluralism, I was responsible for: Scientific management of a team of 30

people (professors, research fellows, research assistants, and administrative staff) including: Developing a strategy for the GGP's research, policy and training activities; Funding decisions regarding various activities; Contributing and overseeing all academic and policy events organised; Supervising the overall communication strategy of the Programme; Keeping contacts and networking with directors of other institutes and research centres as well as working closely with the Director of the RSCAS on the issues of concern to the Global Governance Programme.

## Dec 2009-Sep 2012

Professor (part-time), Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence, Italy

Tasks: Directed three Research Projects on migration and cultural diversity: METOIKOS studied circular migration in Europe and its neighbourhood looking at patterns of circular migration and (re-)integration of migrants in south-eastern Europe, southern Europe and North Africa and central-eastern Europe. The second project ACCEPT PLURALISM looked at tolerance and related concepts, policies and practices adopted in a wide range of European countries (15 in total) to deal with cultural diversity of both migrant and native minority groups. MEDIVA studied the representation of migrants in the media and proposes ways for empowering migrants through the media.

#### Sep 2004-Sep 2012

Senior Research Fellow, ELIAMEP (Hellenic Foundation for European and Foreign Policy), Athens, Greece.

**Tasks:** Directed the migration research team of ELIAMEP (which oscillated between 5 and 12 researchers) and raised funding for 11 international projects. Conducted empirical and theoretical research in the wider field of migration studies and European integration including issues of policy, identity, and discourses. National Correspondent for the OECD network on international migration (SOPEMI), the IOM network of experts on labour migration (LINET) and the National Editor of the European Integration Web Site.

During my stay at ELIAMEP I developed the following European and international research projects:

- Coordinator with Dia Anagnostou: **EUROREG** (Minorities, EU policies and regional development) (2004-07, EU funded, FP5).
- Co-coordinator: **POLITIS** (active immigrant civic participation in the EU) (2004-07).
- Team leader and co-coordinator: **EMEDIATE** (2004-07) (European public sphere and international crises in the media) (EU funded, FP5).
- Co-ordinator: **MIGSYS** (migration policies, migrants and migration systems) (2006-07) (funded by the International Metropolis Network and PME, Switzerland).
- Co-ordinator: **EMILIE** (legal, political and education challenges related to cultural diversity in Europe) (2006-09) (EU funded, FP6).
- Team leader: **IDEA** (migration policy in Europe) (2007-09) (EU funded, FP6).
- Co-ordinator: **CLANDESTINO** (irregular migration in Europe) (2007-09) (EU funded, FP6).

- Team leader: **FRIM** (Irregular migrants' access to their fundamental rights in the EU (2009-2010) (funded by the Fundamental Rights Agency (FRA).
- Team leader: **MOVEACT** (on the meaning and practice of EU citizenship among intra EU migrants) (2011-2013).
- Team leader: **IME** (on European identities and multiple modernities) (2009-2012).
- Co-ordinator: **IRMA** (on the governance of irregular migration), funded by the ARISTEIA programme of the General Secretariat for Research (2012-2015).

## Sep 2007-Dec 2010

**Ass. Professor** (Επίκουρη Καθηγήτρια), **Sociology of Migration and Migration Policy**, Democritus University of Thrace, Komotini, Greece.

**Tasks:** Taught four undergraduate courses: Two courses on Migration theory and policy; and European migration and Two courses in qualitative methods for the social sciences (introductory level and advanced). Supervised 2 doctoral students and one BA thesis.

## Sep 2000-Sep 2007

**Project Director** (with Professor Bo Stråth) and **Senior Research Fellow**, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence.

**Tasks:** Full-time for the period 2000-2004, part-time in 2004-2007. She co-ordinated the EUI research team and conducted empirical and theoretical research in the following international research projects:

Project co-ordinator with Bo Strath: **IAPASIS** (2000-2003) (Migration policy implementation and migrants' strategies for survival) (EU funded, FP5)

Project co-ordinator with Bo Strath: **EURONAT** (2001-2004) (European and National Identities. Media, Elites and Civil Society') (EU funded, FP5)

Team leader with Bo Strath: **CITY SPACES** (2002-2005) (Cultural citizenship and migrant participation to cultural policy and cultural production) (EU funded, FP5)

Team leader and co-coordinator of project: **POLITIS** (2004-07) (Immigrant civic participation across Europe) (EU funded FP5)

#### Dec 2001-Jan 2002

**Benjamin Meaker Visiting Professor and Colston Fellow**, Department of Sociology, University of Bristol, Bristol, England (2 months).

**Tasks:** Gave seminars on national identity and migration and developed a book project on Multicultural Citizenship with Tariq Modood.

#### Jan-July 2001

**EU-Fulbright Scholar-in-Residence** at New York University, Centre for European Studies, New York City (spring semester).

**Tasks:** Participated in an international team of researchers based at four NYC Universities (NYU, CUNY, Columbia, New School), conducted research on migration policy implementation in the USA.

### Sep 1999-Aug 2000

Jean Monnet Fellow, RSCAS and European Forum, EUI, Florence.

**Tasks:** Participated in the European Forum on *Identities, Interests and Political Representation* directed by Stefano Bartolini, Thomas Risse and Bo Strath (1999-2001). Conducted research on national identity, European identity, and migration, analysed media discourses in four European countries, wrote a book on *Negotiating Nationhood in a Changing Europe*.

## Oct 1997-May 1999

Marie Curie Fellow, Institute of Psychology, National Research Council (CNR), Rome.

**Tasks**: Conducted empirical and theoretical research on national identity and migration, finished a book on *Migration and National Identity in Europe*, supervised two graduate research assistants.

## Sep 1995-Sep 1997

T H Marshall Fellow in Sociology, department of Sociology, London School of Economics and Politics, London.

**Tasks:** Conducted research on nationalism, xenophobia and racism, conducted an MA and a PhD seminar replacing Professor Anthony D. Smith who was on sabbatical, participated in the Nations and Nationalism Research Group initially at the dept of sociology and later at the European Institute of the LSE. She has remained since then actively involved in ASEN (Association for the Study of Ethnicity and Nationalism).

## Sep 1994-Sep 1995

Research Fellow, department of Sociology, University of Surrey Guildford, England (spring semester).

**Tasks:** Conducted empirical and theoretical research in Brussels mainly on environmental policy making, wrote reports and participated at project meetings.

#### Sep 1994-Jan 1995

Stagiaire, Secretary General of the European Commission, Brussels (winter semester).

**Tasks:** Research and administrative support.

## Sep 1992-Aug 1994

Research Associate, to Professor Klaus Eder, department of Social and Political Sciences, EUI, Florence.

Tasks: Conducted research on environmentalist cultures in Europe, wrote reports, participated at project meetings.

### OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Editor-in-Chief of the *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies* (Taylor and Francis) (as of January 2013).

Chair of the IMISCOE Editorial Committee (since 2017) managing the <u>IMISCOE Springer</u> Book series on international migration; and member of the IMISCOE Board of Directors representing Toronto Metropolitan University.

Chair of Metropolis International Migration Network (since November 2024) chairing the Executive Committee and International Advisory Council and refounding the Network.

### **Membership of Editorial Boards**

- Member of the International Advisory Board of Nations and Nationalism (1999-to date)
- Member of the **Editorial Board of** *Language and Politics* (2008-to date)
- Member of the **Editorial Team of** *Ethnicities* (2007-to date)
- Member of the Editorial Board of European Journal of Integration (2016-to date)

National Correspondent for Greece at the <u>OECD Network of International Migration Experts</u> (formerly SOPEMI) 2010-2019.

Member of the International Reference Group of the Centre for Citizenship and Globalisation of Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia.

Member of the **International Advisory Board of the <u>AVERT Network</u>** (Addressing Violent Extremism and Radicalisation to Terrorism), which is based at Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia and is directed by Professor Michele Grossman.

Member of the Board of the <u>Social Sciences PhD programme</u> at the <u>University of Padova</u>, <u>Italy</u> (2019-2024).

Member of the <u>National Expert Panel of the Century Initiative</u> (since October 2020) and of the <u>National Immigration Centre of the Conference Board of Canada</u> (since October 2020).

Member of the <u>International Advisory Board of REMESO Institute for Research on Migration</u>, <u>Ethnicity and Society</u>, University of Linkoping, Sweden (since March 2021) and of the University of Uppsala University <u>Centre for Multidisciplinary Studies on Racism (CEMFOR)</u>, Sweden (since April 2022).

Fellow at the Monash Migration and Inclusion Centre, Monash University, Melbourne Australia. Member of the International Advisory Board (Melbourne, 22-31 October 2018).

Member of the International Reference Panel, Australian Government Programme on Migration Research, 2014-2017.

99th percentile – Top peer reviewer: <a href="https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/Z-5055-2019">https://www.webofscience.com/wos/author/record/Z-5055-2019</a>

### Reviewer of book proposals for:

- Routledge, London (since 2002)
- Palgrave-Macmillan (since 2003)
- Amsterdam University Press (since 2005)
- Blackwell, London (since 2006)
- Ashgate, Aldershot (since 2008)
- Springer, Frankfurt and Cham (since 2009)
- Oxford University Press (since 2015)
- Bloomsbury (since 2016)
- Oxford Bergahn (since 2016)
- E. Elgar (since 2018)
- Toronto University Press (since 2024)

• Ottawa University Press (since 2023)

#### **Expert evaluator for:**

- NFRF Tri-agency, SSHRC, NSERC and CIHR (since 2022) different programs including Panel Member for SSHRC Partnership Grants and SSHRC Partnership Development Grants.
- NFRF Exploration Grants, Canada Excellence Research Chairs and Canada Research Chairs (since 2020)
- European Commission, Research DG (since 1999); Framework Programmes FP5, FP6 and FP7 (COOPERATION and PEOPLE) and FP8 HORIZON, HORIZON EUROPE (2020 onwards), ERASMUS program, and AMIF (since 2015)
- European Research Council (IDEAS) all levels (Advanced, Consolidator and Starting Career Grants and Synergy Grants); Panel Member and vice-Chair of Panel (since 2011)
- European Commission, DG Education and Culture, Spinelli Prize (since 2017)
- European Science Foundation, Strasbourg, France (since 2008)
- Economic and Social Research Council, United Kingdom (since 2015)
- Cofund Marie Curie Programme of Denmark (since 2016)
- Cofund Marie Curie Programme of Croatia (since 2015)
- American Council of Learned Societies, USA (since 2011)
- **Belgian Federal Science Policy Office**, in the AGORA programme providing scientific support to public policy programmes (since 2007)
- Italian Ministry of Research and Development in relation to the Research Assessment Exercise of all Italian Universities (2010-2014, 2014-2019 and 2020-2021)
- Leventis Foundation, Nicosia, Cyprus (since 2013)
- Malmo University, Malmo, Sweden (since 2020)
- Portuguese National Research Foundation (since 2015).
- Polish National Science Centre (since 2016)
- Research Agency of Latvia (since 2018)
- Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (since 2006)
- Norface Network (since 2006)
- Slovenian Research Agency (since 2018)
- United Arab Emirates, NYU at Abu Dhabi Research Institute, (since 2019)
- University of Milan (since 2010)
- University of Tampere, Finland (since 2017)
- Vienna Science and Technology Fund (WWTF), Social Sciences and Humanities Programme (since 2011)

Member of the Academic Committee organizing the 3<sup>rd</sup> Global Forum on Migration and Development (GFMD), held in Athens, Greece, on 2-3 November 2009.

### SUPERVISION and MENTORING

Supervision and mentoring of post-doctoral researchers and more senior fellows (main supervisor) at the Canada Excellence Research Chair in Migration and Integration Program, Toronto Metropolitan University (formerly Ryerson University, renamed in 2022).

### **ONGOING SUPERVISION**

- Dr Alemtsehay Subhatu, **Senior Research Associate**, working on cities and migration as part of the Bridging Divides program (May 2025-May 2027)
- Dr. Oreva Olakpe, **Senior Research Associate**, working on citizenship and participation as part of the Bridging Divides program (May 2025-May 2027).
- Dr Kris Hyesoo Lee, **Senior Research Associate**, working on employment and lifelong learning as part of the Bridging Divides program (Oct 2025-Sep 2027)
- Dr. Silindile Milo, **Senior Research Associate** working on employment and migration governance as part of the Bridging Divides Program (Jan 2026-ongoing)
- Dr Lara El Mekaui, **Research Fellow**, on the Futuremig project considering the future of migration and mobility in a fast globalising and digitalising world.
- Ms Deepa Nagari, Researcher, with a project on recent trends of asylum seeking in Canada
- Ms Sara Younes, Research Assistant-Law, with a project on the Canadian asylum system
- Ms Paola Gabriel, **Research Assistant-Law**, with a project on the US deportation policy and practice (Sep 2025-April 2026)
- Dr Anil Dhakal, **Research Fellow**, leading a project on Urban Poverty and Business with a focus on immigrant entrepreneurs, (May 2025-July 2026)
- Dr Roberto Cortinovis, **Marie Sklodowska-Curie Global Fellow**, with a project on complementary protection pathways in the EU and Canada (Nov 2025-Oct 2027)
- Dr. Aysen Ustubici, **Marie Sklodowska-Curie Global Fellow**, with a project on middle class migration and the role of social media in decision-making (Sep 2025-Aug 2027)
- Dr. Mohammad Ferdosi, **SSHRC Post-doctoral Fellow**, with a project on basic income and welfare to work transitions in Ontario (Sep 2025-Aug 2027)
- Ms Sarah Hormozinejad, **Research Assistant**, with a project on citizenship acquisition in Canada (Jan 2025-July 2026)
- Dr Homayoun Shirazi, **Research Fellow**, with a project on migration-skills corridors, (November 2024-October 2026)
- Dr Monica Gagnon, **SSHRC Post-doctoral Fellow**, with a project on the US-Canada Safe Third Country Agreement regulating asylum seeking (July 2024-June 2026)
- Dr Yousef Aleghfeli, **Research Fellow**, with a project on demography and migration projections including estimates of irregular migration (since April 2024-July 2026).
- Ms Emma Bouillard, **Research Assistant**, with a project on French international student migration towards Canada (Sep 2023-December 2024) and a project on migration-skills corridors (Jan 2025-July 2026)
- Dr Alka Kumar, **Mitacs Elevate Postdoctoral Fellow**, with a project on employing narrative enquiry and storytelling as well as participatory research methods to explore alternative methods of knowledge production in migration (Oct 2023-Sep 2025) and a separate project on the role of the arts in supporting migrant youth integration (Sep 2025-July 2026)
- Dr Jérémie Molho, **Senior Research Associate**, with a project on global cities and highly skilled transnational migrants, comparing Southeast Asia, West Asia, and North America (since November 2022)
- Dr Ashika Niraula, **Senior Research Associate**, with a project on the decision making of high skilled migrants under conditions of uncertainty (DEMA Project) and a project on multiple drivers of complex migration in comparative perspective (MEMO Project) (since September 2021)
- Dr Marshia Akbar, **Senior Research Associate/Research Area Lead**, on temporary labour migration and migrant labour market integration in Canada (since October 2019)
- Dr Richa Shivakoti, **Senior Research Associate/Research Area Lead**, on the governance of labour migration in southeast Asia and with a special focus on return and reintegration during and after the pandemic (since September 2020)

- Dr Irina Isaakyan, **Senior Research Associate**, on elite migrations in the arts and sports, comparative perspectives between Europe, the former Soviet Union, and North America (since December 2020)
- Dr Amin Moghadam, Senior Research Associate and Research Lead, Cities and Migration, studying the role of diasporas in global cities with a focus on transnationalism and the mobility of capital (since January 2021)
- Dr Oreva Olakpe, **Senior Research Fellow**, studying the governance of migration and citizenship and migrant integration with a focus on South-South migrations as well as on citizenship and migrant integration in Canada (since January 2020)
- Dr Cyrus Sundar Singh, **Research Fellow**, developing several creation, research and trainings projects on digital story telling on questions of identity and diversity: I AM..., I am under the Tent, Where We Stand, We are... here (since August 2020)

### COMPLETED SUPERVISION, CERC MIGRATION, TMU

- Dr Nicholas Fraser, **Senior Research Associate** with a project on social media and attitudes towards migration: comparative perspectives (August 2023-Sep 2025)
- Dr Hari KC, Research Fellow, with a project on Digital Nomads (April 2023-Sep 2025)
- Dr Aziz Rahman, **SSHRC Post-Doctoral Fellow**, with a project on refugee entrepreneurship in Canada (Oct 2022 Sep 2024)
- Dr Shiva Mohan, **Research Fellow**, with a project on irregular migration in Canada, (Sep 2022-Aug 2025)
- Dr Melissa Kelly, **Senior Research Associate**, on settlement and integration of migrants and refugees in mid-sized cities across Canada (October 2020-Aug 2025)
- Dr Younes Ahouga, **Senior Research Fellow**, studying the global governance of migration, the role of the Global Compacts and of international organisations within them (January 2021-Aug 2025)
- Ms Erika Borelli, **Research Assistant**, with a project on migration and agriculture (the Fair Farm Work project) (December 2023-October 2024, May-June 2025).
- Ms Laura Lam, **part-time Research Assistant**, on migrant workers in the gig economy in Canada (June 2020-December 2024)
- Ms Lucia Nalbandian, **part-time Research Assistant**, on the role of Artificial Intelligence in migration and asylum governance (Sept 2020 Sept 2022 and March-Dec 2024)
- Mr Nick Dreher, **part-time Research Assistant**, on the role of Artificial Intelligence in migration and asylum governance, and on digital nomads (January 2023-August 2024)
- Dr John Carlaw, **Senior Research Associate**, on comparative analysis of multiculturalism in Canada and across North America (August 2020-June 2024)
- Dr Stein Monteiro, **Senior Research Associate**, on migration and entrepreneurship, also on data and methods (November 2019-March 2024)
- Ms Saskia Laufer, **Research Assistant**, with a project on migration and citizenship policy developments in comparative perspectives: Germany, the United Kingdom and the Netherlands (July-September 2024).
- Ms Hailey Davidson, Career Boost Undergraduate Research Assistant, with a project on complementary pathways of international protection (May-Dec 2024)
- Ms Naheed Nero, **Research Assistant-Law**, with a project on the governance of irregular migration and asylum in the United States (Oct 2024-April 2025)
- Ms Hiba Rasheed, **Research Assistant-Law**, with a project on the legal basis of the US administration's planned deportations of undocumented migrants, (Oct 2024-April 2025)

- Dr Alice Massari, **Global Marie Curie Fellow**, in collaboration with the University of Copenhagen in Denmark, with a project on the role of visual representations on migration and asylum governance (Jan 2022 Dec 2024)
- Dr Daniela Ghio, **Project Coordinator and Senior Research Fellow**, in relation to the MEMO Partnership Grant on Complex Drivers of International Migration (October 2022-Jan 2024)
- Mr Berti Olinto, **full-time Senior Research Technician**, on local reception and integration of Venezuelan asylum seekers in Canada, comparative perspectives across the Americas; and migrants employed in agriculture and schemes encouraging fair work in Canada and internationally (October 2020 November 2023).
- Ms Maggie Perzyna, **full-time Senior Research Technician**, on the impact of the Covid19 crisis on migrant employment in the wider catering and restaurant sector in Ontario (September 2020 June 2023).
- Dr Craig Damian Smith, **Senior Research Associate**, on the governance of asylum in Canada, North America, and globally) (Sep 2021 Nov 2022)
- Dr Jérémie Molho, **Marie Curie Global Fellow** with a project on HubCities, analysing and comparing how Doha and Singapore use cultural diversity to project themselves as global cities. Jérémie was hosted by the National University of Singapore for the period 2019-2021.
- Dr Zeynep Şahin-Mencütek, **Senior Research Affiliate**, studying the politics and narratives on migration and asylum policies in Europe (August 2019 March 2021, remotely)
- Ms Michelle Nguyen, **full-time Research Technician**, on migration towards regional towns in Canada and in comparative perspective with Australia, also on newcomers, settlers and indigenous people Exploring intersections (September 2019 Sep 2022)
- Ms Seyda Aytac, **full-time Research Assistant**, analysing the evolution of Canadian attitudes towards migration as well as the mutual attitudes or newcomers and indigenous peoples in the Canadian context (Dec 2020 March 2022)
- Ms Camilla Balbis, **part-time Research Assistant**, on the governance of religious diversity and trends towards violent radicalisation in Canada, and in comparative perspective with other countries in Europe the Middle East and Asia (July 2020 Aug 2021)
- Ms Claire Ellis, **part-time Research Assistant**, on the labour market integration of recently arrived migrants and refugees, from a biographical approach in Canada (January-December 2020)

### COMPLETED SUPERVISION, OTHER

- Dr Luigi Achilli, **Marie Curie Global Fellow** (August 2017-Dec 2020), with the project MAPS, Migrants and People Smugglers. Luigi Achilli was hosted by the State University of San Diego for the period 2017-2019.
- Dr Alexandra Dellios, **AEUIFAI Fellow** (Sep Oct 2018), with a project on Popular Histories and Public Narratives of Emigration and Immigration in Europe and Australia.
- Dr Nick Dines, **Research Fellow** (2017-2018) and **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2018-2019), with a project on emerging globalizing cities in Africa.
- Dr Jasper Chalcraft, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2017-2019), with a project on migration and post-colonial cultural heritage in comparative perspective: Italy and Britain.
- Dr Iakovos Iakovidis, **Max Weber Fellow** (2018-2019), with a project on the role of religion in international relations, with a special focus on Greek Turkish relations.
- Dr Naoko Hosokawa, **Max Weber and Cannon Foundation Fellow** (2017-2018), with a project on Japanese national identity discourses in relation to Asia.

- Dr Michele Nori, **Research Fellow** (2017-2022), with a project on socio-economic transformation and cultural resilience in pastoral communities in Europe (Sardinia, Italy), Africa (Southern Ethiopia) and Asia (China-Tibet plateau), as part of an ERC Advanced Grant project, directed by Professor Ian Scoones, University of Sussex (project acronym: PASTRES).
- Dr Vivian Gerrand, **Max Weber and Endeavour (Australia) Fellow** (2017-2018), University of Victoria, Melbourne, with a project on the dynamics of belonging and radicalization among Somali youth in Italy, the UK and Australia.
- Dr Ester Gallo, **Visiting Fellow** (2016-2017), with a project on the governance of religious pluralism in South Asia.
- Dr Tamàs Szücs, EU Fellow (2016-2017), with a project on EU cultural diplomacy.
- Dr James Renton, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2016-2017), with a project on the construction of identity and diversity in the Middle East and the ways in which such constructions affect current politics in the region.
- Professor Ayhan Kaya, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2016-2017), with a project on the relations between EU and Turkey with a special focus on issues of migration governance.
- Dr Katie Kuschminder, Rubicon Fellowship from the Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (NOW) (2016-2018), with a project called: Destination or in Transit? Decision making factors of Syrian and Nigerian migrants in Italy.
- Dr Daniela De Bono, **FOIP Fellowship from the Swedish government** (2016-2018) with a project called: The Social Life of the Reception Regime in Malta and Italy. A Human Rights Perspective.
- Dr Katharina Lenner, **Max Weber Fellow** (2015-2016), with a project on Jordanian refugee policy and the governance of refugee integration in Jordan.
- Dr Aitana Guia, **Max Weber Fellow** (2015-2016), with a project on nativism and xenophobia in southern Europe.
- Dr Heather Grabbe, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2015-2016), with a project on policy making and the prioritization of free movement within the EU.
- Dr Francesca Scrinzi, **Marie Curie Fellow** (2015-2018), with a project on migrant Christianity minority Christian churches in Italy and Spain.
- Dr Liudmila Kirpitchenko, **Endeavour Australia Post-doctoral Fellowship**, Deakin University, February to July 2015, studying intercultural communication patterns among mobile academics.
- Dr Hiroyuki Ishimatsu, **Cannon Foundation Fellow** (2013-2014), with a project on the concept of empathy as a normative basis for living together in culturally diverse societies.
- Dr Jan Dobbernack, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2013-2014), with a project on liberalism and multiculturalism in Europe today.
- Dr Sabrina Marchetti, **Jean Monnet Fellow**, (2013-2015) with a project on the governance of care in relation to migration, gender and welfare policies.
- Dr Fulya Memisoglu, **Jean Monnet Grant Holder (from the Turkish government)** (2012-2013), with a project on the management of irregular migration in Turkey, Greece and Bulgaria.
- Dr Lyuba Zhryznomirska, **Jean Monnet Fellow** (2012-2013), with a project on the assisted voluntary return of irregular migrants from the EU to Ukraine.
- Dr Irina Isaakyan, **Marie Curie Fellow** (2012-2014), with a project on high skill female migration towards southern Europe.
- Dr Sabina Marchetti, **Marie Curie Fellow** (2011-2013), with a project on circular care migrant domestic workers in Italy.
- Dr Daniel Faas, **Marie Curie Fellow**, (2006-2008), with a project on education policy and multiculturalism in Europe.

#### SUPERVISION OF DOCTORAL STUDENTS

## Main supervisor - Ongoing

Ms Irmak Kurtulmus, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (5th year)

Ms Rica Agnes Castaneda, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (5th year)

Ms Jenna Koumantaros, Toronto Metropolitan, PhD In Policy Studies (6<sup>th</sup> year)

### Main supervisor – Completed

Ms Angeliki Dimitriadi, Democritus University of Thrace, Greece, 2009-2012, defended in July 2012, title of thesis: <u>Transit migration in Greece (Διέλευση και Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα)</u>.

Ms Cynthia Malakasis, Florida International University, Miami, Florida, USA, 2010-2013, defended in September 2013, title of thesis: <u>Immigration and Nationalism in Greece</u>.

### Co-supervisor - Ongoing

Ms Jane Amachree, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU, (5th year)

Ms Yashvi Pathak, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU, (3<sup>rd</sup> year)

Mr Nick Dreher, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (4th year)

Ms Sharon Broughton, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (5<sup>th</sup> year)

Ms Claire Ellis, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (7<sup>th</sup> year)

Mr Markos Psimitis, University of the Aegean, PhD in Geography, (3<sup>rd</sup> year)

Mr Dike Ike, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Management at the Ted Rogers School of Management (5<sup>th</sup> year – defending on 25 November 2025)

Mr Souhail Al Alaoui, Toronto Metropolitan University, PhD in Policy Studies (years 1-4) – Supervision discontinued in April 2024.

### **Co-supervisor - Completed**

Ms Alice Massari, Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna di Pisa (Graduate School, University of Pisa), Italy, 2016-2019, defended in September 2019, title of thesis: <u>Transnational NGOs, Humanitarian</u> Discourses and the Governance of the Refugee Crisis.

Ms Daria Lazarescu, Panteion University, Athens, Greece, 2008-2014, defended with distinction, in March 2014, title of thesis: <u>Investigating Careers in Cleaning Services: The case of Romanian Immigrants in Greece (Η Διερεύνηση της Σταδιοδρομίας Μέσα στις Υπηρεσίες Καθαρισμού: Η Περίπτωση των Ρουμάνων Μεταναστών/ Μεταναστριών στην Ελλάδα).</u>

## **Comprehensive Exam Examiner**

Ms Rica Agnes Castaneda, PhD in Policy Studies, Toronto Metropolitan University (fall 2022)

Ms Faridah Nassali, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU (fall 2022)

Ms Alev Irmak Kurtulmus, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU (fall 2022)

Mr Dike Ike, Phd in Management, TMU (spring 2023)

Ms Rasha Arous, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU, (spring 2023)

Ms Yu Wei Ye, PhD in Management, TMU, (winter 2024)

Ms Yashvi Pathak, PhD in Policy Studies, TMU, (spring 2024)

## Supervision of MA students ongoing

#### **Supervision of MA students - Completed**

Mr Noah Draper, MA Immigration and Settlement Studies (2023-2025)

Ms Tomee Tzatzanis, TMU, MA Immigration and Settlement Studies (2023-2024), completed.

- Mr Hassibulah Roshan, Toronto Metropolitan University, MA in Immigration and Settlement Studies (2021 2023), completed, recipient of the best Major Research Paper (MRP equivalent to MA thesis) award in academic year 2022-2023.
- Mr Sebastien Lavoie, TMU, MA in Immigration and Settlement Studies, (2022-2023)
- Ms Monica Le, Ryerson University, MA in Immigration and Settlement Studies (2021-2022)
- Ms Nadira Goolab, Ryerson University, MA in Immigration and Settlement Studies (2020-2022)
- Mr Nicholas Lee Scott, Ryerson University, MA in Immigration and Settlement Studies (2020-2021), recipient of the best MRP award in 2020-2021.
- Second reader to Mr Ryan Lok, Ms Jane Law, Ms Kiana Cote (2020-2021), MA of Planning in Urban Development (MPI), Ryerson University.
- Ms Lucia Nalbandian, Ryerson University, MA in Public Administration (2019-2020).
- Second reader to Ms Taranjeet Gerwal, Ms Elaha Safi, Mr Niko Casuncad (2019-2020), MA of Planning in Urban Development (MPI), Ryerson University.

#### PhD - External examiner

- Ms Melanie Smith, Dalhousie University, Title of thesis: Brung Skin Gyal Stay Hoam and Mine Baby: Gendered Expectations and Transnational Caring among Belizean Migrant Women in the United States, Written examination August 2025; oral defence of the thesis: 22 September 2025.
- Ms Lalaine Siruno, University of Maastricht, Title of thesis: Agents of human development? The strategies of (irregular) Filipino migrant domestic workers in the Netherlands and the United Kingdom, Written examination March 2025, oral defence of the thesis: 3 June 2025, successfully defended.
- Mr Kenneth Mahuni, University of Mauritius, Title of thesis: Socio economic Drivers of Irregular Female Labour Migration from Zimbabwe to South Africa, Written examination completed, July 2024.
- Ms Carolina Baos Mallol, Brain Gain? Murdoch University, Australia, Title of thesis: The impact of 457-visa highly-skilled migration as capital to Australia, insights from Western Australia, Thesis received Major Revision, was revised and passed successfully, 18 May 2024.
- Mr David Goy Malual Leek, Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia, Title of thesis: Conflict-induced Displacement: Narratives of War, Dispossession and Transnationalism among South Sudanese in Australia, Major revision, 6 October 2023.
- Ms Netta Moshe, Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Title of Thesis: The Road Taken. The Influence of the Political Component on Asylum Seekers' Migration Journey, initial major revisions, degree awarded, 4 April 2024.
- Ms Gulce Safak Ozdemir, Universitat Pompeu Fabra, Spain. Title of thesis: <u>Comparing Local Responses to Irregular Migrants in Europe</u>, successfully defended in November 2023..
- Mr Marcus Nicolson, University of Glasgow, Scotland. Title of thesis: <u>Exploring the Ontological Security of Young Adult Migrants in Glasgow</u>, UK. Defence date 19 June 2023, received major revisions, revisions completed and thesis awarded in September 2023.
- Ms Roxane de Massol de Rebetz, Leiden University, Leiden Law School, Netherlands. Title of thesis:

  <u>Beyond the Dichotomy between Migrant Smuggling and Human Trafficking. A Belgian Case</u>

  <u>study on the Governance of Migrants in Transit,</u> successfully defended on 25 May 2023.
- Ms Ovge Ulgen, Université de Montréal, Canada. Title of thesis: <u>Language and Religion as Identity</u>
  <u>Markers for Minority Groups in Montreal and Toronto</u>, successfully defended on 12 April 2023.

- Mr Tihomir Sabchev, University of Utrecht, Netherlands. Title of thesis: <u>Local Authorities, Human Rights and the Reception and Integration of Forced Migrants in Greece and Italy</u>, successfully defended on 17 December 2021.
- Ms Mairead McKinnon, University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia. Title of thesis: Representations of Refugees in Australia: A Holistic Examination of the Impact of Media Coverage on Refugee Perspectives of Belonging, written procedure for defence, received acceptance with revisions, June 2021.
- Ms Alexandra Bousiou, Gothenburg University, Sweden. Title of thesis: <u>The Governance of the European Asylum regime at the Greek border Islands: Balancing the right to seek asylum, humanitarian reception conditions and border controls</u>, successfully defended on 22 January 2021.
- Ms Nina Carlsson, Sodertorn University, Sweden. Title of thesis: <u>One Nation, One Language? Norms and Practices of Immigrant Integration in Multinational States</u>, successfully defended on 29 January 2021.
- Ms Masoumeh Korramipour, University of Victoria, Victoria, Canada. Title of thesis: <u>The Interaction of Fair Governance and the Marginalized for Human Rights: The Unspoken Political Visions of Muslims and Government Administrators Towards Greater Justice in the United Canada, was to defend on 14 December 2020 but not approved.</u>
- Mr Noushad AP, Department of Economics, Central University of Punjab, India. Title of thesis: <u>International Migration, Inter-generational Linkages and Household Spending Behaviour in Kerala and Punjab</u>, written procedure, February 2020.
- Ms Afroditi Gavriil, Panteion University of Athens, Greece. Title of thesis: <u>The Politics of Citizenship in Greece</u>. European Integration, Research and Policy Developments from 1990 to 2015, successfully defended on 18 February 2019.
- Ms Ellie Mevel, University of Rouen, France. Title of thesis: <u>Les Engagements de la Diaspora Palestinienne en France: Devoir Identitaire et Acceptabilité de la Pluralité au sein d'un Movement</u>, successfully defended on 11 October 2018.
- Ms Regina Mantanika, Universite Paris 7 Diderot, France. Title of thesis: <u>Le Sauvage dans la Ville ou l' Emergence d'une Sociabilité Politique</u>, PhD in Anthropology, successfully defended on 13 December 2017.
- Ms Anna Kyriazi, European University Institute, SPS department, Italy. Title of thesis: <u>Revisiting the Question of Institutional Design in Ethnically Divided Societies Through the Lens of Minority Education</u>, successfully defended on 18 December 2017.
- Ms Liina Mustonen, European University Institute, SPS department, Italy. Title of thesis:

  <u>Cosmopolitanism and its Others: Social Distinction in Egypt in the aftermath of the Revolution of 2011</u>, successfully defended 31 May 2017.
- Mr Ardem Shtembari, University of Limoges, France. Thesis title: <u>Après la Guerre. Mobilisations et</u> Luttes pour la Reconnaissance, successfully defended on 21 November 2016.
- Mr Erdem Dikici, University of Bristol, UK. Thesis title: <u>Integration and Transnationalism: The Role of Gülen-Inspired Initiatives in the Debates, Activities and Politics of Turkish Integration in Britain</u>, successfully defended on 15 February 2016.
- Mr Jonathan Zaragoza, European University Institute, SPS department, Italy. Title of thesis: <u>Empowerment through migration control cooperation: the Spanish-Moroccan case,</u> successfully defended on 8 June 2016.
- Ms Aurore Filipo, Sciences-Po, Paris, France. Thesis title: <u>Les Nouvelles Migrations de Travail Intra-Europeennes</u>, successfully defended on 24 November 2014.
- Ms Gukaah Brenda Nwana, Bremen International Graduate School of Social Sciences (BIGSSS), Jacobs University, Germany. Title of thesis: <u>German-based African Immigrants'</u>

- <u>Transnational Sphere: Strategies of Incorporation and the Creation of Identity in an Expanded European Union</u>, successfully defended in February 2014.
- Mr Andrei Stavila, European University Institute, Social and Political Sciences department, Italy. Title of thesis: <u>Citizens Minus and Citizens Plus. A normative Attempt to Defend Citizenship Acquisition as an Entitlement Based on Residence</u>, successfully defended on 10 December 2013.
- Ms Narzanin Massoumi, Bristol University, UK. Title of thesis: <u>The Movement Against the 'War on Terror'</u>: <u>Collective Identity Processes and the Political Consciousness of Muslim Women Activists</u>, defended successfully on 18 June 2012.
- Ms Christine Hess, University of Bath, UK. Title of thesis: <u>Comparing Post-Soviet Diasporas: The Integration of Ethnic Greeks and Ethnic Germans in their 'Historical Homelands': Identity, Housing and Labour Market, successfully defended on 19 June 2012.</u>
- Ms Georgia Mavrodi, European University Institute, Italy. Title of thesis: <u>The Europeanisation of National Immigration Policies? Liberalising Effects of EU membership in a "New" Immigration Country, successfully defended in 2010.</u>

### **PUBLICATIONS**

## **BOOKS** (authored)

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (forthcoming 2027). *Rethinking migration studies*. Edward Elgar Publishing, under contract.
- Magazzini, T. Eleftheriadou, M. and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2024) A Southern European Exceptionalism? The (non-)radicalisation of Muslims in Greece, Italy and Spain. Palgrave Pivot, published on 1<sup>st</sup> November 2024, Open Access at <a href="https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-031-71996-7">https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-031-71996-7</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2022). *What is Europe?* (revised and expanded 2nd ed). Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003278375.
- Gemi, E., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2021). Rethinking migration and return in Southeastern Europe: Albanian mobilities to and from Italy and Greece. Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9780429344343">https://doi.org/10.4324/9780429344343</a>.
- Triandafyllidou, A., and Gropas, R. (2015). What is Europe? London: Palgrave.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Maroukis, T. (2012). *Migrant smuggling: Irregular migration from Asia and Africa to Europe*. Springer. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1057/9780230369917">https://doi.org/10.1057/9780230369917</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2003). *Immigrants and national identity in Europe*. Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9780203167496.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2002). *Negotiating nationhood in a changing Europe: Views from the press.* Edwin Mellen Press.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (1998). <u>Η κοινωνική ψυχολογία της συμπεριφοράς των πολιτικών κομμάτων</u>: Ελληνικά Γράμματα. Greek Letters.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1997). A social psychology of party behaviour. Dartmouth Publishing Company.

## **BOOKS** (edited)

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Gropas, R. (Eds.) (2027) *Immigration in Europe*. Springer Nature IMISCOE Series, forthcoming in 2026.
- Niraula, A. **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. Veronis, L. and D. Ghio (eds) (2026) *Global Migration Patterns: Understanding Complex Migration Dynamics and Drivers*. Springer Nature IMISCOE series, forthcoming in 2026.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.) (2025). Temporary Migration: Category of Analysis or Category of Practice? Routledge. New edition of the Special Issue with the same title that appeared in the *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies* in 2022. <a href="https://www.routledge.com/Temporary-Migration-Category-of-Analysis-or-Category-of-Practice/Triandafyllidou/p/book/9781032880150">https://www.routledge.com/Temporary-Migration-Category-of-Analysis-or-Category-of-Practice/Triandafyllidou/p/book/9781032880150</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2024). *Handbook of Migration and Globalisation* (2<sup>nd</sup> ed). Edward Elgar Publishing. (1<sup>st</sup> Ed, 2018). <a href="https://www.e-elgar.com/shop/usd/handbook-of-migration-and-globalisation-9781800887640.html">https://www.e-elgar.com/shop/usd/handbook-of-migration-and-globalisation-9781800887640.html</a>
- Moghadam, A., Kelly, M., **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Mencutek, Z.S. (Eds.) (2024). *Migration and Cities*. Springer IMISCOE series, <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-031-55680-7">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-031-55680-7</a> 1.
- Kumar, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.) (2023). Migration and identity through creative writing: StOries Strangers to ourselves. Springer Nature IMISCOE series, <a href="https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-031-41348-3">https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-031-41348-3</a>.
- McNeil-Willson, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2023). *Routledge Handbook of Violent Extremism and Resilience*. Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003267102">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003267102</a>
- McAuliffe, Marie and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (Eds.). World Migration Report 2022, Geneva: IOM. <a href="https://publications.iom.int/books/world-migration-report-2022">https://publications.iom.int/books/world-migration-report-2022</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (Ed.). (2022). *Routledge Handbook of Immigration and Refugee studies* (2<sup>nd</sup> ed.) Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003194316">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003194316</a> (1<sup>st</sup> ed, 2016).
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.) (2022). *Migration and pandemics: Spaces of solidarity and spaces of exception*. Springer Nature IMISCOE series. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-81210-2">https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-81210-2</a>
- Isaakyan, I., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Baglioni, S. (2023). *Immigrant and asylum seekers labour market integration upon arrival: NowHereLand: A biographical perspective*. Springer Nature. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-031-14009-9.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Magazzini, T. (Eds.). (2020). *Routledge handbook on the governance of religious diversity*. Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405</a>
- Spencer, S., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). *Migrants with irregular status in Europe: Evolving conceptual and policy challenges*. Springer Nature IMISCOE series. <a href="http://library.oapen.org/handle/20.500.12657/39538">http://library.oapen.org/handle/20.500.12657/39538</a>
- Gensini, V., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2019). *Global identities: Postcolonial and cross-cultural narratives*. Mousse Publishing. <a href="https://www.moussemagazine.it/shop/global-identities/">https://www.moussemagazine.it/shop/global-identities/</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and McAuliffe, M. (2018). *Migrant smuggling data and research: A global review of the emerging evidence base, Volume 2.* International Organization for Migration (IOM).https://publications.iom.int/books/migrant-smuggling-data-and-research-global-review-emerging-evidence-base-volume-2
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2017). *Multicultural governance in a mobile world*. Edinburgh University Press. <a href="https://doi.org/10.3366/edinburgh/9781474428231.001.0001">https://doi.org/10.3366/edinburgh/9781474428231.001.0001</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Modood, T (2017). *The problem of religious diversity: European challenges, Asian approaches*. Edinburgh University Press. <a href="https://doi.org/10.3366/edinburgh/9781474419086.001.0001">https://doi.org/10.3366/edinburgh/9781474419086.001.0001</a>

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.) (2017). *Global governance from regional perspectives*. Oxford University Press. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1093/oso/9780198793342.001.0001">https://doi.org/10.1093/oso/9780198793342.001.0001</a>
- Iglesias-Rodríguez, P., Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2016). *After the financial crisis: Shifting legal, economic, and political paradigms*. Palgrave. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1057/978-1-137-50956-7">https://doi.org/10.1057/978-1-137-50956-7</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2015). Routledge handbook of immigration and refugee studies. Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315759302
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Isaakyan, I. (Eds.). (2016). *High skill migration and recession: Gendered perspectives*. Palgrave. <a href="http://doi.org/10.1057/9781137467119">http://doi.org/10.1057/9781137467119</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Marchetti, S. (2017). *Employers, agencies, and immigration: Paying for care*. Routledge. http://doi.org/10.4324/9781315579368
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Gropas, R. (Eds.). (2014). *European immigration: A sourcebook*. Ashgate Publishing, Ltd..
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (Ed.). (2013). *Circular migration between Europe and its neighbourhood: Choice or necessity?*. OUP Oxford.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kouki, H. (2013). *The Greek crisis and European modernity*. Springer. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1057/9781137276254.
- Gropas, R., Kouki, H., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2013) <u>Η ελληνική κρίση και η ευρωπαϊκή νεωτερικότητα</u>, Athens: Kritiki, in Greek, (published on 24 August 2013, the Greek edition of the book published by Palgrave above).
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2013). *Irregular migrant domestic workers in Europe: Who cares?*. Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/25619">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/25619</a>.
- Modood, T., Meer, N., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Ed.). (2011). *European multiculturalisms: Cultural, religious and ethnic challenges*. Edinburgh University Press.
- Maroukis, T., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. '*Η Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα του 21<sup>ου</sup> αιώνα*, [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> Century Greece], Athens: Kritiki, in Greek.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2010). *Irregular migration in Europe: Myths and realities*. Aldershot: Ashgate. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14074.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2010). *Muslims in 21st Century Europe: Structural and cultural perspectives* (Vol. 12). Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14154">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14154</a>.
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. <u>Η Μετανάστευση στην ενωμένη Ευρώπη</u> [Migration in United Europe], Athens: Kritiki, in Greek.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Krzyzanowski, M., and Wodak, R. (Eds.). (2009). *The European public sphere and the media: Europe in crisis*. Springer. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1057/9780230271722.
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2007). *European immigration: A sourcebook*. Ashgate Publishing, Ltd..
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2006). Contemporary Polish migration in Europe: Complex patterns of movement and settlement. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6567">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6567</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Meinhof, U. (Ed.). (2006). *Transcultural Europe: Cultural policy in a changing Europe*. Springer.
- Modood, T., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Zapata-Barrero, R. (Eds.). (2006). *Multiculturalism*, *Muslims and citizenship: A European approach*. Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6602">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6602</a>.
- Spohn, W., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2003). Europeanisation, national identities and migration: Changes in boundary constructions between Western and Eastern Europe. Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2512">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2512</a>.

**Triandafyllidou, A.** (2006). Religious diversity and multiculturalism in Southern Europe: The Italian mosque debate. In *Multiculturalism, Muslims and citizenship* (pp. 117-142). Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6561">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6561</a>.

### **SPECIAL ISSUES**

- Glick Schiller, Nina and **Triandafyllidou**, **Anna** (2026) Situating the Migration Industry: Time, Space, and Dehumanization, *Ethnic and Racial Studies*, accepted, in progress.
- Massari, A. and Triandafyllidou, A. (2026). Visual Governance in Migration, Ethnicities, in press.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2026) Citizenship and Belonging in a Globalised and Digitalised World, Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies, accepted, in progress.
- Mahajan, G. and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2025). Identity, Nationalism and Integration in Diverse Societies. *Nations and Nationalism*, <a href="https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/toc/14698129/0/0">https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/toc/14698129/0/0</a> published in June 2025.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025) De-centring Migration Governance: The Role of Narratives, *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, published on 4 September 2025, 51(18). https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showAxaArticles?journalCode=cjms20.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Migration, Advanced Digital Technologies and the Future of Work, *International Migration Review*, 0(0). https://doi.org/10.1177/01979183251359176.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Monteiro, S. (2024) Migration narratives on social media: Digital racism and subversive migrant subjectivities, 29(8-5), August 2024, <a href="https://firstmonday.org/ojs/index.php/fm/issue/view/754">https://firstmonday.org/ojs/index.php/fm/issue/view/754</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Olakpe, O. (2023). Migrations between Africa and China: A De-Centred Approach, *African Human Mobility Review*, published in August 2023. <a href="https://epubs.ac.za/index.php/ahmr/issue/view/118">https://epubs.ac.za/index.php/ahmr/issue/view/118</a>
- Kelly, M., Nguyen, M., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2023). Why Migrants Stay in Small and Mid-sized Cities: Analytical and Comparative Insights. *Journal of International Migration and Integration*, 1-15. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s12134-023-01069-x
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2023). The Global Race for Migrant Labour: Pandemic Contradictions, *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 21(1), 1-14. https://www.tandfonline.com/toc/wimm20/21/1?nav=tocList.
- Palumbo, L., Corrado, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2022). Migrant labour in the agri-food system in Europe: Unpacking the social and legal factors of exploitation. *European Journal of Migration and Law*, 24(2), 179-192. <a href="https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/24/2/emil.24.issue-2.xml">https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/24/2/emil.24.issue-2.xml</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). Temporary migration: category of analysis or category of practice?. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 48(16), 3847-3859. https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2022.2028350.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). Migration 2030: Governing migration in a globalising world. *International Migration*, 60(4), 3-7. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.13021">https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.13021</a>
- Isar, Y. R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2021). Cultural Diplomacy: What Role for Cities and Civil Society Actors?. *International Journal of Politics, Culture, and Society*, *34*, 393-402. https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10767-020-09385-1.
- Dines, N., **Triandafyllidou**, A., Molho, J., and Levitt, P. (2021). Managing cultural diversity and (re) defining the national in 'global South'cities. *Identities*, 28(6), 690-698. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2021.1994756">https://doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2021.1994756</a>.

- Molho, J., Levitt, P., Dines, N., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). Cultural policies in cities of the 'global South': a multi-scalar approach. *International Journal of Cultural Policy*, 26(6), 711-721. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/10286632.2020.1811256">https://doi.org/10.1080/10286632.2020.1811256</a>.
- Krżyzanowski, M., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Wodak, R. (2018). The mediatisation and politicisation of the 'refugee crisis' in Europe [Special issue]. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 16(1-2), 1-216. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2017.1353189">https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2017.1353189</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017). Beyond irregular migration governance: Zooming in on migrants' agency. *European Journal of Migration and Law*, 19(1), 1-11. <a href="https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/19/1/article-p1">https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/19/1/article-p1</a> 1.xml.
- Trenz, H. J., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2017). Complex and dynamic integration processes in Europe: intra EU mobility and international migration in times of recession. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 43(4), 546-559. https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2016.1251013.
- Ambrosini, M., Bonizzoni, P., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2014). Family migration in Southern Europe: Integration challenges and transnational dynamics: An introduction. *International Review of Sociology*, 24(3), 367-373. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/03906701.2014.954335">https://doi.org/10.1080/03906701.2014.954335</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Marchetti, S. (2013). Migrant domestic and care workers in Europe: New patterns of circulation?. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 11(4), 339-346. https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2013.822750.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). Migrants and the media in the twenty-first century: Obstacles and opportunities for the media to reflect diversity and promote integration. *Journalism Practice*, 7(3), 240-247. https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2012.740213
- Zapata-Barrero, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2012). Addressing tolerance and diversity discourses in Europe. *A Comparative Overview of 16 European Countries Barcelona: Fundació CIDOB*. <a href="https://www.culturalpolicies.net/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/Book Accept 2012.pdf">https://www.culturalpolicies.net/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/Book Accept 2012.pdf</a>.
- Vogel, D., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Düvell, F. (2011). Irregular migration from a European perspective: an introduction. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/19358">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/19358</a>.
- Peixoto, J., Arango, J., Bonifazi, C., Finotelli, C., Sabino, C., Strozza, S., and **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2012). Immigrants, markets and policies in Southern Europe. *European immigrations*, 107. <a href="https://library.oapen.org/bitstream/handle/20.500.12657/34472/426531.pdf?sequence=1#page=108">https://library.oapen.org/bitstream/handle/20.500.12657/34472/426531.pdf?sequence=1#page=108</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2008). The governance of international migration in Europe and North America: Looking at the interaction between migration policies and migrants' Strategies. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 6(3), 281-296. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802368602">https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802368602</a>.
- Anagnostou, D., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2007). European Integration, Regional Change and Ethnic Minority Mobilisation. *Romanian Journal of Political Science*, 7(1). <a href="https://www.ceeol.com/search/article-detail?id=201724">https://www.ceeol.com/search/article-detail?id=201724</a>.
- Stråth, B., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2003). Representations of Europe and the Nation in Current and Prospective Member-States: Media, elites and civil society. *The Collective State of the Art and Historical Reports. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities*.
  - https://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/document?repid=rep1andtype=pdfanddoi=ba708a09360cc0d36b47fb09087d940d24622e26.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2003). Does Implementation Matter? Informal Administration Practices and Shifting Immigrant Strategies in Four Member States. *Final Report*. <a href="https://www.academia.edu/3010428/Does\_Implementation\_Matter\_Informal\_Administration\_Practices\_and\_Shifting\_Immigrant\_Strategies\_in\_Four\_Member\_States\_Final\_Report.">https://www.academia.edu/3010428/Does\_Implementation\_Matter\_Informal\_Administration\_Practices\_and\_Shifting\_Immigrant\_Strategies\_in\_Four\_Member\_States\_Final\_Report.</a>

- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Jordan, B., and Strath, B. (2003). From Guardians to Managers: Immigration Policy Implementation In Europe, Special Issue, *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 29, 2, spring 2003. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2522">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2522</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Wodak, R., and **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2003). Focus: studying identity: theoretical and methodological challenges. *Language and Politics*, 2(2), 205-223. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2535.
- Stråth, B., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2003). Representations of Europe and the Nation in Current and Prospective Member-States: Media, elites and civil society. *The Collective State of the Art and Historical Reports. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities*.

  <a href="https://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/document?repid=rep1andtype=pdfanddoi=ba708a09360cc0d36b47fb09087d940d24622e26">https://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/document?repid=rep1andtype=pdfanddoi=ba708a09360cc0d36b47fb09087d940d24622e26</a>.
- Triandafyllidou A., and A. Ichijo) (2002). 'When is the Nation?: The Scope of Theories of Nationalism', Theme Issue, *Geopolitics*.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2001) Migration Pathways: A Historic, Demographic And Policy. Review Of Four European Countries. <a href="https://cordis.europa.eu/docs/projects/files/HPSE/HPSE-CT-1999-00001/90834331-6">https://cordis.europa.eu/docs/projects/files/HPSE/HPSE-CT-1999-00001/90834331-6</a> en.pdf.

## **ARTICLES** in refereed journals

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025) Migration governance in a globalising and digitalising world. *Comparative Migration Studies*, 13, 40, <a href="https://doi.org/10.1186/s40878-025-00460-0">https://doi.org/10.1186/s40878-025-00460-0</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, & Massari, A. (2025). Introduction to special issue "visual governance in migration". *Ethnicities*, 0(0). https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968251364353
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Triandafyllidou, A. (2025). De-centring migration governance: the role of narratives. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 51(18), 4579–4597. https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2025.2544077
- Mahajan, G. and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2025) Identity, Nationalism and Integration in Diverse Societies, *Nations and Nationalism*, published online on 28 May 2025, <a href="https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/nana.13122">https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/nana.13122</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Imagining the Nation in the 21st century? *Nations and Nationalism*, published in I-First on 25 May 2025, <a href="https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/nana.13122">https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/nana.13122</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Migration, Advanced Digital Technologies and the Future of Work *International Migration Review*, 0(0). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/01979183251359176">https://doi.org/10.1177/01979183251359176</a>.
- KC, Hari, and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2025) Digital Nomadism and the Emergence of Digital Nomad Visas: What Policy Objectives Do States Aim to Achieve? *International Migration Review*, 0(0), published online on 22 Jan 2025. https://doi.org/10.1177/01979183241306367
- Mathurin, G. Lam, L. Al-Alaoui, S. and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2025) A fine balance: Exploring job quality in platform work between migrants and non-migrants. *International Migration Review*, 0(0), published online on 13 April 2025. https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/01979183251328983.
- Dreher, N., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2025). Understanding digital nomadism: a three-level framework for migration studies. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 1–20. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2025.2517353">https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2025.2517353</a>
- Sahin-Mencutek, Z., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2024). Coerced return: formal policies, informal practices and migrants' navigation. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 51(2), 483–500. https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2024.2371209

- Kianpour, M., **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Allen, T., Mazrouei, S., & Shams, M. (2025). Social media narratives, diasporic identity and collective memory: A critical synthesis of the literature. *Ethnicities*, 0(0). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968251386072">https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968251386072</a>
- **Lam, L.** and Triandafyllidou, A. (2025). Not all platform work is equal: Migrants experience self-determination between "relational" and "non-relational" platform work. *Work Employment and Society*, (pending final acceptance).
- Mohan, S.S. **and Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2024). "Complex precarity: Towards a reconceptualisation of irregular migration as a reality and a policy category." *International Journal of Migration and Border Studies*, 8(3/4), 202–217.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Monteiro, S. (2024) Migration narratives on social media: Digital racism and subversive migrant subjectivities, *First Monday*, 29(8-5), August 2024, DOI: <a href="https://doi.org/10.5210/fm.v29i8.13715">https://doi.org/10.5210/fm.v29i8.13715</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Bivand Erdal, M., Marchetti, S., Raghuram, P., Sahin Mencutek, Z., Salamońska, J., ... Vintila, D. (2023). Rethinking Migration Studies for 2050. *Journal of Immigrant & Refugee Studies*, 22(1), 1–21. https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2023.2289116
- Aytac, S. Parkin, A. and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2024) Why Are Public Attitudes towards Immigration in Canada Becoming Increasingly Positive? Exploring the Factors Behind the Changes in Attitudes towards Immigration (1998–2021). *Canadian Review of American Studies*. 54(1). 50-74. DOI: 10.3138/cras-2023-012
- Guidi, Caterina Kuschminder, Katie and **Triandafyllidou**, **Anna** (2023) Extreme Hardship, Care Ethics and Humanitarian Protection: Lessons from Libya and Italy, *Mediterranean Politics*, *1–25*. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/13629395.2023.2283659">https://doi.org/10.1080/13629395.2023.2283659</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2023). Religion and Nationalism Revisited: Insights from Southeastern and Central Eastern Europe. *Ethnicities*. 24 (2). Published online 23 October 2023. https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/14687968231207980
- Kelly, M., Nguyen, M., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2023). Why Migrants Stay in Small and Mid-sized Cities: Analytical and Comparative Insights. *Journal of International Migration and Integration*, 24 (Suppl 6), 1013–1027 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1007/s12134-023-01069-x.
- Olakpe, O., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2023). Migrations Between Africa and China: A De-centred Approach. *African Human Mobility Review*, 9 (2), 5-12. <a href="https://epubs.ac.za/index.php/ahmr/issue/view/118">https://epubs.ac.za/index.php/ahmr/issue/view/118</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Yeoh, B. S. (2023). Sustainability and resilience in migration governance for a post-pandemic world. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 21(1), 1-14. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2022.2122649.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2023). Pandemic nationalisms. *Ethnicities*, 14687968221149744. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968221149744">https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968221149744</a>.
- Magazzini, T., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Yakova, L. (2022). State-religion relations in Southern and Southeastern Europe: Moderate secularism with majoritarian undertones. *Religion, State and Society*, *50*(4), 396-414. https://doi.org/10.1080/09637494.2022.2129242.
- Palumbo, L., Corrado, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2022). Migrant labour in the agri-food system in Europe: Unpacking the social and legal factors of exploitation. *European Journal of Migration and Law*, 24(2), 179-192. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1163/15718166-12340125">https://doi.org/10.1163/15718166-12340125</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). Contextualising nationalism. *Ethnicities*, *22*(4), 573-588. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968221085260">https://doi.org/10.1177/14687968221085260</a>.
- Niraula, A., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Akbar, M. (2022). Navigating uncertainties: Evaluating the shift in Canadian immigration policies during the COVID-19 Pandemic. *Canadian Public Policy*, 48(S1), 49-59. <a href="https://doi.org/10.3138/cpp.2022-010">https://doi.org/10.3138/cpp.2022-010</a>.

- Maru, N., Nori, M., Scoones, I., Semplici, G., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2022). Embracing uncertainty: rethinking migration policy through pastoralists' experiences. *Comparative migration studies*, 10(1), 1-18. <a href="https://rdcu.be/djwP9">https://rdcu.be/djwP9</a>.
- Sahin-Mencutek, Z., Barthoma, S., Gökalp-Aras, N. E., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2022). A crisis mode in migration governance: comparative and analytical insights. *Comparative migration studies*, *10*(1), 12. <a href="https://rdcu.be/djwQY">https://rdcu.be/djwQY</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). Temporary migration: category of analysis or category of practice?. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 48(16), 3847-3859. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2022.2028350">https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2022.2028350</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). De-centring the study of migration governance: A radical view. *Geopolitics*, 27(3), 811-825. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/14650045.2020.1839052">https://doi.org/10.1080/14650045.2020.1839052</a>.
- Lam, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2022). Road to nowhere or to somewhere? Migrant pathways in platform work in Canada. *Environment and Planning A: Economy and Space*. 56(4), 1150-1169 <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/0308518X221090248">https://doi.org/10.1177/0308518X221090248</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). The global governance of migration: Towards a 'messy' approach. *International Migration*, 60(4), 19-27. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.12931">https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.12931</a>.
- Lam, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2021). An unlikely stepping stone? Exploring how platform work shapes newcomer migrant integration. *Transitions: Journal of Transient Migration*, *5*(1), 11-29. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1386/tjtm-00029-1.">https://doi.org/10.1386/tjtm-00029-1.</a>
- Dines, N., **Triandafyllidou**, A., Molho, J., and Levitt, P. (2021). Managing cultural diversity and (re) defining the national in 'global South' cities. *Identities*, 28(6), 690-698. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2021.1994756">https://doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2021.1994756</a>.
- Isar, Y. R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2021). Introduction to this Special Issue Cultural Diplomacy: What Role for Cities and Civil Society Actors?. *International Journal of Politics, Culture, and Society*, 34, 393-402. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10767-020-09385-1.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2020). Nationalism in the 21st century: Neo-tribal or plural?. *Nations and Nationalism*, 26(4), 792-806. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/nana.12650">https://doi.org/10.1111/nana.12650</a>.
- Molho, J., Levitt, P., Dines, N., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2020). Cultural policies in cities of the 'global South': a multi-scalar approach. *International Journal of Cultural Policy*, *26*(6), 711-721. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/10286632.2020.1811256.">https://doi.org/10.1080/10286632.2020.1811256.</a>
- Kuschminder, K., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2020). Smuggling, trafficking, and extortion: New conceptual and policy challenges on the Libyan route to Europe. *Antipode*, *52*(1), 206-226. https://doi.org/10.1111/anti.12579.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Ricard-Guay, A. (2019). Governing irregular and return migration in the 2020s: European challenges and Asian Pacific perspectives. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 17(2), 115-127. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2018.1503383">https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2018.1503383</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2019). The migration archipelago: Social navigation and migrant agency. *International migration*, 57(1), 5-19. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.12512.">https://doi.org/10.1111/imig.12512.</a>
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2019). Transatlantic repatriation: Stigma management of second-generation Italian and Greek American women 'returning home'. *European journal of cultural studies*, 22(2), 180-194. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/1367549418823058">https://doi.org/10.1177/1367549418823058</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2018). A "refugee crisis" unfolding: "Real" events and their interpretation in media and political debates. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, *16*(1-2), 198-216. https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2017.1309089.
- Krzyżanowski, M., **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Wodak, R. (2018). The mediatization and the politicization of the "refugee crisis" in Europe. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 16(1-2), 1-14. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2017.1353189">https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2017.1353189</a>.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2018). Migrant smuggling: Novel insights and implications for migration control policies. *The ANNALS of the American academy of political and social science*, 676(1), 212-221. https://doi.org/10.1177/0002716217752330.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017). Beyond irregular migration governance: Zooming in on migrants' agency. *European Journal of Migration and Law, 19*(1), 1-11. 10.1163/15718166-12342112.
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2017). "Sending so much more than money": Exploring social remittances and transnational mobility. *Ethnic and Racial Studies*, 40(15), 2787-2805. <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2016.1259491">http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2016.1259491</a>.
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2018). Reflections on diaspora and soft power: community building among female US expats in Southern Europe. *Identities*, 25(6), 650-667. <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2017.1291000">http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1070289X.2017.1291000</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Mantanika, R. (2017). Emergencia de refugiados en el Mediterráneo: evaluación de las respuestas políticas de la Unión Europea. *Migración y desarrollo*, *15*(28), 7-38. <a href="https://www.redalyc.org/pdf/660/66053147001.pdf">https://www.redalyc.org/pdf/660/66053147001.pdf</a>.
- Trenz, H. J., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2017). Complex and dynamic integration processes in Europe: intra EU mobility and international migration in times of recession. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 43(4), 546-559. <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2016.1251013">http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2016.1251013</a>.
- Bartolini, L., Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2017). Drivers of highly skilled mobility from Southern Europe: escaping the crisis and emancipating oneself. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 43(4), 652-673. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1369183X.2016.1249048,
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2015). Reform, counter-reform and the politics of citizenship: local voting rights for third-country nationals in Greece. *Journal of international migration and integration*, *16*, 43-60. <a href="https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s12134-014-0343-7">https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s12134-014-0343-7</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2014). "Voting with their feet" highly skilled emigrants from southern Europe. *American Behavioral Scientist*, 58(12), 1614-1633. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/0002764214534665">https://doi.org/10.1177/0002764214534665</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Dimitriadi, A. (2014). Deterrence and Protection in the EU's Migration Policy. *The International Spectator*, 49(4), 146-162. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/03932729.2014.956280.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kouki, H. (2014). Naturalizing racism in the center of Athens in May 2011: lessons from Greece. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 12(4), 418-436. https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2014.932477.
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2014). Anglophone marriage-migrants in southern Europe: A study of expat nationalism and integration dynamics. *International Review of Sociology*, 24(3), 374-390. <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/03906701.2014.954333">http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/03906701.2014.954333</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**.(2014). Multi levelling and externalising the governance of migration and asylum: lessons from the southern European islands, *Island Studies Journal*, 2014, Vol. 9, No.1, pp 7-22
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2014). Greek migration policy in the 2010s: Europeanization tensions at a time of crisis. *Journal of European Integration*, 36(4), 409-425. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/07036337.2013.848206">https://doi.org/10.1080/07036337.2013.848206</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2014). Migrant livelihoods during the Greek crisis: Coping strategies and the decision to return. *Migrant Livelihoods during the Greek crisis: Coping Strategies and the Decision to Return*, 7-30. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/39490">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/39490</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Dimitriadi, A. (2013). Migration management at the outposts of the European Union: The case of Italy's and Greece's borders. *Griffith Law Review*, 22(3), 598-618. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/10383441.2013.10877014">https://doi.org/10.1080/10383441.2013.10877014</a>.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Marchetti, S. (2013). Migrant domestic and care workers in Europe: New patterns of circulation?. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 11(4), 339-346. https://doi.org/10.1080/15562948.2013.822750.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kouki, H. (2013). Muslim immigrants and the Greek nation: The emergence of nationalist intolerance. *Ethnicities*, 13(6), 709-728. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796813483287">https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796813483287</a>.
- Gropas, R., **Triandafyllidou**, **A.**, and Kouki, H. (2013). Catching up and objecting to Europe: Modernity and discursive topoi in Greece's higher education reforms. *Journal of Modern Greek Studies*, 31(1), 29-52. 10.1353/mgs.2013.0006.
- Gemi, E., Ulasiuk, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2013). Migrants and media newsmaking practices. *Journalism practice*, 7(3), 266-281. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2012.740248">https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2012.740248</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). Migrants and the media in the twenty-first century: Obstacles and opportunities for the media to reflect diversity and promote integration. *Journalism Practice*, 7(3), 240-247. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2012.740213">https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2012.740213</a>.
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2012). Migrants and political life in Greece: Between political patronage and the search for inclusion. *South European Society and Politics*, 17(1), 45-63. https://doi.org/10.1080/13608746.2011.605612.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Ambrosini, M. (2011). Irregular immigration control in Italy and Greece: Strong fencing and weak gate-keeping serving the labour market. *European journal of migration and law*, 13(3), 251-273. <a href="https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/13/3/article-p251/2.xml">https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/13/3/article-p251/2.xml</a>.
- Vogel, D., **Triandafyllidou**, **A.**, and Düvell, F. (2011). Irregular Migration from a European Perspective: An Introduction. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1468-2435.2011.00702.x">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1468-2435.2011.00702.x</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Dimitriadi, A. (2011). The management of asylum in Europe. The reform of Dublin II and the case of Greece. *Public Law Applications*, 24, 22-26. (διαχειριση του ασυλου στην Ευρωπη. Η αναθεωρηση του Δουβλινου ΙΙ και η περιπτωση της Ελλάδας)
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2011). Greek education policy and the challenge of migration: An 'intercultural' view of assimilation. *Race Ethnicity and Education*, 14(3), 399-419. https://doi.org/10.1080/13613324.2010.543394.
- Düvell, F., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., and Vollmer, B. (2010). Ethical issues in irregular migration research in Europe. *Population*, *Space and Place*, *16*(3), 227-239. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1002/psp.590">https://doi.org/10.1002/psp.590</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2009). Greek immigration policy at the turn of the 21st century. Lack of political will or purposeful mismanagement?. *European Journal of Migration and Law*, 11(2), 159-177. <a href="https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/11/2/article-p159\_4.xml">https://brill.com/view/journals/emil/11/2/article-p159\_4.xml</a>.
- González-Enríquez, C., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2009). Introduction: Comparing the new hosts of Southern Europe. *Eur. J. Migration and L11*, 109. 10.1163/157181609X439989.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2009). Migrants and ethnic minorities in post-Communist Europe: negotiating diasporic identity. *Ethnicities*, 9(2), 226-245. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796809103461">https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796809103461</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2009). Constructing difference: The mosque debates in Greece. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 35(6), 957-975. https://doi.org/10.1080/13691830902957734.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2009). The Mohammed Cartoons Crisis in the British and Greek Press: A European Matter?. *Journalism Studies*, 10(1), 36-53. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/14616700802560484">https://doi.org/10.1080/14616700802560484</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2009). Sub-Saharan African immigrant activists in Europe: transcultural capital and transcultural community building. *Ethnic and Racial Studies*, *32*(1), 93-116. https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870802196021.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2008). The governance of international migration in Europe and North America: Looking at the interaction between migration policies and migrants' Strategies. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 6(3), 281-296. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802368602">https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802368602</a>.
- Lyberaki, A., **Triandafyllidou**, **A**., Petronoti, M., and Gropas, R. (2008). Migrants' strategies and migration policies: towards a comparative picture. *Journal of Immigrant and Refugee Studies*, 6(3), 475-488. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802371952">https://doi.org/10.1080/15362940802371952</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2008). Popular perceptions of Europe and the Nation: the case of Italy. *Nations and Nationalism*, 14(2), 261-282. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1469-8129.2008.00321.x">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1469-8129.2008.00321.x</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2007). Mediterranean Migrations: Problems and Prospects for Greece and Italy in the Twenty-first Century: *Mediterranean Politics*, 12(1), 77-84. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/13629390601136855">https://doi.org/10.1080/13629390601136855</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Anagnostou, D. (2007). European Integration, Regional Change and Minority Mobilisation: An Introduction. *Romanian Journal of Political Science*, 6(1), 6-24. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/8197.
- Anagnostou, D., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2007). Regions, minorities and European integration: a case study on the Muslims in Western Thrace, Greece. *Romanian journal of political science*, 7, 100-125. <a href="https://www.eliamep.gr/wp-content/uploads/en/2008/10/case\_study\_report\_thrace.pdf">https://www.eliamep.gr/wp-content/uploads/en/2008/10/case\_study\_report\_thrace.pdf</a>. and European Integration, Regional Change and Minority Mobilisation: An Introduction. *Romanian Journal of Political Science*, 6(1), 6-24. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/8197">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/8197</a>.
- Kosic, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2004). Albanian and Polish migration to Italy: The microprocesses of policy, implementation and immigrant survival strategies. *International Migration Review*, 38(4), 1413-1446. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1747-7379.2004.tb00242.x.">https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1747-7379.2004.tb00242.x.</a>
- Kosic, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2004). Representations of the European Union and the nation (state) in Italian party discourse: A critical analysis of electoral platforms and parliamentary debates. *Journal of Language and Politics*, 3(1), 53-80. https://doi.org/10.1075/jlp.3.1.06kos.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kosic, A. (2003). Albanian Immigrants in Italy: Policy Implementation, Coping Strategies, and Identity Issues. *Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies*, 29, 6. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2494">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2494</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Wodak, R., and Triandafyllidou, A. (2003). Focus: studying identity: theoretical and methodological challenges. *Language and Politics*, 2(2), 205-223.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2003). Immigration policy implementation in Italy: organisational culture, identity processes and labour market control. *Journal of ethnic and migration studies*, 29(2), 257-297. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183032000079611">https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183032000079611</a>.
- Jordan, B., Stråth, B., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2003). Contextualising immigration policy implementation in Europe. *Journal of ethnic and migration studies*, 29(2), 195-224. https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183032000079594.
- Jordan, B., Stråth, B., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2003). Comparing cultures of discretion. Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies, 29(2), 373-395. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183032000079648">https://doi.org/10.1080/1369183032000079648</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2003). Research note: The launch of the Euro in the Italian media: Representations of political and economic integration. *European Journal of Communication*, 18(2), 255-263. https://doi.org/10.1177/0267323103018002005.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2006). Religious diversity and multiculturalism in Southern Europe: The Italian mosque debate. In *Multiculturalism, Muslims and citizenship* (pp. 117-142). Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6561">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6561</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Paraskevopoulou, A. (2002). When is the Greek nation? The role of enemies and minorities. *Geopolitics*, 7(2), 75-98. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/714000936">https://doi.org/10.1080/714000936</a>.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Veikou, M. (2002). The hierarchy of Greekness: Ethnic and national identity considerations in Greek immigration policy. *Ethnicities*, 2(2), 189-208. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796802002002656">https://doi.org/10.1177/1468796802002002656</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2000). The political discourse on immigration in southern Europe: A critical analysis. *Journal of Community and Applied Social Psychology*, 10(5), 373-389. https://doi.org/10.1002/1099-1298(200009/10)10:5<373::AID-CASP595>3.0.CO;2-R.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1999). Dall'emigrazione all'immigrazione la Grecia nel contesto europeo. *Affari Sociali Internazionali*, (From emigration to immigration. Greece in the European context).
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1999). Nation and immigration: A study of the Italian press discourse. *Social identities*, 5(1), 65-88. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/13504639951626">https://doi.org/10.1080/13504639951626</a>.
- 'Η πολιτική μετανάστευσης της Ελλάδας ως χώρας υποδοχής μεταναστών στο νέο διεθνές περιβάλλον. Κριτικές προσεγγίσεις και προοπτικές βελτίωσης ' (Greek immigration policy in the new international context. A critical approach and suggestions for improvement), <u>Βήμα</u> ΔιεθνώνΣχέσεων, 9, 25-32, in Greek.
- 'National Identity and Migration Policy: Immigrants of Greek descent and Others', *European Journal* of Law, Philosophy and Computer Science, 2, 213-226.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (1998). National identity and the 'other'. *Ethnic and racial studies*, *21*(4), 593-612. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/014198798329784">https://doi.org/10.1080/014198798329784</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Fotiou, A. (1998). Sustainability and modernity in the European Union: A frame theory approach to policy-making. *Sociological research online*, 3(1), 60-75. <a href="https://doi.org/10.5153/sro.99">https://doi.org/10.5153/sro.99</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (1997). Nationalism and the threatening other: the case of Greece. *The Association for the Study of Ethnicity and Nationalism Bulletin 13*, 16-21.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Calloni, M., and Mikrakis, A. (1997). New Greek Nationalism. *Sociological Research Online*, 2(1), 50-59. https://doi.org/10.5153/sro.44.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (1996). 'Green' Corruption in the Italian Press: Does Political Culture Matter?. *European Journal of Communication*, 11(3), 371-391. https://doi.org/10.1177/0267323196011003005.
- Calloni, M., Mikrakis, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (1996). Miti culturali e realtà politica. La Grecia di fronte alla questione macedone. *Europa Europe*, 1996. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/35759">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/35759</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1996). 'Greek migration policy: A Critical Note', *Synthesis: Review of Modern Greek Studies*, 1, 1, 15-22.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (1995). The Chernobyl Accident in the Italian Press: AMedia Story-Line'. *Discourse and Society*, 6(4), 517-536. https://doi.org/10.1177/0957926595006004004.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (1995). 'The Media Discourse on Environmentalism in Italy', in K. Eder (ed), *Framing and Communicating Environmental Issues*, Final Report to the Commission of the E.C., Brussels, pp. 103-25.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1995). 'Environmental Sustainability: Dimensions of a European Discourse', Final project report, Brussels and University of Surrey at Guildford.
- Mikrakis, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (1994). Greece: the "others" within. *Social Science Information*, *33*(4), 787-805. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1177/053901894033004011.">https://doi.org/10.1177/053901894033004011</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (1993). From qualitative to quantitative analysis in political discourse: a computer-assisted application, *European University Institute*.

### **CHAPTERS in BOOKS**

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Achilli, L. (2026) Governing Migrant Smuggling. Forthcoming in P. Bourbeau (ed) *Migration and Security Handbook*. London: E. Elgar, forthcoming.
- KC, H., Dreher, N., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (Revised version submitted). *Digital Nomads as Transnational Workers*. In Jenna Hennebry, Sahizer Samuk, Michael Gordon (eds) *EE Handbook on Temporary Migration*, London: E. Elgar, in press.
- KC, H. **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. and Dreher, N. (2026) 'Privilege' in International Migration. An analytical framework: digital nomads as a case in point, in Hila Zaban and Franz Buhr (eds), *Privilege in Migration: Mobilities, Inequalities, and the Urban Context*, forthcoming in Cham: IMISCOE Springer book series.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2024). What can Migration and National Identity look like in the mid-21st century? Transnational Diasporas and Digital Nomads. In T. Sealy, V. Uberoi, and N. Meer. Eds. *The Resilience of Multiculturalism: Ideas, Politics, Practice*. Edinburgh: Edinburgh University Press.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Religion and Nationalism in the 21<sup>st</sup> century. In Jeff Haynes (ed.) *Routledge Handbook of Religion and Nationalism.* London: Routledge. Pp. 65-80.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025). Migration and Mobility Frameworks in a Digital World. In A. Beduschi (ed.) *Handbook on Migration and Artificial Intelligence*. London: E. Elgar publishers. Forthcoming.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Niraula, A. (2025). Migrant academics and portability of key concepts: Unpacking identity, equity and diversity in migration discourses. In M. Ali (ed.) *Migration Research across Borders*. Springer IMISCOE series. In press.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Castaneda, Rica Agnes. (2025). Portability of concepts in migration governance: temporary migration. In M. Ali (ed.) *Migration Research across Borders*. Springer IMISCOE book series. In press.
- Magazzini, T., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2025). Governing Religious Diversity in Europe, in E. Fokas and L. Giorgi, *Handbook on Religion and Politics in Europe*, London: Routledge, published in November 2025.
- Sahin-Mencutek, Zeynep, and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2024). A critical perspective on the 'refugee crisis' in Europe. In Raúl Delgado Wise, Branka Likić-Brborić, Ronaldo Munck, and Carl-Ulrik Schierup (Eds). *Routledge Handbook on Migration and Development: A counter-hegemonic perspective*. London: E. Elgar Publishers. pp. 381-396.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2024) Migration and Globalisation: Dynamics and Contradictions, in A. Triandafyllidou (ed). *Handbook of Migration and Globalisation*. E. Elgar Publishing. pp. 1-24.
- Niraula, N., and R. A. Castaneda, R.A., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2023). Complex Pathways of Indian Highly Skilled Migrants and International Students to Canada. I. S. Rajan (Ed.) *India Migration Report*. pp. 42-69. New Delhi: Routledge. <a href="https://www.routledge.com/India-Migration-Report-2023-Student-Migration/Rajan/p/book/9781032769721">https://www.routledge.com/India-Migration-Report-2023-Student-Migration/Rajan/p/book/9781032769721</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Kumar, A. (2023) Between Critical Inquiry and Creative Writing, in A. Kumar and A. Triandafyllidou (eds) *Migration and Identity through Creative Writing*, Cham, Switzerland: Springer, pp. 3-37.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2023). The research memoir of an intra-EU migrant who has become a guest in a settler colonial state, in Jana Sladkova, Yolanda Hernández-Albújar, Marco Gemignani (eds) *Migrant scholars researching migration: Reflexivity, subjectivity, and biographical research*. London: Routledge, pp. 141-151; this chapter was republished upon kind permission of Routledge in: A. Kumar and **A. Triandafyllidou** (eds) Migration and Identity through Creative Writing, Cham, Switzerland: Springer, pp. 245-259.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2023). Irregular migration and migration control policies. In Ilse van Liempt, Joris Schapendonk, and Amalia Campos-Delgado (eds) *Research Handbook on Irregular Migration* (pp. 14-24). London: Edward Elgar Publishing. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4337/9781800377509.00009">https://doi.org/10.4337/9781800377509.00009</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2022). Migration and the pandemic emergency. In A. Triandafyllidou (ed.) *Routledge Handbook of Immigration and Refugee Studies*, pp. 82-94. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003194316.
- **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2022). Migrant smuggling. In A. Triandafyllidou (ed.) *Routledge handbook of immigration and refugee studies* (pp. 426-433). Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003194316">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003194316</a>.
- Isaakyan, I., Baglioni, S., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2023). The 'back-stepper' and the 'career diplomat': turning points of labour market integration. In Simone Baglioni and Francesca Calo' (eds) *Migrants and Refugees in Europe: Work Integration in* Comparative Perspective, 120. https://doi.org/10.51952/9781447364535.ch007.
- Ellis, C., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2023). Precarity, Opportunity, and Adaptation: Recently Arrived Immigrant and Refugee Experiences Navigating the Canadian Labour Market. In Irina Isaakyan, Anna Triandafyllidou and Simone Baglioni (eds) *Immigrant and Asylum Seekers Labour Market Integration upon Arrival: NowHereLand*, 101-127. 10.1007/978-3-031-14009-9 5.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). Spaces of solidarity and spaces of exception: Migration and membership during pandemic times (pp. 3-21). In A. Triandafyllidou (ed). Cham: Springer IMISCOE series. 10.1007/978-3-030-81210-2 1.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). *Migration and the Nation*. In P. Scholten (ed) *Introduction to Migration Studies*, (pp. 207-218). Cham: Springer IMISCOE series. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-030-92377-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-030-92377-8</a> 13.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Spencer, S. (2022). *Irregular Migration*. In P. Scholten (ed.) *Introduction to Migration Studies*. (pp. 191-204). Cham: Springer IMISCOE series. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-030-92377-8">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-030-92377-8</a> 12.
- **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2022). Nationalism: The concept and its varieties. *Contested Concepts in Migration Studies*, 201-213. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003119333">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003119333</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2022). The Multicultural Idea and Western Muslims. *Routledge handbook of Islam in the West* (pp. 231-246). Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/34117">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/34117</a>.
- Sealy, T., Magazzini, T., Modood, T., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2021). Managing Religious Diversity in Europe. *The Oxford Handbook of Religion in Europe*, Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 568-586. https://doi.org/10.1093/oxfordhb/9780198834267.013.31.
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2021). "Enchanted with Europe": Family Migration and European Law on Labour-Market Integration (pp. 95-113). Springer International Publishing, IMISCOE Research Series, <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-67284-3">https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-67284-3</a> 5.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Magazzini, T. (2020). The governance of religious diversity: Challenges and responses. In *Routledge Handbook on the Governance of Religious Diversity* (pp. 1-9). Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Magazzini, T. (2020). Governing Religious Diversity: Comparative Insights from Four Continents. In *Routledge Handbook on the Governance of Religious Diversity* (pp. 309-319). Routledge. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003083405</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A and Spencer, S. (2020) Introduction: *Migrants with Irregular Status in Europe: Evolving Conceptual and Policy Challenges*, Springer IMISCOE series, pp. 1-11. <a href="http://library.oapen.org/handle/20.500.12657/39538">http://library.oapen.org/handle/20.500.12657/39538</a>.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Bartolini, L. (2020). Understanding irregularity. *Migrants with Irregular Status in Europe: Evolving Conceptual and Policy Challenges*, Springer IMISCOE series, pp. 11-32, <a href="https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc">https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Bartolini, L. (2020). Irregular migration and irregular work: A chicken and egg dilemma. *Migrants with Irregular Status in Europe: Evolving Conceptual and Policy Challenges*, Springer IMISCOE series, (pp. 139-164), <a href="https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc">https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc</a>.
- Bartolini, L., Mantanika, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). Emerging reception economies: A view from Southern Europe. *Migrants with Irregular Status in Europe: Evolving Conceptual and Policy Challenges*, Springer IMISCOE series, (pp. 165-186), <a href="https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc.">https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-34324-8#toc.</a>
- Spencer, S., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2020). Migrants with Irregular Status in Europe: Evolving conceptual and policy challenges. Springer IMISCOE series, (pp. 207-217). <a href="https://www.springernature.com/gp/products/books">https://www.springernature.com/gp/products/books</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Gropas, R. (2020). Migration: Comparative European Politics: Distinctive Democracies, Common Challenges. Oxford University Press, USA. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1093/hepl/9780198811404.001.0001">https://doi.org/10.1093/hepl/9780198811404.001.0001</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). Migration in Greece, in K. Featherstone and D. Sotiropoulos (Eds), *Oxford Textbook on Greek Politics*, Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2019). Migração na Grécia, in Luiz Carlos Ribeiro and Marcio de Oliveira (eds) Sociedades em movimento: Fluxos internacionais, conflitos nacionais, São Paulo: Intermeios.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and McAuliffe, M. (2018). *Migrant Smuggling Data and Research: A global review of the emerging evidence base, Volume 2*. International Organization for Migration (IOM). http://hdl.handle.net/1885/187162.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2018). Globalisation and migration: An introduction. *Handbook of migration and globalisation*, Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar, pp. 1-16. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/51884.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Ed.). (2017). The Return of the National in a Mobile World: *Multicultural governance in a mobile world*. Edinburgh University Press. Edinburgh University Press, (pp. 19-41). <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/49765">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/49765</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (Ed.). (2017). Introduction: *Multicultural governance in a mobile world*. Edinburgh University Press. Edinburgh University Press, (pp. 1-18). https://hdl.handle.net/1814/49765.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Modood, T. (2017). Religion and religious diversity challenges today. *The problem of religious diversity*, Edinburgh: Edinburgh University Press, (pp. 1-26). <a href="https://ixtheo.de/Record/1685413854">https://ixtheo.de/Record/1685413854</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2017). *Global governance from regional perspectives: A critical view*. Oxford University Press, pp. 3-25. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/47765">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/47765</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017). Pluralising global governance: Achievements and Challenges Ahead: Global Governance from Regional Perspectives. Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 256-269. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/47770.
- Iglesias-Rodríguez, P., Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2016). Has the financial crisis led to a paradigm shift? After the Financial Crisis: Shifting Legal, Economic and Political Paradigms, (pp. 1-20). Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/978-1-137-50956-7\_1">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/978-1-137-50956-7\_1</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2016) Governing Migrant Smuggling, *Handbook on migration and security*. Edward Elgar Publishing, (pp. 210-231). <a href="https://doi.org/10.4337/9781785360497.00021">https://doi.org/10.4337/9781785360497.00021</a>.

- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2016). Female high-skill migration in the 21st century: The challenge of the recession. In *High-Skill Migration and Recession: Gendered Perspectives* (pp. 3-21). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137467119">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137467119</a> 1.
- Enríquez, C. G., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2016). Female high-skilled emigration from Southern Europe and Ireland after the crisis. In *High-skill migration and recession: gendered perspectives* (pp. 44-68). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137467119 3.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Isaakyan, I. (2016). Re-thinking the gender dimension of high skill migration. In *High-skill migration and recession: Gendered perspectives* (pp. 293-305). ondon: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137467119">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137467119</a> 12.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2015). Le trafic de migrants en Méditerranée : réseaux anciens et nouvelles tendances, in Hélène Thiollet, Camille Schmoll, Catherine Wihtol de Wenden (eds). *Les Migrations en Mediterrannée*. Paris: CNRS Editions, (pp. 127-145).
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Ulasiuk, I. (2015). Assessing the capacity of the media to reflect diversity and promote migrant integration. *Interculturalism in Cities: Concept, Policy and Implementation*, (pp. 152-162). <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/48365">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/48365</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). National identity and diversity: Towards plural nationalism. In *Tolerance, Intolerance and Respect: Hard to Accept?* (pp. 159-185). <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230390898">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230390898</a> 7.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Dimitriadi, A. (2014). Governing irregular migration and asylum at the borders of Europe: Between efficiency and protection. *Imagining Europe (6), Istituto affari internazionali, Criminal Justice, Borders and Citizenship Research Paper*. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/31576">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/31576</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2022). The multicultural idea and Western Muslims. *Routledge handbook of Islam in the West.* (pp. 231-246). https://www.routledgehandbooks.com/doi/10.4324/9781315794273.ch13.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2014). Greek migration policy in the 2010s: Europeanization tensions at a time of crisis. *Journal of European Integration*, 36(4), (pp. 409-425). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/07036337.2013.848206">https://doi.org/10.1080/07036337.2013.848206</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2014) European Influences in Greece's Migrant and Minority Policies: between 'hard' impact and 'soft' influence: *Europe in Modern Greek History*, Oxford: Hurst andCo, pp. 117-135. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/31591">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/31591</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Gropas, R. (2014). 'Greece', in *European Immigration: A Sourcebook*, 2<sup>nd</sup> Edition, Farnham: Ashgate, pp. 161-173. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/34122.
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2014). 'Concluding Remarks' in *European immigration: A sourcebook*. Ashgate Publishing, Ltd.. (with R. Gropas) 2<sup>nd</sup> edition, pp. 389-401. https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2015.1015589.
- Gropas, R., Vogel, D., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2014). 'Introduction' in *European immigration: A sourcebook*. 2<sup>nd</sup> edition, Aldershot: Ashgate, (pp. 1-15). <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2015.1015589">https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870.2015.1015589</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2014). Ή Διαβίωση των Μεταναστών κατά τη διάρκεια της Ελληνικής κρίσης: Δεξιότητες, Δίκτυα και η Απόφαση της Επιστροφής' [Migrants' Living Conditions during the Greek Crisis: Skills, Networks and the Decision to Return], in S. Zamparloukou and M. Kousis (eds) Κοινωνικές Οψεις της Κρισης στην Ελλάδα [Social Aspects of the Greek Crisis], Athens: Pedio, pp. 417-444, in Greek. **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Nikolova, M., Dimitrova, T., and Kahl, T. (2014). Bulgarian migration in Greece: past trends and current challenges in

- *Migration from and towards Bulgaria (1989-2012)*. Berlin: Frank and Timme. (pp. 129-146). https://hdl.handle.net/1814/34144.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). National identity and diversity: Towards plural nationalism. In *Tolerance, Intolerance and Respect: Hard to Accept?* (pp. 159-185). <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230390898">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230390898</a> 7.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Gropas, R., and Kouki, H. (2013). Introduction: is Greece a modern European country? In *The Greek crisis and European modernity* (pp. 1-24). London: algrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137276254">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137276254</a> 1.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2013). Irregular migration and domestic work in Europe: who cares. *Irregular migrant domestic workers in Europe: Who cares*. Aldershot: Ashgate, pp. 1-16. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/48370">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/48370</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Maroukis, T. (2016). Irregular Migrant Domestic Workers in Europe: Major Socioeconomic Challenges. *Irregular Migrant Domestic Workers in Europe*. Aldershot: Ashgate, pp. 209-233. <a href="https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315589831">https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315589831</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2013). Circular migration: Introductory remarks. *Circular migration between Europe and its neighbourhood: Choice or necessity*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 1-22. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/29719.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). Circular Migration at the Periphery of Europe: Choice, Opportunity, or Necessity?. *Circular migration between Europe and its neighbourhood: Choice or necessity*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, pp. 212-237. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/29720">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/29720</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Maroufof, M. (2013). 16. Eu Citizenship and Intra Eu Mobility: A Virtuous Circle Even in Times Of Crisis. In, *The Euro Crisis and the State of European Democracy*. pp. 370-392. <a href="http://hdl.handle.net/1814/27016">http://hdl.handle.net/1814/27016</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Kouki, H., and Gropas, R. (2013). Toward an Anthropology of the European Union: Insights from Greece. In *Rethinking the Public Sphere Through Transnationalizing Processes: Europe and Beyond* (pp. 168-186). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137283207">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9781137283207</a> 9.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2012). 'Οι διακρίσεις στο χώρο της εργασίας και η πρόκληση της μετανάστευσης: η περίπτωση της Ελλάδας' (Discrimination in the workplace and the challenge of migration; the case of Greece), in C. Kasimis and A. Papadopoulos (eds) Μετανάστες στην Ελλαδα. Απασχοληση και ενταξη στις τοπικες κοινωνίες (Migrants in Greece. Employment and Integration in Local Contexts), Athens: Alexandreia, pp. 143-183, in Greek.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Gropas, R. (2012). 'Πολιτογράφηση και Συμμετοχή στη Δημόσια Ζωή. Μια πρώτη ευρωπαϊκή διερεύνηση της συμμετοχής των πολιτογραφημένων μεταναστών στα κοινά' [Naturalisation and Civic Participation. A first European analysis of naturalized immigrant participation in public life], in M. Thanopoulou, M. Petmesidou and M. Stratigaki (eds), <u>Οψεις Κοινωνικής Δυναμικής (Perspectives of Social Dynamics) Μελέτες Χαριστήριες στην καθηγήτρια Κούλα Κασιμάτη (Essays in honour of Prof. Koula Kassimati)</u>, in Greek, (pp. 400-430).
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., Modood, T., and Meer, N. (2012). *Introduction: Diversity, integration, secularism and multiculturalism* in *European Multiculturalisms*. London: Palgrave, (pp. 1-29). https://hdl.handle.net/1814/48367.
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2012). Religious diversity and education: Intercultural and multicultural concepts and policies. *European multiculturalisms*. *Cultural*, *religious and ethnic challenges*. London: Palgrave, pp. 145-166. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/39849">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/39849</a>.

- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2009). Sub-Saharan African immigrant activists in Europe: transcultural capital and transcultural community building in *Migration: Policies, Practices, Activism*, London: Routledge. *pp.* 93-116. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870802196021.">https://doi.org/10.1080/01419870802196021.</a>
- Gropas, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2011). Greek modernity and Europe: an ambivalent relationship. In *Europe*, *Nations and Modernity* (pp. 110-131). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230313897">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230313897</a> 6.
- Recchi, E., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2010). Crossing over, heading west and south: Mobility, citizenship, and employment in the enlarged Europe. *Labour migration in Europe* (pp. 127-149). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230292536">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230292536</a> 6.
- «Η Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα του 21° αιώνα: Εμπειρικό Πλαίσιο και Θεωρητικές Προσεγγίσεις» [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> century Greece: Empirical Framework and Theoretical Approaches] in **A. Triandafyllidou** and Th. Maroukis (eds) <u>Η Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα του 21° αιώνα [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> century Greece]</u>, Athens: Kritiki, pp. 13-56
- «Διαστάσεις και χαρακτηριστικά της μετανάστευσης προς την Ελλάδα» [Dimensions and features of migration towards Greece] in **A. Triandafyllidou** and Th. Maroukis (eds) <u>H Μετανάστευση</u> στην Ελλάδα του 21<sup>ου</sup> αιώνα [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> century Greece], Athens: Kritiki, pp. 57-96
- «Είκοσι χρόνια ελληνικής μεταναστευτικής πολιτικής» [Twenty years of Greek migration policy] in **A. Triandafyllidou** and Th. Maroukis (eds) <u>Η Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα του 21<sup>ου</sup> αιώνα [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> century Greece]</u>, Athens: Kritiki, pp. 97-126.
- (with R. Gropas) «Ένταξη των μεταναστών στην δημόσια ζωή» [Integration of migrants in public life] in **A. Triandafyllidou** and Th. Maroukis (eds) <u>Η Μετανάστευση στην Ελλάδα του 21<sup>ου</sup> αιώνα [Migration in 21<sup>st</sup> century Greece]</u>, Athens: Kritiki, pp. 127-172.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2010). Muslims in 21st century Europe: Conceptual and empirical issues. In *Muslims in 21st Century Europe* (pp. 11-36). Routledge. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15313">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15313</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2010). The challenge of native and immigrant Muslim populations. *Muslims in 21st Century Europe: Structural and Cultural Perspectives*. London: Routledge, pp. 199-217. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15314">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15314</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2010). Introduction: Irregular migration in Europe in 21st century Europe, in Irregular Migration in Europe. Myths and Realities, Aldershot: Ashgate, pp. 1-22. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14074">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14074</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2010). 'EU policies on irregular migration,' in *Irregular Migration in Europe*. *Myths and Realities*, Aldershot: Ashgate, pp. 23-41. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/14074.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Vogel, D. (2010). Irregular migration in the European Union: Evidence, facts and myths. In *Irregular Migration in Europe* (pp. 291-300). <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15317">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/15317</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2009). 'Immigration to Greece' in Uma A. Segal, Nazneen S. Mayadas, and Doreen Elliott (eds) *Immigration worldwide*. New York, NY: Oxford University Press, (pp. 191-208).
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, (2009). 'EU Migration and Asylum Policies'. *Rescuing the European Project: EU Legitimacy, Governance and Security.* London: Policy Network, (pp. 123-135).
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, ter Wal, J., Steindler, C., and Kontochristou, M. (2009). The Mohammed Cartoons Crisis 2006: The Role of Islam in the European Public Sphere. *The European Public Sphere and the Media: Europe in Crisis* (pp. 239-260). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722\_12">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722\_12</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, ter Wal, J., Steindler, C., and Kontochristou, M. (2009). Europe's Role in the World: the Invasion of Iraq and the Outbreak of the Second Gulf War. In *The European Public*

- Sphere and the Media: Europe in Crisis (pp. 219-238). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722</a> 11.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, ter Wal, J., Steindler, C., and Kontochristou, M. (2009). The fall of the Berlin wall: European and value-oriented dimensions in the news discourse. In *The European public sphere and the media: Europe in crisis* (pp. 198-218). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230271722</a> 10.
- Maroufof, M., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2009), Η εγκατάσταση των Μεταναστών στην Ελλάδα. Δυναμικές ένταξης και προβλήματα καταγραφής [Migrant Settlement in Greece. Dynamics of integration and problems of registration] in A. Takis (ed) Μετανάστευση, ετερότητα και θεσμοί υποδοχής στην Ελλάδα. Το στοίχημα της κοινωνικής ένταξης [Migration, otherness and reception institutions in Greece. The bet of social integration], Thessalonike: Sakkoulas, (pp. 39-81), in Greek.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Maroukis, T. (2008) 'Irregular Migration Flows and the Management of the EU's Southern Maritime Borders: The Case of the Greek Islands' in *Documentos CIDOB Migraciones*, No. 16, Barcelona: CIDOB.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2008). Negotiating Diasporic Identities in Post Communist Europe. Evidence from a Qualitative Study. *Culture and Migration: The Cultural implications of International Migrations in the Light of Fieldwork Evidence. Berlin: Nomos*, (pp. 105-128).
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2008). 'Are Europe and the European Union Relevant for Immigrant Activism?' in *Highly Active Immigrants*. A Resource for European Civil Societies, Brussels: Peter Lang, (pp. 161-179).
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2008). 'National Identity and Immigration in the Modern Era' in D. Kaplan (ed) *Nations and Nationalisms in Global Perspective*, ABC Clio.
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (2007). Une approche européenne du défi posé par l'intégration des immigrés in Visions d'Europe, Paris: pp. 195-211 (in French). <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/36436">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/36436</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Gropas, R. (2007). 'Greece' in European immigration: a sourcebook. Routledge. pp. 141-155. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2007). 'Concluding Remarks' in European immigration: a sourcebook. Routledge. pp. 361-376. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Gropas, R. (2007). 'Introduction' in European immigration: a sourcebook. Routledge. pp. 1-19. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kosic, A. (2007). 'Italy' in European immigration: a sourcebook. Routledge. pp. 185-199. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/7435.
- Meinhof, U. H., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2006). Transcultural Europe: An introduction to cultural policy in a changing Europe. In Transcultural Europe: Cultural policy in a changing Europe (pp. 3-23). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230504318">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230504318</a> 1.
- Meinhof, U. H., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (2006). Beyond the diaspora: Transnational practices as transcultural capital. In Transcultural Europe: Cultural policy in a changing Europe (pp. 200-222). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230504318">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230504318</a> 10.
- Kosic, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2006). Urban cultural policy and immigrants in Rome: multiculturalism or simply 'paternalism'?. In Transcultural Europe: Cultural Policy in a Changing Europe (pp. 157-178). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6558.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2006). Nations, migrants and transnational identifications: an interactive approach to nationalism. *The SAGE handbook of nations and nationalism*, 285-294. https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6559.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Kosic, A. (2006). Polish and Albanian workers in Italy: Between legality and undocumented status. In *Illegal Immigration in Europe: Beyond Control?* (pp. 106-137). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780230555020 6.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2006). Religious diversity and multiculturalism in Southern Europe: The Italian mosque debate. In *Multiculturalism, Muslims and citizenship* (pp. 117-142). Routledge: https://cadmus.eui.eu/handle/1814/656.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2006). Polish Female Migration in Europe: A Gender Approach'. *Contemporary polish migration in Europe: Complex patterns of movement and settlement*, 226-243. 'Polish Female Migration in Europe: <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6567">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/6567</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2005). Italy and Europe: internal others and external challenges to national identity. *Entangled Identities: Nations and Europe, Aldershot: Ashgate.*
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2005). Italy and Europe: internal others and external challenges to national identity. *Entangled Identities: Nations and Europe, Aldershot: Ashgate*, pp.88-105. https://www.worldcat.org/fr/title/entangled-identities-nations-and-europe/oclc/470539686.
- Spohn, W., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (Eds.). (2003). 'Introduction' in *Europeanisation*, national identities and migration: Changes in boundary constructions between Western and Eastern Europe. London: Routledge, 1-19. <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2512">https://hdl.handle.net/1814/2512</a>.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Fellow, M. C. (2002). We Belong to The West?" Representations Of Eastern and Western Europe In The Greek Press And The Positioning Of The" We. *East European Monographs*, 293-318.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2002). Immigration policy in the EU: issues of implementation and citizenship. In *Unity and Diversity. Proceedings of the First Conference on the Future of European Society.* Brussels: Flemish Science and Innovation Service and European Commission DG Research, EUR 20484, pp. 74-81.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2002). 'Greece', in ter Wal, J. (ed.) *Racism and Cultural Diversity in the Mass Media. An overview of* research and examples of good practice in the EU Member States, 1995-2000. Vienna: EUMC, February 2002, pp. 149-72. https://fra.europa.eu/sites/default/files/fra\_uploads/163-MR-CH4-4-Greece.pdf
- Petronoti, M., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2002). *Immigration towards Greece: An Annotated Bibliography, Athens: EKKE Working Papers, in Greek and English, in hard copy.*
- **Triandafyllidou A.**, and M. Veikou. 'Immigration Policy and its Implementation in Italy: The State of the Art' in **A. Triandafyllidou** (ed), *Migration Pathways. A historic, demographic and policy review of four countries of the European Union*, Brussels: European Commission Research Directorate, (pp. 63-85).
  - https://www.academia.edu/17390324/Immigration\_policy\_and\_its\_implementation\_in\_Italy the state of the art
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2001). 'Hybridity Theory of Nationalism', 'Invention of Tradition', 'Nationalism and the "Other", 'Psychology of Nationalism', in A. Leoussi and A D Smith (eds), *Encyclopaedia of Nationalism*, New Jersey: Transaction Publishers, pp. 131-4, 160-4, 228-9, 255-6.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2001). From Common Interest To Partnership: Changes in the Italian Environmentalist Discourse. In Environmental Politics in Southern Europe: Actors, Institutions and Discourses in a Europeanizing Society (pp. 321-342). Dordrecht: Springer Netherlands. <a href="https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-94-010-0896-9">https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-94-010-0896-9</a> 14.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2000). 'Racists? Us? Are you joking?'The discourse of social exclusion of immigrants in Greece and Italy. In *Eldorado or Fortress? Migration in Southern Europe* (pp.

- 186-206). London: Palgrave Macmillan UK. https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1057/9780333982525 9.
- **Triandafyllidou**, **A**. (1998). 'Οι 'άλλοι' ανάμεσα μας Ελληνική εθνική ταυτότητα και στάσεις προς τους μετανάστες' (The 'others' among us Greek national identity and attitudes towards immigrants), in Κοινωνικές Ανισότητες και Κοινωνικός Αποκλεισμός, Proceedings of the Sixth Annual Conference of the Saki Karagiorga Foundation. Athens: Exantas, pp. 488-99, in Greek.
- Mikrakis, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (1995). 'Grecia: Uno Spettro si agira per la Capitale', in B.Baumgartl and A.Favell (eds), *La Nuova Xenofobia in Europa. Diversità e intolleranza alla Fine del Millennio*, Firenze: Ponte alle Grazie, (pp. 185-202), in Italian.
- Mikrakis, A., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1995). 'Greece: A Ghost wanders through the Capital', in B. Baumgartl and A. Favell (eds) (1995), *The New Xenophobia in Europe*, London: Kluwer International Law, (pp. 165-79).
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (1994). 'Le nucléaire et la crise de confiance envers le progrès technique', in UNESCO, *Environnement et médias: Une communication perturbée?*, Berne: UNESCO, (pp. 35-49).
- **Triandafyllidou, A**. (1994). 'Comprendre le risque environnemental: Une analyse de la perception et la communication des questions sur le nucléaire dans la presse italienne', in *Actes du Forum sur la Communication en Environnement*, Neuchatel: Envirocom.

#### **Policy Papers and Scientific Blogs**

- Shivakoti, R. and A. Triandafyllidou (2025) <u>The H-1B visa fee hike in the United States opens a policy window for Canada</u>, The Conversation, 7 October 2025.
- Banerjee, R. Alboim, A. Triandafyllidou, A. and Mathurin, G. (2025) <u>Canada's Long-Standing</u>
  <u>Openness to Immigration Comes Under Pressure. Migration Information Source</u>, The Conversation, 24 June 2025.
- Akbar, M. and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2025) <u>Canadian immigrants are overqualified and underemployed</u>. <u>Reforms must address this</u>, The Conversation, 17 February 2025
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2025) <u>How Donald Trump's Attacks on Canada are stoking a new Canadian Nationalism</u>, The Conversation, 4 February 2025
- KC, H. and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2023). <u>Canada's digital nomad program could attract tech talent but would they settle down?</u> The Conversation, 12 September 2024.
- Triandafyllidou, A., Alboim, N., and A. Macklin. (2023, February). <u>Out of the shadows: A proposal</u> for the regularization of migrants without status in Canada. CERC Migration Policy Brief
- Heylin, R., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2023). <u>Regularizations of migrants without status in Europe:</u> <u>Scope, impact and lessons learned</u>. CERC Migration Policy Brief.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Lam, L. (2022, November, 30). <u>Gig platforms help immigrant care workers</u> find jobs, but they are only a temporary solution. The Conversation.
- **Triandafyllidou, A., and** Aytac, S., Parkin, A. (2022, June, 20). *Newcomers to Canada support Indigenous Peoples and reconciliation*. The Conversation.
- M. Martiniello., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2021, September, 23). <u>How Covid-19 upended our understanding of migration, citizenship and inequality</u>. The Conversation.
- Lam, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.**(2021, December, 18). <u>Migrants, platform work and resilience</u>. World Bank Blog.
- Nalbandian, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2021). <u>A closer look at Canada's immigration policy</u> response to Covid-19, First Policy Response.

- Lam, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.**(2021, March, 2). <u>British Uber driver win is promising but gig</u> workers still need basic rights, The Conversation.
- Magazzini, T., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2021, March, 5). <u>Belonging and Believing? How Faith Fits around the World</u>, Religion and Diplomacy.
- Nalbandian, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). "Disposable" and "essential": Changes in the global hierarchies of migrant workers after COVID-19, IOM.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2020). *How to build a better Canada after COVID-19: Rethinking immigration can boost the economy*, The Conversation.
- Nalbandian, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). Can the COVID-19 crisis be an opportunity for Canada's migrant farmworkers. First Policy Response, 11.
- Nalbandian, L., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). *High-skilled immigrants are stuck in limbo*. *Can we help them 'work remotely?'*. First Policy Response.
- Magazzini, T., Modood, T., and Sealy, T., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2020). What is the fate of religion in Europe?, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2020). *At times of a pandemic: transnational solidarity not national borders*, Open Democracy.
- Kuschminder, K., and **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2019). *Eritrean migrants face torture in Libya: What the international community can do*, The Conversation.
- Isaakyan, I., and **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2019). *The course of true labour market integration never ran smoothly for migrants*, Springer Nature, International Migrants Day. **Triandafyllidou**, **A.** (2019). Europe failed migrants after the Berlin Wall fell, it now risks doing the same, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2019). *The answer to extremist violence is strong resilient communities*, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Bartolini, L., and Caterina Francesca Guidi .(2019). *Exploring the Links Between Enhancing Regular Pathways and Discouraging Irregular Migration*; A Discussion Paper to inform future policy deliberations, Geneva: IOM, available at: <a href="http://cadmus.eui.eu/handle/1814/61251">http://cadmus.eui.eu/handle/1814/61251</a>
- Triandafyllidou, A., and Nori, M. (2019). <u>Mediterranean interfaces: agriculture, rural development and migration: Forward-looking policies and programmes for an integrated approach</u>, EUI Global Governance Programme, Policy Brief.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Corrado, A., Nori, M., Palumbo, L., Caruso, F., and Lo Cascio, M. (2018). <u>Is Italian agriculture a 'pull factor' for irregular migration and, if so, why?</u> Policy Brief, EUI and OSF, Florence and Brussels.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Corrado, A., Nori, M., Palumbo, L., Caruso, F., and Lo Cascio, M. (2018). <u>Is</u>

  <u>Italian agriculture a 'pull factor' for irregular migration and, if so, why?</u> Technical report, EUI and Open Society Foundations.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, December, 13). *New British exceptionalism no longer in competition for the best and the brightest?*, LSE Brexit Blog.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017). *Media Coverage on Migration: Promoting a Balanced Reporting*, Researchers Syndicate initiative for the Global Compact on Migration.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, October, 25). *The case of the 'Emergency Relocation Quotas' What actually advances policymaking in the field of migration? Is the system fit for purpose?*, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017). <u>A Sectorial Approach to Labour Migration: Agriculture and Domestic Work</u>, Researchers Syndicate initiative for the Global Compact on Migration.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, May, 2). *French election between migrant rights and closing borders*, The Conversation Global.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, May, 13). *The unintended consequences of anti-migrant smuggling policies*, OpenDemocracy.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2017, March, 17). Big changes in EU migration governance, EU observer.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2017, February, 13). 'Big, beautiful' walls don't stop migrants in the US or Europe, The Conversation.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, January, 26). <u>The Greek asylum crisis: moving beyond the blame game</u> to a real solution, The Conversation.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2017, January, 16). *Europe must open up to new ideas about the secular state*, The Conversation.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Palumbo, L. (2016). <u>Addressing severe exploitation: a critical view of awareness and transparency initiatives</u>, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A., and** S. Marchetti, S. (2016, May, 24). *Regulating or awareness-raising to avoid severe exploitation? Employers in the migrant domestic sector*, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2016, April, 6). *Governing Migrant Smuggling. A Criminality Approach is not Sufficient. Published in Open Democracy*, Open Democracy.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2015). *Turning the Refugee Crisis into an Opportunity? Current Challenges for Greece and Suggestions for Action*, Policy Brief, Global Governance Programme, EUI
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, Gropas, R., and Irina Isaakyan, I.(2015). *Transnational Mobility, Human Capital Transfers and Migrant Integration*, ITHACA project, Policy Paper.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2015). *EU migration talks: What EU governments can do to help solve the crisis*, Policy Blog, EUROPP LSE,
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2015). *Irregular migration in the Mediterranean. Four Key Principles to Solve the Crisis*, Policy Blog, EUROPP LSE, 21 April 2015.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2015). *Irregular migration is feeding into the growth of anti-establishment politics in southern Europe,* Policy Blog, EUROPP LSE.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2015). <u>European Muslims. Caught between Local Integration Challenges and Global Terrorism Discourses</u>, IAI NEW MED project.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Irina Isaakyan, I. (2014). <u>EU Management of High Skill Migration</u>, Policy Brief, Global Governance Programme, EUI, 2014/4.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Carrera, S., Guild, E., and Eisele, K. (2014). (Migration Integration in 2020 Europe. The Case for Integration Partnerships, in S. Carrera, E. Guild and K. Eisele, *Rethinking the Attractiveness of EU Labour Immigration Policies*, Brussels: CEPS.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Angeli, D., and Dimitriadi, A. (2014). <u>Assessing the Cost Effectiveness of Irregular Migration Control Policies in Greece</u>, Policy Paper, October 2014.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Ulasiuk, I. (2014). *Managing Complex Cultural Diversity in Europe. The Idea of Diversity Partnerships*, Policy Brief, Global Governance Programme, EUI.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2014). <u>Managing Migration and Asylum in Europe. Three Proposals for Europe 2020</u>. Policy Brief, Global Governance Programme, EUI.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.**, and Angeli, D. (2014). *Is the indiscriminate detention of irregular migrants a cost-effective policy tool? A case study of the Amygdaleza Pre-Removal Centre*, ELIAMEP, MIDAS project.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Marchetti, S. (2014). <u>Europe 2020: Addressing Low Skill Labour Migration at times of Fragile Recovery</u>, Global Governance Programme, EUI, 2014/05, Policy Paper.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Angeli, D. and Dimitriadi, A. (2014). <u>Detention as Punishment. Can indefinite detention be Greece's main policy tool to manage its irregular migrant population?</u> ELIAMEP, MIDAS and IRMA project.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2014). Migration Profile, Greece, available also in German.

- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2013). <u>Disentangling the migration and asylum knot: dealing with crisis</u> <u>situations and avoiding detention</u>, Global Governance Programme, EUI, 2013/19; Policy Paper.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Ulasiuk, I.(2013). <u>Cultural diversity: advantage or liability?</u>, Global Governance Programme; 2013/04; Policy Briefs
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Isaakyan, I. (2013). <u>High-skill mobility: addressing the challenges of a knowledge-based economy at times of crisis</u>, EUI RSCAS PP; Global Governance Programme
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2013). *Migration Policy in Southern Europe*: Challenges, Constraints and *Prospects*, in LSE IDEAS, <u>A Strategy for Southern Europe</u>.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Maroukis, T. (2013). <u>Mobility Partnerships: a convincing tool for the EU's global approach to migration?</u>, Policy Paper n° 76, *Notre Europe Jacques Delors Institute*.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2012). <u>Irregular Immigration: Matching the Labor Market and Mobility Incentives</u>, Atlantic Community.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2012). *Greece: How a state in crisis manages its migration crisis* E-note, for Institut Français des Relations Internationales.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** and Fabry, E. (2011). Managing Asylum Seeking in Europe: How to Revise the Dublin II Convention, in Fabry, E. (ed). Think Global Act European, The Contribution of 16 European Think Tanks to the Polish, Danish and Cypriot Trip Presidency of the European Union. Paris: Notre Europe, pp. 192-198.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2010). <u>Seasonal Migration and how to Regulate it</u>, Policy Brief, ELIAMEP Thesis, no. 5/2010.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2010). <u>Controlling Migration in Southern Europe (Part 1) Fencing Strategies</u>. Real Instituto Elcano, ARI papers no.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2010). <u>Controlling Migration in Southern Europe (Part 2) Gate-Keeping Strategies</u>. Real Instituto Elcano, Madrid, ARI Papers no.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2009). *Managing Migration in the EU: Mobility Partnership and the European Neighbourhood*, ELIAMEP Thesis, 1/2009, Policy Paper available at www.eliamep.gr/en/.
- **Triandafyllidou**, A., and Martin, T. (2009). *The Migration Mix: Europe's Multicultural Challenge*, EMILIE European Policy Brief, available at: http://emilie.eliamep.gr/european-policy-briefs/
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** and Gropas, R. (2009). Education Policies and the Challenge of Migration: Intercultural and Multicultural Concepts and Policies, EMILIE Policy Brief, available at: http://emilie.eliamep.gr/european-policy-briefs/
- **Triandafyllidou**, A. (2009). 'Politicas de control en Europa del Sur. ¿Una tarea de Sisifo?', *Recorridos Migratorios*, vol. 2, September 2009, in Spanish.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.,** Richard-Nihoul., and Fabry, E. (2007). <u>European Migration Policy and the Labour Market. Thinking Outside the Square</u> in (eds) Think Global Act European. The Contribution of European Think Tanks to the French, Czech and Swedish Presidencies of the European Union, Paris: Fondation pour l'innovation politique Notre Europe, pp.174-180.
- Triandafyllidou, A. (2008). <u>Controlling Migration in Greece: Policies, Problems and Opportunities</u>, <u>Policy Analysis Paper</u>.(ARI), Real Instituto Elcano.
- **Triandafyllidou, A.** (2005). Ελληνική μεταναστευτική πολιτική. Προβλήματα και κατευθύνσεις (Greek immigration policy. Problems and developments), ELIAMEP Policy Paper PP 05.01, December 2005, in Greek with a long summary in English, available to at <a href="http://www.eliamep.gr/migration/publications-metanasteusi/elliniki-metanasteftiki-politiki-provlimata-ke-katefthinsis.">http://www.eliamep.gr/migration/publications-metanasteusi/elliniki-metanasteftiki-politiki-provlimata-ke-katefthinsis.</a>
- **Triandafyllidou, A., and Vogel, D.** (2005). 'Civic activation of immigrants. An introduction to conceptual and theoretical issues' in D.Vogel (ed) *Building Europe with New Citizens. Active*

civic participation of immigrants in Europe, Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, printed in 2006, pp. 5-25. Also available as POLITIS-Working paper No. 1/2005 POLITIS-WP1-2005, at <a href="http://www.uni-oldenburg.de/politis-europe/16084.html">http://www.uni-oldenburg.de/politis-europe/16084.html</a>

**Triandafyllidou, A.** (2005). 'Nuevos retos para Europa. Migracion, seguridad y derechos de ciudadania' (New challenges for Europe: Migration, security and citizenship rights) in Cinco años después de Tampere\*. II Seminario Inmigración y Europa. Barcelona: Fundació CIDOB y Diputació de Barcelona, pp. 87-107, in Spanish.

#### ONLINE CONFERENCES, WORKSHOPS, and INVITED LECTURES:

- **Online keynote panel**, Australian National University The 2025 ANU Migration Update Conference: Future Prosperity, Innovation and Human Mobility, 25 November 2025.
- 2023 Online keynote: at COST conference at Maynooth, Ireland on 22 June 2023
- **Online Seminar:** at University of Hiroshima: What kind of Migration Governance for a Post-Pandemic World? 26 April 2023
- **Expert Witness**: The Standing Senate Committee on Social Affairs, Science and Technology. Evidence. Topic: Canada's Temporary and Migrant Labour Force. Senate of Canada. 9 March 2023
- **Discussant**: Canada's Juggling Act: Immigration Minister Sean Fraser at TMU. 14 March 2023
- **Chair:** CERC Migration Migrant Futures Webinar: Is the two-step migration system serving Canada and newcomers as it is intended? 12 April 2022
- **Chair:** Planning for a sustainable policy for the Ukrainian refugee emergency: What happens at the war's end? 24 March 2022
- 2022 Convener: CERC Migration Conference: Migration and the City, 15-17 February 2022
- Keynote Speaker: Book Launch for "Rethinking Migration and Return in Southeastern Europe" by Eda Gemi and Anna Triandafyllidou, 09 December 2021
   Speaker: Multicultural Citizenship 25 years after: Rethinking Membership under a Pandemic Crisis, 18-19 November 2021.
- **Chair:** CERC Migration Migrant Futures Webinar: Global elite migration in the pandemic era: Is this the end of the global elite? 04 November 202
- **Keynote Discussant to Francesca Ippolito Keynote Lecture**: VULNER Horizon2020 Project, on Vulnerability as a legal concept in migration and asylum policy, 27 May 2021, 12.00 pm EST / 18.00 hours CET.
- 2021 Speaker: Transatlantic Roundtable on Human Mobility, Agora Europe, 19 May 2021
- **Chair:** Generous Futures: Immigration and Charitable Giving Virtual Panel, Ryerson University, 28 April 2021
- **Speaker:** Migration to Southern and Eastern Europe Since Covid-19 (seminar), The George Washington University, 23 April 2021
- **Governance of Religious Diversity**: Webinar hosted by the Transatlantic Policy Network on Religion and Diplomacy (TPNRD)
- **Keynote Speaker:** Decentring Migration Governance: Insights for Europe, Jean Monnet Conference: Themes of the Future: Migration, Environment, Security in Europe, Altınbaş Üniversitesi, 22 April 2021.
- **Speaker:** Struggles for Justice in the Great White North, Weatherhead Center for International Affairs, Harvard University, 12 April 2021.

- **Speaker:** Diver(city): Building Welcoming Cities Panel (National Immigration Centre Spring Members' Meeting), Conference Board of Canada, 7 April 2021,
- **Keynote Speaker and Chair: Panel:** Post-Secondary Education and International Talent Migration, Employment Equity Partnership Partners' Roundtable: Moving with Data, The Inclusion Project, 31 March 2021
- **Keynote Speaker:** Presentation on Migration and the Future of Work, OECD working party, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), 1 March 2021
- **Chair:** CERC Migration 2021 Conference: Migration and the Future of Work, Closing Policy Roundtable: Economic Recovery, Migration and Innovation: Is Our Migration Governance Framework Future-Ready?, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 25 February 2021
- **Speaker:** CERC Migration 2021 Conference: Migration and the Future of Work, Session 3: The Platform Economy: Racialized and Gendered?, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 24 February 2021
- **Convenor and Chair:** CERC Migration 2021 Conference: Migration and the Future of Work, Roundtable: Migration and the Future of the Canadian Economy: Insights after the Pandemic, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 22 February 2021,
- **Speaker:** Temporary migration: Category of analysis and category of practice (seminar), European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR), 20 January 2021,
- **Convenor and Chair:** Escape to the future? Can Canada's immigration plans change prosperity over the years ahead?, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 14 January 2021,
- **Convenor and Chair:** Personal narratives in film: The power of digital storytelling in researching the human experience, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, December 10, 2020
- **Speaker:** Behind the scorecard: An expert review of the MIPEX report on Canada's immigrant integration policies, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 9 December 2020
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migrant Futures Webinar: Is the pandemic changing Canadian attitudes towards migration?, CERC Migration, Ryerson University and openDemocracy, 26 November 2020
- **Chair:** Migration Working Group: migrants and migration governance in Canada, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 24 November 2020
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migrant Futures Webinar: What future for global migration after COVID-19? CERC Migration, Ryerson University and openDemocracy, 19 November 2020
- **Speaker:** St. Petersburg International Conference on Inequality and Diversity: Governance of Migration and Integration: Multi-level, Multi-actor, Multi-dimensional Perspectives between "Crisis" and "New Normal", Higher School of Economics (HSE) University, 6 November 2020
- **Chair and Discussant:** Labour Migration Policies and the Agricultural Sector, European Migration Network Conference, 5 November 2020
- **Chair:** The balance of (migration) power in North America: Critical reflections on the eve of the 2020 US presidential election, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 29 October 2020
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migration Working Group: the politics and discourses of in/exclusion in Canada, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 27 October 2020
- **Speaker:** Migration and Pandemics. Research Matters Seminar with Anna Triandafyllidou, Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada (IRCC), 7 October 2020,
- **Speaker:** Smuggling, Trafficking and Extortion: New conceptual and policy challenges on the Libyan route to Europe, Jean Monnet Webinar, University of Montreal, 5 October 2020
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migration Working Group: Setting the course for cultural and religious diversity, September 29, 2020, CERC Migration, Ryerson University

- **Convenor and Speaker:** Preventing Violent Extremism and Radicalisation. Indicators for Good Governance A Joint Workshop with the Horizon2020 projects: GREASE and BRaVE, European University Institute, 23 September 2020
- **Speaker:** Strengthening the Capacities of Local Authorities in the Reception and Integration of Migrants and Refugees, Organisation of American States network, 31 August 2020
- **Speaker:** Nationalism and Multiculturalism: Reflections from a (post) Covid-19 World, Association for the Study of Ethnicity and Nationalism (ASEN), London School of Economics and Political Science, 9 July 2020
- **Keynote Speaker:** Mobility and Belonging at Pandemic Times, 17th IMISCOE Annual Conference, International Migration, Integration and Social Cohesion in Europe (IMISCOE), 1 July 2020
- **Speaker at Graduate Student Panel:** International Labour and Employment Relations Association (ILERA), 24 June 2020
- **Chair and Discussant:** Skilled Labour Migration Panel, International Labour and Employment Relations Association (ILERA), Ryerson University, Toronto. 22-25 June 2020
- 2020 Speaker: Contribution to the IOM online policy workshop, 26 June 2020
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migration Working Group, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 18 June 2020
- **Speaker:** RUTop5 Webinar Series: Migrant Workers with Dr. Anna Triandafyllidou, Ted Rogers School of Management, Ryerson University,17 June 2020
- **Speaker:** Webinar: Immigration Policy on the Fly: What Have We Done, What Are We Learning, What Should We Do Next?, First Policy Response and CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 15 June 2020
- **Speaker (in French):** Webinar: Immigration and Solidarity in the Time of Covid, CERC Migration, Ryerson University; and ERIQA (Research Team on Immigration in Quebec and Elsewhere Équipe de recherche sur l'immigration au Québec et ailleurs), 12 June 2020
- 2020 Convenor and Speaker: Research Gym: Researchers' Public Engagement and Social Media Use (and Abuse), CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 9 June 2020.
- 2020 Convenor and Speaker: Pandemic Borders Webinar: Citizenship and the Nation under Quarantine, Centre for the Study of Ethnicity and Citizenship, University of Bristol; and CERC Migration, Ryerson University, June 2020.
- **Convenor and Chair:** Migration Working Group, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 27 May 2020.
- **Chair:** Is COVID-19 Reshaping North America? An Online Conference on the Borders, Boundaries and Mobility in the United States, Canada and Mexico, Association for Canadian Studies (ACS), 22 May 2020.
- **Convenor:** Pandemic Borders Webinar: COVID and Solidarity, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, 13 May 2020.
- **Speaker:** Diversity, Migration, and COVID-19 (webinar), Modern Literature and Culture Research Centre, Ryerson University, 7 May 2020.
- **Convenor and Speaker:** Pandemic Borders Webinar: A Discussion on Essential Migrant Workers, CERC Migration, Ryerson University, May 6, 2020.
- **Keynote Speaker:** Nationalism in the 21st Century: Neo-Tribal or Plural?, Anthony D. Smith Annual Lecture, ASEN Conference at Edinburgh University, United Kingdom, April 21, 2020. The lecture was cancelled due to the COVID shutdown but the lecture text will be published in Nations and Nationalism in summer 2020.

#### **IN-PERSON CONFERENCES and WORKSHOPS**

- **Co-convenor** of International Conference on Why People Move: Interconnected Drivers of Complex Migration, with A. Niraula and Claudia Masferrer, hosted by El Colegio de Mexico, 10-12 March 2026.
- **Keynote speaker** at the GAPS project international conference on Navigating Return Migration: What Next? Diplomacy, Infrastructures and Pathways Beyond, organised by the GAPS project at Akdeniz University, in Antalya, Turkey, 22-23 January 2026.
- **Invited Keynote Speaker**, Workshop on Immigration, Integration and Citizenship, Paris School of Economics, Paris, 9-10 December 2025, title of lecture: From print to screen capitalism: National Identity in the era of Social Media.
- **Co-convenor** with Andreas Pott of an international workshop on Becoming a Migration Researcher, TMU, 13 November 2025, Toronto.
- **Co-convenor** with Ayse Caglar of an international workshop on Financialization, Extractivism and the Governance of Migration, Toronto Metropolitan University, 28 October 2025.
- **Co-convenor** of Metropolis International Summit, Toronto Metropolitan University, 2-3 October 2025
- **Co-convenor** with Hon. Ratna Omidvar of an international policy workshop on Global Skills Partnerships. Designing an equitable co-benefit perspective for countries of origin and destination. Toronto Metropolitan University, 30 September-1<sup>st</sup> October 2025
- **Invited Chair,** MirreM Final Conference, co-organised with the European Commission, DG Research and DG Home Affairs, Brussels, 10-11 September 2025.
- **Convenor, Chair and Speaker** in several panels at the IMISCOE Annual Conference, Paris, France, 31<sup>st</sup> June-4<sup>th</sup> July 2025.
- **Invited Chair** for closing **Keynote Panel**, International Forum on Migration Statistics, organised by OECD, IOM and UNDESA, at Malmo University, in Sweden, 16-18 June 2025.
- **Invited Speaker** at an international workshop on Advanced Digital Technologies and Migration Governance at FIERI, in Turin, Italy, 26-28 May 2025.
- **Invited Speaker**, on Repositioning Migration Governance, University of Ghana, Centre for Migration Studies, 17-18 February 2025.
- **Convenor and Speaker** at a double Panel on Citizenship and Belonging in a Globalized and Digitalized World, Canadian Ethnic Studies Association Conference, University of Alberta, Edmonton, 14-17 November 2024.
- Invited Keynote Panelist on International Education and Immigration Nexus: Key Trends and Emerging Dynamics. Intergovernmental Consultations on Migration, Asylum and Refugees, Immigration. Topic of the event: Youth on the Move: A deep dive on the migration-education nexus and opportunities for the future, Geneva, 30-31 October 2024.
- **Invited Speaker** at I-CLAIM and GAPS workshop on Governing Migration in a Globalising World, University Ca' Foscari, Venice, 28 October 2024.
- **Co-convenor with Dan Hiebert and Steve Vertovec**, Scholars of Excellence Workshop Talking about migration words, data, images, 1<sup>st</sup> October 2024, TMU, Toronto.
- **Keynote Speaker** on Regimes of temporariness and permanence in late capitalism: Conceptual and comparative reflections. In FORTE Conference on Legal status, temporality and integration Changing migration regimes and precarization of citizenship, Norrkoping, Sweden, 3-5 September 2024.
- **Convenor, Chair and Speaker** in several panels at IMISCOE Annual Conference, Lisbon, Portugal, 1-5 July 2024.

- **Invited Keynote Speaker** at the Global Advisory Board meeting of Sonae group, on Addressing the Emergency. Navigating Short-term Migration Flows in Times of Crisis. Oporto, Portugal, 27-28 June 2024.
- **Invited Keynote Panelist** at Globe and Mail Event on: Housing and Infrastructure: Building for Growth for an Expanding Nation, Toronto, 7 June 2024.
- **Co-Convenor with Thomas Lacroix,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop The global governance of migration: What role for the research community? 28 May 2024, Toronto.
- **Keynote Lecture** at Suntory Foundation and International House of Japan, Tokyo, Migration governance in Europe and North America, 22-24 May 2024.
- **Speaker** at Migration Disrupted: How technological transformation is reshaping human mobility, CERC migration and Bridging Divides annual conference, 7-9 May 2024, Toronto.
- **Co-Convenor with Nina Glick-Schiller,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop The "integration business": A radical critique on migration, development and reception services, 23 April 2024, Toronto.
- **Keynote Lecture** at International Migration Research Network (IMISCOE)-Mid Term Conference, Istanbul, on What Crisis? Whose Immobility?, 17-19 April 2024.
- **Co-Convenor with Marcela Tapia-Ladino and Shiva Mohan,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop Complex migration motivations: Venezuelan pathways in Latin America and the Caribbean, 17 January 2024, Toronto.
- **Co-Convenor with Berti Olinto and Gioconda Herrera,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop Complex migration pathways: South and Central America as a transit space, 28 November 2023, Toronto.
- **Speaker** at Launch of the Observatory on Francophone Immigration Canada, UOF and Centre Francophone de Toronto, Toronto, 8 November 2023.
- **Panelist** at Feminist City. University of Toronto, Gender and the Economy Institute (GATE), 13 September 2023.
- **Keynote Speaker** at International Political Studies Association World Congress, Buenos Aires, Argentina, 15 July 2023, on Rethinking Immigration in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century.
- **Chair, Discussant and Panelist** at a number of workshops at IMISCOE Annual Conference in Warsaw, 3-6 July 2023.
- **Speaker** at PRIME YOUTH ERC project final workshop at the European University Institute, Florence, Italy, 13 June 2023.
- **Keynote Speaker** Better Policies and Laws to Address Migrants' Vulnerabilities at VULNER Horizon 2020 project final conference, Brussels, 8-9 June 2023
- **Keynote** at International Metropolis North America Conference, Washington DC, 24-25 April 2023, A New Age of Migration?
- **Co-Convenor with Nicola Piper and Oliver Bakewell,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop: De-centring the governance and knowledge production on migration, at TMU, 19 April 2023
- **Speaker** at Presentation at University of Montreal, Roundtable on European migrations (in French), Montreal, 13 April 2023
- 2023 Speaker at The Age of (Im)mobility. Seminar at Sciences Po in Paris, 4 April 2023
- **Convenor** Workshop on Migration and Future of Work at Institut Convergences Migration, in Paris, 29 March 2023.
- **Presenter** at Messy Governance of Return Migration: Formal Policies, Informal Practices and Migrants' Navigation at Bordering Migration Workshop, at TMU, 20-21 March 2023.
- **Presenter** at Formal Policies and Informal Practices in Governing Return Migration and International Students, COVID-19 Pandemic and Migration Decision Making, International Studies Association conference in Montreal, 16-18 March 2023.

- **Speaker** at 'Rethinking Migration Studies' at University of Alberta, 16 February 2023.
- **Main Speaker** at International workshop on Planetary Humanities. Towards an Ecumenic for Planetary Cohabitation (Cape Town South Africa) 1-4 Dec 2022.
- **Panelist** at MirreM Measuring Irregular Migration and Related Policies, Krems, Austria, 28-29 November 2022.
- **Co-Convenor with Pragna Rugunanan**, Scholars of Excellence Workshop: Migration, Governance and Gender at TMU, 22 November 2022.
- **Keynote Speaker** at 26th Canadian Ethnic Studies Association Biennial Conference (Saint Mary's University, Halifax, N.S.), 3-5 November 2022, Sustainability and Resilience in Migration Governance for a post-pandemic world.
- **Roundtable Participant** on Migration in Canada, MISC Annual Conference (Comparing Immigration Policies: Canada and the World, McGill University, Montreal, Quebec) 27-28 October 2022
- **Co-Convenor with Brenda Yeoh and I. Rajan,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop: Migration Brokers in (Im)Mobile Times at TMU, 25 October 2022.
- **Keynote Speaker** at Conférence scientifique du Réseau international des Chaires Senghor de la Francophonie, Ottawa, 11-13 octobre 2022, Décentraliser la production et circulation du savoir scientifique dans le domaine des migrations internationales
- **Invited Speaker** at Conference in honour of Tariq Modood (University of Bristol), 28-30 September 2022, with a paper on: Transnational Diasporas and Digital Nomads: What does National Identity look like in the mid-21st century
- **Co-Convenor with Joseph Teye and Diego Acosta,** Scholars of Excellence Workshop: Regional migration governance and free movement regimes at TMU, 27, September 2022.
- **Co-Convenor** Radicalisation, Secularism and the Governance of Religion. Bringing together diverse perspectives. Research and Policy Conference, GREASE Project Final Conference (Brussels), 22-23 September 2022
- **Co-Convenor, Chair and Discussant** CERC Migration Workshop: The present and future of the Global Compacts, 07 June 2022
- **Co-Convenor, Chair and Discussant** CERC Migration Workshop: Is multiculturalism compatible with nationalism? 26 May 2022.
- **Co-Convenor** CERC Migration Workshop: Is multiculturalism compatible with nationalism? 26 May 2022.
- **Convenor and Speaker** GREASE Policy Roundtable and Academic Conference. Radicalisation, Secularism and the Governance of Religion. Bringing together European and Asian Perspectives, Fes, Morocco, 11-13 May 2022
- **Keynote Speaker** The UBC Centre for Migration Studies Speaker Series 2021-2022: Dr. Anna Triandafyllidou: The Global Governance of Migration: Towards a 'Messy' Approach, 31 March 2022
- **Convenor** CERC Migration Workshop: Public attitudes towards immigration in Canada: A false or true positive? 22 March 2022
- **Speaker** Canadian immigration policy: Opportunities for the road ahead, 23 November
- **Convenor of the Inaugural Conference of the CERC on Migration 2030:** Challenges and Opportunities for Canada and the World, Ryerson University, Toronto, Canada, 20-21 February 2020.
- **Plenary Speaker at the International Metropolis Conference** on The Promise of Migration, Ottawa, Canada, 24-28 June 2019. Invited Plenary Speaker at the Panel on the Quest for Global Governance.

- **Keynote Speaker** on *Transforming Mobility and Immobility: Brexit and Beyond*, Conference organised on 28-29 March 2019, at the University of Sheffield, UK
- **Visiting Fellow** Public Lecture and Master Class on *Nationalism, Globalisation and Migration*, delivered at Monash University, *MMIC (Monash Migration and Inclusion Centre)*, Melbourne, Australia, 22-31 October 2018, <a href="https://arts.monash.edu/migration-and-inclusion/">https://arts.monash.edu/migration-and-inclusion/</a>
- **Keynote Speaker**: NCCR-On the Move Graduate School, 13 September 2018, on Migration, Globalisation and the Nation.
- **Keynote Panel Speaker** at conference organised by Humboldt University, Marc Bloch Centre and EUI on Migrant Integration and Education, Berlin, 4-5 December 2017.
- **Keynote Speaker** at Biannual Conference of the *Jean Monnet Programme*, *DG Education and Culture*, European Commission, Brussels 27-28 November 2017.
- **Keynote Speaker** at Willy Brandt Conference on "Contesting the Populist Challenge: Beyond 'Orbanism' and 'Trumpism' and the Normalisation of Exclusion", Malmo University, 15-17 November 2017.
- **Keynote Speaker** at Modern Greek Studies Association Conference, Stockton, NJ, USA, 2-5 November 2017, on Migration, Globalisation and the Future of Greek Nation(alism).
- **Invited Speaker:** at the IOM UN workshop, Researchers Syndicate, in view of the Global Compact on Safe Migration, Geneva, 28-29 September 2017.
- **Main Speaker** COMPAS Oxford University Autumn Academy, 18-19 September 2017, Oxford, UK.
- 2017 Invited Speaker World Bank KNOMAD Workshop, Berlin, 8-9 June 2017.
- **Invited Speaker** Brussels Economic Forum, organised by DG Home and Commissioner Pierre Moscovici, 31 May-1 June 2017.
- **Convenor**: High Level Policy Workshop on *EU International Cultural Relations*, 18-19 May 2017, Florence, Italy.
- **Panel Speaker** Policy Workshop of the DemandAT project on Anti-Trafficking Polices in the EU, 9-10 May 2017, Brussels.
- **Member of the Academic Committee** and **Convenor:** of the Panels on the Refugee Emergency, at the EUI State of the Union Conference, 4-5 May 2017, Florence, http://stateoftheunion.eui.eu
- **Convenor** Policy Workshop on *Rethinking Research and Policy Agendas on Cultural Heritage and European Identities*, EUI, Florence, 1-2 December 2016.
- **Co-Convenor** (with Ulrike Meinhof and Orit Kamir), *Nation, Migration and Film*, Workshop, EUI, Florence, 30 November 2016.
- **Keynote Speaker** SSH Conference: Social Sciences and Humanities. A New Agenda for Europe's Challenges, Bratislava, 14-16 November 2016.
- **Invited Speaker** at a Discussion in the European Parliament on Circular Migration, Brussels 16 November 2016.
- 2016 Plenary Speaker Migrant Smuggling Data and Research: A Global Review of the Emerging Evidence Base, Graduate Institute, Global Migration Centre, Geneva, Switzerland, 2 November 2016.
- **Keynote Speaker** International Social Science Council, General Assembly, Thematic Seminar, *On the move –causes and consequences of global migration*, Oslo, Norway, 25-26 October 2016.
- **Keynote Speaker** IOM Workshop on *Reducing the Risks of Unsafe Migration*, Athens, 18 October 2016.
- **Co-convenor** (with A. Ricard-Guay) Workshop on *Trafficking for Severe Labour Exploitation in Europe: Addressing Demand*, EUI, Florence, 12-13 October 2016

- **Convenor** (with R. Wodak and M. Krzyzanowski) of a Workshop on the *Mediatisation and Politicisation of the Refugee Crisis*, 28 April 2016, EUI, Florence, Italy.
- **Keynote Speaker** ASEN Conference on *Nationalism, Migration and Population Change*, London, 19-21 April 2016
- **Convenor** of a conference on *The Multicultural Question in a Mobile World*, GGP, RSCAS, European University Institute, Florence, Italy, 7-8 April 2016.
- **Keynote Speaker** at the *Mobility Symposium 2016* organised by the Australian Government Department of Security and Borders and the Australian National University, at Canberra, Australia, 1Invited Speaker at the Conference on 21-22 March 2016.
- **Invited Speaker** at the Workshop on *Afghan Migration: Aspirations, Movements, Demography, Integration and Return* organised by the Australian National University, at Canberra, Australia on 23-24 March 2016.
- **Plenary Speaker** at the Conference on *Understanding and Tackling the Migration Challenge: The role of research*, organised by the European Commission, DG Research, Brussels 4-5 February 2016.
- **Invited Main Speaker** at the Hertie School of Governance, Roundtable Discussion: *Europe Under Pressure. Managing the Refugee Influx and Tackling the Conflicts that Cause it*, 9 December 2015, Berlin.
- **Invited Expert** Expert Meeting on *Human Smuggling: Data and Research*, organised by the IOM and hosted by the Turkish government, Istanbul, Turkey, 7-8 December 2015.
- **Convenor** of a conference on *The Governance of Religious Diversity. More or Less Secularism?*, GGP, RSCAS, European University Institute, Florence, Italy 10-12 June 2015
- **Convenor** (with Nida Alahmad) of a conference on *Inventing and Managing Difference in The Middle East. From the Ottomans to the Islamic State*, GGP, RSCAS and History Department, European University Institute, Florence, Italy, 4 June 2015.
- **Convenor** of a conference on *Governing Irregular Migration: States, Actors and Intermediaries*, co-organised by the Global Governance Programme of the RSCAS, EUI and ELIAMEP, Athens, 9-10 July 2015
- **Convenor** with Rainer Baubock of the EUI IMISCOE Conference on *Mobility in Crisis*. *Is Europe Becoming More Mobile During the Economic Crisis or is European Mobility in Crisis*?, European University Institute, Florence, Italy, 29-30 January 2015
- **Convenor** of the inaugural conference of the EUI Forum on Migration, Citizenship and Demography, Florence, 17-18 November 2014, visit the Conference web site
- **Invited Participant** Anna Triandafyllidou discusses the most effective pathways to migrant integration and social equality in the <u>Fundamental Rights Agency / Italian EU Presidency</u> major conference, Rome, 10-11 November 2014.
- **Convenor** of a workshop on <u>Intolerance Moving Mainstream in Europe? Drivers of Intolerance and How to Foster Change</u>, Anna Triandafyllidou (EUI) and Heather Grabbe (Open Society European Policy Institute), 30 September 2014
- **Convenor** of a Workshop on *The Governance of Irregular Migration and Asylum*, GGP, RSCAS, European University Institute, Florence, Italy, 30 June 2014.
- 2014 Main Speaker and Member of the Organizing Committee: State of the Union 2014 Conference, European University Institute and the City of Florence, *The Future Social and Political Model of Europe*, 7-9 May 2014, Florence.
- **Invited Main Speaker** *Managing irregular migration and asylum seeking at the EU's External Borders: A Balancing Act*, European Demos, Brussels, 10 February 2014.

- 2014 **Convenor** (with Pablo Iglesias Rodriguez and André Prum) of a conference on *Paradigm* shifts in the aftermath of the financial and economic crisis: legal, economic, political and sociological aspects, 20-21 March 2014, European University Institute, Florence, Italy
- 2014 **Convenor** (with Iryna Ulasiuk) of an international workshop (30-31 January 2014) and a Policy Seminar (7 March 2014) on *National Minorities and Migrants: Is there a Need to Reframe Minority and Migrant Rights?*
- 2014 **Convenor** (with Will Kymlicka and Keith Banting) of a workshop on <u>The Strains of Commitment: The political sources of solidarity in diverse societies</u>, funded by the European Science Foundation under the RECODE project, held in Florence on 20-21 February 2014.
- 2013 **Convenor** (with Tatjana Evas) of a conference on <u>Global Governance from Regional Perspectives: Exploring and Bridging Cultural Differences</u>, 5-6 December 2013, European University Institute, Florence, Italy.
- 2013 **Invited Speaker** at the LSE Hellenic Observatory and Open Society European Policy Institute One Day Conference on <u>Greek Politics in Crisis: Challenges to the open society</u>. London, 29 November 2013.
- 2013 **Invited Speaker** at *LSE Ideas-Southern Europe Programme* with a paper on *Migration Policy in Southern Europe. Challenges, Constraints and Prospects*, LSE, London, 14 October 2013.
- 2013 **Invited speaker** at a Policy Workshop on <u>How can immigration contribute in solving skill shortages in Germany? Perspectives and success factors</u>, organized by the Development Bank KFZ, in Berlin, on 10 June 2013
- 2013 **Convenor** (with Jean Pierre Cassarino) of a policy workshop on <u>Return Migrant Entrepreneurs</u>. <u>Beyond Established Paradigms</u>, 23 April 2013, European University Institute, Global Governance Programme and RDP (Return and Development Platform), Florence, Italy.
- 2013 **Convenor and Chair** of the Panel on <u>Identity, Migration and Integration</u> in the State of the Union Conference held in Florence, Italy, co organized by the European University Institute and the City of Florence, on 9 May 2013.
- Convenor and Main Speaker in the ACCEPT PLURALISM European Conferences, 2013 Nicosia, Cyprus on 27-28 September 2012, http://www.acceptpluralism.eu/Events/ACCEPTPLURALISMEuropeanConferences/NicosiaSep2012.aspx France 26-27 January 2013, http://www.accept-Lyon, on pluralism.eu/Events/ACCEPTPLURALISMEuropeanConferences/LyonJan2013.aspx Brussels. Belgium 6-7 March 2013. http://www.acceptin on pluralism.eu/Events/ACCEPTPLURALISMEuropeanConferences/BrusselsMarch2013.aspx
- 2012 **Invited** to deliver a **Keynote Lecture** on *Ethnic and Religious Diversity in 21<sup>st</sup> Century Europe: Towards a Plural Nationalism Approach*, at the **German Sociological Association Conference for 2012** which will focus on the topic: Diversity and Cohesion, to take place in Bochum and Dortmund on 1-5 October 2012.
- The Externalisation of EU Migration and Asylum Policies, talk presented at an international workshop organised by the *Medecins Sans Frontières*, Athens, 19 April 2012.
- 2012 **Convenor and Main Speaker** of a workshop *Assessing the Capacity of the Greek Media to Reflect Diversity and Promote Migrant Integration*, organised in the framework of the MEDIVA project, Athens, 29 March 2012.
- 2012 Albanian Migrant Livelihoods during the Greek crisis, paper presented at a conference organised by the Albanian Institute of International Studies, Tirana, 27 March 2012.
- 2011 **Convenor and Chairperson** of the Workshop on <u>Migrants and Roma in Greek Schools: a Relevant discussion at a time of Crisis?</u> Co organized by the ACCEPT PLURALISM

- Research Project, the NGO Antigone and the Goethe Institute in Athens, on 20 December 2011.
- **Invited Speaker** presenting a paper on <u>Migrants Livelihoods during the Greek crisis</u> and a paper on <u>The Greek Paradox: Promoting Migrant Integration at a time of Crisis</u> at a Conference on <u>Migration policies in Southern Europe and the Balkans</u> co-organised by the Institute of Strategic and Development Studies Andreas Papandreou (ISTAME) and the University of Leicester in Athens on 19 December 2011.
- **Invited Speaker** presenting a paper with Dr. Ruby Gropas on <u>Migrants and the Nation in Southern Europe. Between Social Toleration and Political Exclusion</u>, at a Conference on 'Fear and Anxiety over national identity. Contrasting North American and European experiences' organized by INED, Paris and CUNY, New York City and funded by the Russell Sage Foundation, 9-10 December 2011, New York City.
- **Convenor and Main Speaker** of the METOIKOS Workshop <u>Circular Migrations in Europe</u>, co organized with the National Research Council (CNR), in Rome at the CNR Auditorium, on 6 June 2011, 11:00-16:00 hours.
- **Convenor and Main Speaker** of the METOIKOS Workshop <u>Between Facts and Challenges</u> of <u>Circular Migration: The Case of Albania and Greece</u>, European University Institute, Florence, METOIKOS project. Workshop held at Titania hotel, Athens, 12 April 2011, 17.00-21.00 hours.
- **Invited** to contribute as a speaker to the Workshop on <u>Inter-faith Dialogue</u> organized by the Embassy of Indonesia in Athens and the Hellenic Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 12 April 2011, Athens, Divani Caravel hotel, 9.30-14.30.
- **Invited for the Annual Lecture** department of Cultural Studies, University of Southampton, 30 March 2011 on *Circular Migration between Europe and its Neighbours. A Comparative Analysis*.
- Oxford Debate with title: *The building of a mosque in Athens can only be a good thing*. Panelists: Tariq Ramadan, Douglas Murray, **Anna Triandafyllidou**, Sotiris Roussos, Melanie Phillips, Chayad Ayubi, in Athens, Gennadeios library, 28 February 2011, organized by Intelligence Squared.
- **Invited Speaker** to the EDUMIGROM Final Conference on *Ethnic Differences in Education across Europe*, 11-12 February 2011, Central European University, Budapest, Hungary.
- **Invited Plenary Speaker** Trinity College Dublin: <u>The New Migrations in Europe</u>, Dublin, 30 June-2 July 2010.
- 2009 (with R. Gropas) 'Political challenges arising from migration-related diversity in Greece' presented at the 5<sup>th</sup> ECPR Conference, Potsdam, Germany, 10-12 September 2009.
- 2009 (with E. Recchi) 'Westbound: The changing face of intra-EU migration after the Union's enlargement' paper presented at the European Sociological Association Annual Conference, Lisbon 2-5 September 2009.
- **Invited** to deliver a Seminar on '*Tolerance, Multiculturalism and Migration in Europe*' at the University of Milan, Faculty of Political Sciences, on February 24, 2009 in Milan, Italy.
- Invited to chair a session on 'Managing Migration in the European Union' and to participate in a Roundtable on 'The Way Forward' at a Conference on '<u>The Pathways and Experiences of Undocumented Migrants</u>' organized by the London Metropolitan University, in London on 4 February 2009.
- **Invited** to give a talk on 'Irregular Migration and the Management of the EU's Southern Maritime Borders: the Case of the Greek Islands', in a workshop on Climate Change and Migration. The Human Security Risk in the Mediterranean Region, at the 13<sup>th</sup> International Anti-Corruption Conference, 30 October-2 November 2008, Athens.

- Invited to give a talk on 'Discrimination in the Greek labour market. The case of immigrant workers' at a conference on 'Employment and Integration of Migrants into Local Contexts' organized by Harokopeio University of Athens, in Athens, 31 October 2008.
- 2008 **Invited** to give a seminar on '*Can Europe Make History?*' at the University of Aarhus, School of European Studies and International History, Denmark, 6-7 October 2008.
- 2008 **Invited Plenary Speaker** on <u>Multiculturalismo e integrazione degli immigrati: una prospettiva europea</u>, at the Summer School on the Sociology of Migration organized by the University of Genova and the University of Turin (FIERI), Genova, Italy, 27-28 June 2008 (in Italian).
- Invited Speaker at a Roundtable on <u>Migration, Security and Migrants' Rights</u> in the context of an international symposium on <u>Migration from a National, European and Global Perspective</u> organized by the UniCredit Venice Forum and the Foundation Giorgio Cini, in Venice, 12-13 June 2008.
- 2008 Chair and Discussant of a Session on <u>The Eastern Mediterranean Transit Migration Space</u>, in a Conference on <u>Transit Migration in the European Space</u>. Theory, Politics and Research <u>Methodology</u>, organized under the auspices of the IMISCOE network with the collaboration of Kos University, Istanbul, Turkey, 18-20 April 2008.
- 2008 Invited Speaker on <u>Long Term Immigrants in Greek Society</u>, at the 9th Symposium of the Association of Studies on Constitutional Law "Aristovoulos Manesis" on 'The foreigners and Us. Constitutional Questions in Living Together with Alterity', Ioannina, Greece, 4-5 April 2008
- 2008 **Invited Speaker** on <u>Migrant Empowerment through Civic Participation of Foreign Residents</u> in 25 Countries "at an International Seminar organized by the Ministry of Interior of the Greek government on <u>Awareness raising and Migrant Empowerment</u>, Athens, 30 March-1 April 2008.
- 2008 **Invited Speaker** on <u>Greek Education Policy and the Challenges of Migration. An "Intercultural" View of Assimilation</u>, presentation at the Graduate Seminar, University of Liege, CEDEM, Institute des Sciences Humaines et Sociales, Belgium, 13 February 2008.
- 2007 **Invited Speaker** at an International Policy Workshop on 'Inequalities of Integration. The British Experience in Comparative European Perspective,' organized by Policy Network in London, 27 November 2007.
- 2007 **Invited Speaker** on the topic: 'Naturalisation and Migrant Participation in Public Life' at a Conference on <u>International Practices for the Socio-economic Integration of Migrants</u> organized by the consortium Xenios Dias, Athens, 22-23 November 2007.
- 2007 **Guest Plenary Speaker** Training Seminar, Writing and Evaluation of Research Project Proposals for the Seventh Framework Programme of the European Commission, organized by Q Platon and Alba Graduate Studies with the participation of the European Commission, Athens, 22 September 2007.
- 2007 'Negotiating Diasporic Identity in Post Communist Europe. Evidence from a Qualitative Study' paper presented at the Eighth Annual Symposium of the Greek Society of Geographers, Athens, 4-7 October 2007.
- 2007 **Invited Speaker** on 'Are Europe and the European Union Relevant for Immigrant Activism?' paper presented at an international conference on <u>Citizens Making Europe</u>, in honour of Professor Bo Strath, Sala del Capitolo, Badia Fiesolana, European University Institute, Florence, 7-8 June 2007.
- 2007 'Italy and Greece. Between Individual Integration and Institutional Exclusion' paper presented at an International Conference on 'Immigrant Participation in Public Life: European

- and Greek Experiences' organised under the auspices of the POLITIS project, Athens, Hotel Titania, 31 May 2007.
- 2007 **Chair** of a European Conference organised by ELIAMEP and hosted by the European Commission under the auspices of the EUROREG project on: <u>Regional Development and Minority Majority Relations in a Changing Europe</u>, 26 April 2007, Centre Albert Borschette, Brussels.
- 2007 **Invited Speaker** to present the results of the IAPASIS project on <u>Does implementation</u> matter? Informal Administration Practices and Shifting Immigrant Strategies in four Member States, at a conference on 'Citizenship and Identity in the European Union,' National Research Council (CNR), Rome 27-28 March 2007.
- 2007 **Presenter** 'The Outbreak of the Second Gulf War in the European Media' paper presented at a Research Seminar, ELIAMEP, Athens, 28 February 2007.
- 2007 **Presenter** 'Active Civic Participation among Sub-Saharan Africans in Europe. Transcultural Capital or Transcultural Community Building?' paper presented at a conference on Africans in 21st Century Ireland. A Multidisciplinary Analysis, Trinity College, Dublin, 13 January 2007.
- 2006 (with C. Blair) 'Attempting the Impossible: Explaining the Greek Case from a New Immigration Theory Perspective' in a conference on 'Interdisciplinary Approaches to Minority and Migration Phenomena. The Case of Greece after the end of the Cold War' organised by the Centre for the Study of Minority Groups (KEMO), Panteion University, Athens, Greece, 15-17 December 2006.
- 'Immigrant participation in social and political life', **invited speaker** at a conference on 'The common representation of immigrant organisations in public dialogue, institutional weaknesses and challenges in the new environment', organised by *Xenios Dias* Cooperative for Development, under the auspices of the Ministry of Employment and Social Welfare and the EQUAL programme, at Stanley Hotel, Athens, Greece, on 15 December 2006.
- 'Immigrants and multicultural education in Greece. Problems and proposals', invited speaker to a one day conference on 'Issues of Discrimination towards Vulnerable Groups in Education and Housing,' organised by the EUMC National Focal Point for Greece: ANTIGONE, in Athens, Greece on 13 December 2006, paper available at <a href="http://www.antigone.gr/listpage/educational\_material/061215.doc">http://www.antigone.gr/listpage/educational\_material/061215.doc</a>.
- 2006 'Immigration in Greece: Problems and Prospects' invited speaker at a European workshop for social workers, organised by CARITAS Greece, in Athens, on 11 October 2006.
- Guest Speaker 'Multiculturalism at the end of the road? What next for Europe?'to an international conference on 'Visions of Europe: After multiculturalism Will Europe develop new forms of cultural and social integration?' organised by the College of Europe in collaboration with Sciences Po, Paris, in Paris, 10 March 2006.
- 2005 'Immigration in Southern Europe. New Hosts and Old Challenges' Guest speaker at an international conference held by Loyola College, Baltimore, MD, USA, 13 April 2005.
- 'New challenges for Europe: Migration, security and citizenship rights' paper presented at the II Seminar on Immigration and Europe: 'Five years after Tampere' organised jointly by the Migrations Programme, CIDOB Foundation, and CRID, Diputació de Barcelona, Barcelona, Spain, 16-17 December 2004.
- 2004 **Presenter** 'Media Pluralism and Journalistic Coverage of Major EU Events: A Comparative Study Across Six "New" and "Old" Member States', paper presented at a conference on 'Promoting Media Pluralism and Diversity in Europe. The Challenge for the EU', EUI, Florence, 21 May 2004.

- 2004 **Chair (upon invitation)** of the ASEN 14<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference on 'When is the Nation', London School of Economics, London, 23 April 2004.
- 2003 Seminar on 'Methodological issues in Migration Research' in the context of the Mediterranean Programme weekly seminar, EUI, Florence, June 2003.
- 2003 **Presenter** (with A. Kosic) 'A quantitative analysis of perceptions of the nation and Europe among people in different EU member states and accession countries', paper presented at International Association of Cross-Cultural Psychology (IACCP) 2003 Congress in Budapest, Hungary, 6-11 July 2003.
- 2003 **Presenter** (with P. Kiss) 'Representations of the nation and Europe among people in different European countries. A qualitative approach', paper presented at the IACCP 2003 Congress in Budapest, July 2003.
- 2003 **Invited Participant** at a workshop on Eastern Enlargement organised by the Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies (European University Institute) and Mr. Wim Kok, former Prime Minister of the Netherlands and Rapporteur to the European Commission on the Costs and Benefits of Eastern Enlargement, 18-19 February, 2003, Florence, Italy.
- 2003 **Invited Speaker** at a conference on 'Southeastern Europe in the 21st Century. The Challenges of the Post-Conflict Era' organised by the European University Institute in Florence and the Institute for International Affairs and the Institute for Democracy in Athens Greece on the occasion of the Greek Presidency of the EU, 13-14 February 2003, Florence, Italy.
- 2002 **Presenter** (with A. Kosic) 'Making Sense of Italy as a Host Country: A Qualitative Analysis of the Albanian Immigrant Discourse', paper presented at a conference on 'Albanian Migration and the New Transnationalisms', Sussex Centre for Migration Research, Sussex University, Brighton, UK, 6-7 September 2002.
- 2002 'Between East and West. Images of the Nation and Europe in the Greek Press', paper presented at the 3<sup>rd</sup> Mediterranean Social and Political Research Meeting, Workshop 12, Montecatini, Italy, 20-24 March 2002.
- 2002 **Discussant** (**upon invitation**) at a workshop on 'Migration and Social Integration of Migrants' organised by DG Research (RTD) with DG Employment and Social Affairs (EMPL) and DG Justice and Home Affairs (JAI), Brussels, 28-29 January 2002.
- 2001 Series of three **invited** lectures on 'Nationalism, Ethnicity and the Other' at Bristol University, department of Sociology, November-December 2001.
- 2001 (with B. Stråth and B. Jordan) 'The Transformation of Immigration Policy Implementation in Europe in the context of European citizenship and the 'marketisation' of civil society', paper presented (**upon invitation**) at Unity and Diversity, First Conference on the Future of European Society, organised by the European Commission Research DG and the Belgian Presidency of the European Commission, Brugges, Belgium, 29-30 October 2001.
- 2001 <u>'Cultural Diversity in the Greek Media: An Overview and Critical Appraisal of Current Practices</u>' paper presented (**upon invitation**) at European Workshop III: Racism and Xenophobia: Key Issues, Mechanisms, and Policy Opportunities, Nicosia, Cyprus, 12-14 October 2001.
- 2001 'The role of Others in making the nation', **invited participant** to the San Sebastian Summer Workshop on Polarization and Conflict, July 23-27, 2001, San Sebastian, Spain.
- 2000 **Invited Participant** to a workshop on 'The Harmonization of Asylum and Immigration Policy in the European Union', New School University, International Centre on Migration, Ethnicity and Citizenship (ICMEC), New York, 11 May 2001.
- 2001 Convenor with L. Benigni of a workshop on 'Studying collective identity. A conceptual and methodological inquiry' to be held at the Institute of Psychology, CNR, Rome, July 6-7, 2001.

- 2001 (with V. Triga) 'In search of new methods for studying organisational culture', poster presentation at the 7<sup>th</sup> European Congress on Psychology, July 1-6, 2001, London
- 2001 'Immigration Policy Implementation: A Comparative Analysis of Britain, Germany, Greece, Italy and the U.S.', paper presented at the Visiting Fellows' Forum, Centre for European Studies, New York University, New York, February 23, 2001.
- 2000 **Invitation** to present my recent work and European projects in an international workshop on Borders and Identities, University of Klagenfurt, Klagenfurt, Austria, December 7-10, 2000.
- 'We belong to the West? Representations of eastern and western Europe in the Greek press and the positioning of the 'we'', paper presented at the panel on Southeastern Europe at the Dawn of the 21<sup>st</sup> Century, American Sociological Association, 95<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting, Washington DC, August 12-16, 2000.
- 'Migration, Identity and European Integration in the Italian Debate' paper presented (**upon invitation**) at the IDNET Conference on 'Europeanisation and Multiple Identities', European University Institute, Florence, June 9-10, 2000, RSCAS-EF-IDNET-EUR/70.
- 2000 **Convenor** (with W. Spohn) of an IDNET conference on 'European integration and Changes in European Boundary Constructions' to be held at the European University Institute in Florence on April 6-8, 2000.
- 2000 'When is the nation? A theoretical and empirical inquiry' paper presented at the International Studies Association Annual Meetings, Los Angeles, March 15-18, 2000.
- 2000 **Convenor** of a panel on 'When is the nation? From case-studies to theory', International Studies Association Annual Meetings, Los Angeles, March 15-18, 2000.
- 2000 'Images of the Other and the Reshaping of Collective Identities in a 'United' Europe. A Theoretical Introduction', Seminar paper EUR/24, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, March 2, 2000.
- 'Relazione sullo sviluppo delle pari opportunità nelle regioni del Centro e Sud Italia. Analisi qualitativa dei dati raccolti a livello regionale sui soggetti attivi e le iniziative intraprese' paper presented at a conference on gender equality organised by EUDIF ITALIA ONLUS, Rome, December 20, 1999, in Italian.
- 1999 <u>'European Union: The emergence of a new identity space?'</u> paper presented **(upon invitation)** at an international conference on 'Europeanisation and Changes in Collective Identities', Mershon Centre, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio, December 2-5, 1999.
- 1999 **Discussant (upon invitation)** at the Fourth International MigCities Conference on 'European Policies towards Immigrants at the Turn of the Millennium', Lisbon, November 11-13, 1999.
- 1999 'Problems in the Implementation of Immigration Policy', invited lecture at the Greek Ombudsman's Office, Athens, Greece, May 21, 1999, in Greek.
- 1999 'Greek Immigration Policy: Problems and Prospects', invited lecture at the National Centre for Social Research (EKKE), Athens, Greece, May 18, 1999, in Greek.
- 1998 **Discussant (upon invitation)** at the Third International MigCities Conference on '<u>Studying European immigration in a comparative perspective: Data sources, indicators and methodological problems</u>', November 12-14, 1998, Milan, Italy.
- 1998 'Nationalist Tensions in Southern Europe: the Public Discourse on Immigration in Greece and Italy', Regular Session on 'International Tensions: Issues of Nationalism and Ethnic Cleansing', American Sociological Association 93<sup>rd</sup> Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California, August 21-25, 1998.
- 1998 Chair of the session on 'Metamorphoses of the Nation-State and Racialisation of Ethnic Boundaries', Ad Hoc Group 12, World Congress of Sociology, Montreal, Canada, July 26-August 1, 1998.

- 1998 'Environmental Sustainability: A Cultural Framework for European Integration', Regional finalist (English as a 2<sup>nd</sup> language western Europe) of the **Third Young Sociologists**Worldwide Competition organised by the International Sociological Association.
- 1998 'The Role of Otherness in the Discourse of Nationhood: A Comparative Analysis of Greek and Croat Nationalism', Ad Hoc Group 12: Ethnicity and the Nation-State Sessions, World Congress of Sociology, Montreal, Canada, July 26 August 1, 1998.
- 1998 'The Immigrant as a Threatening Other: A Comparative Study of the Political Discourse on Immigration in Southern Europe', RC 31: Sociology of Migration Sessions, World Congress of Sociology, Montreal, Canada, July 26 August 1, 1998.
- 1998 <u>'The Emergence and Transformation of Ingroup Identity in the Political Discourse on Immigration</u>', 6<sup>th</sup> International Pragmatics Conference, Reims, France, July 19-24, 1998.
- 1998 'From Common Interest to Partnership: Reflections on the Italian Environmentalist Discourse', invited paper, conference on 'Environmental Movements, Discourses, and Policies in southern Europe', department of Sociology, University of Crete, Rethymnon, Greece, May 7-10, 1998.
- 1998 'Greek Immigration Policy: Fact and Fiction', Conference on 'The Contribution of a Changing Greece to the European Union: The Dynamics of a Complex Relationship' organised by the Hellenic Observatory of the London School of Economics, March 5-7, 1998.
- 1997 <u>'La Costruzione dell'Alterità nel Discorso Politico sugli Immigrati In Italia'</u>, First Annual Congress of the Social Psychology Section of the Italian Psychological Association, Rome, October 9-11, 1997, in Italian.
- 1997 'Racists? Us? Are you joking? The Discourse of Social Exclusion of Immigrants in Greece and Italy', Conference on 'Non-military aspects of security in Southern Europe: Migration, Employment and Labour Market', organised by the Institute of International Economic Relations and the Regional Network on Southern European Societies, September 19-21, Santorini, Greece.
- 1997 "<u>Us" and "Them": The Re-definition of Italianness through the Press Discourse on Immigration</u>, Annual Scientific Meeting of the International Society of Political Psychology, Krakow, Poland, July 20-24, 1997.
- 1997 **Chair** of the First Plenary Session of the ASEN Annual Conference on <u>Nationalism and Democracy</u>, LSE, London, April 18, 1997.
- 1997 'National Identity and the Other: Recent Immigration in Greece and Italy', LSE, Department of Sociology Weekend School on 'Nationalism and Cultural Identity', Cumberland Lodge, Windsor Great Park, U.K., January 24-26, 1997.
- 1996 'Rappresentazione degli Altri e Identità Nazionale', invited paper, International Conference on 'Inter-Cultura e Discriminazione Culturale nella Scuola', Rome, November 29, 1996, in Italian.
- 1996 'Policy Formation in the EU: Negotiation and Decision-Making within and outside the European Commission', invited lecture, European Studies Seminar, University of Essex, Colchester, October 14, 1996.
- 1996 'Competing Actors and Discourses in the European Environmental Policy Arena: A Frame Analysis Approach', Essex '96 Fourth International Conference on Social Science Methodology, Colchester, July 1-5, 1996.
- 1996 'Noi e Loro nel Discorso dei Partiti: Aspetti Socio-Psicologici della Comunicazione Politica', Workshop, Istituto di Psicologia del CNR, Rome, June 29, 1996, in Italian.
- 1995 <u>'The Accident of Chernobyl and the Italian Press'</u>, American Sociological Association Meetings, Washington DC, August 19-23, 1995.

- 1995 'National Identity and Migration Policy: Immigrants of Greek Descent and Others', IVR World Congress, Bologna, Italy, June 16-21, 1995.
- 1995 'A Supra-national Citizenship within the Framework of the European Union', ECPR Joint Sessions of Workshops, April 28-May 2, 1995, Bordeaux, France.
- 1994 <u>'Environmentalism and Political Culture: 'Green' Issues through the Lense of Political Corruption in the Italian Media Discourse'</u>, **A.S.A. Meetings, Honourable Mention** of the Environment and Technology Section, Los Angeles, August 5-9, 1994.
- 1994 <u>'Culture and Territory: The (Re)definition of National Boundaries'</u>, Ad Hoc Group 12/Ethnicity and the Nation-State, World Congress of Sociology, Bielefeld, Germany, July 18-22, 1994.
- 1993 <u>'The Campaign itself as the Main Topic of Pre-election Party Campaigning through the Media'</u>, ECPR Joint Sessions of Workshops, April 2-8, 1993, Leyden, The Netherlands.
- 1991 <u>'A Socio-psychological Study of Party-strategies'</u>, ECPR Joint Sessions of Workshops, University of Essex, Colchester.

#### RESEARCH FUNDING obtained

- \* Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council, Canada is abbreviated to SSHRC below.
- **\$20,000 CAD** obtained from the Mariam Assefa Foundation for a project on Cultivating Fair Farmwork, project duration: 1st September 2025-31st August 2027, I am the PI on this project together with Dr Tanya Basok, University of Windsor.
- **\$74,955 CAD** obtained from SSHRC for an Insight Development Grant on Emigration from Canada: Rationale and implications of immigrants leaving. 1st June 2025-31st May 2027, I am a co applicant in this grant, PI: Dr Richa Shivakoti.
- **\$45,000 USD** obtained from the University of Notre Dame, North Caroline as a gift to pursue work on the Urban Poverty and Business Initiative with immigrant disadvantaged entrepreneurs, 1st May 2025-31st July 2026.
- **\$198,916 CAD** obtained from SSHRC for a Partnership Development Grant on FUTUREMIG Futures of Migration and Mobility Partnership, grant number 890-2024-0035 April 1 2025 March 31, 2028. I am the PI on this project.
- 2025 221,101 Euro (approx. \$300,000 CAD) obtained from Horizon Europe Marie Sklodowska-Curie Actions for hosting as a Fellow Dr Roberto Cortinovis to develop a project on Safe Pathways to Protection for Displaced Populations in Canada and Europe (ESCAPES). Duration 1st Sep 2025-31 Aug 2027, total funding: 317,923 Euro. Host and Supervisor at TMU: Prof. Anna Triandafyllidou
- 2025 148,088 Euro (approx. \$220,000 CAD) obtained from Horizon Europe Marie Sklodowska-Curie Actions for hosting as a Fellow Dr Aysen Ustubici to develop a project on Middle Class Migration Aspirations and Social Media's Impact on (im)mobility (MIDSCAPES). Duration 1st June 2026-31st July 2027, total funding: 230,691 Euro. Host and Supervisor at TMU: Prof. Anna Triandafyllidou.

- 2025 **10,000 Euro** (approx. \$15,000 CAD)obtained from *Institut Convergences Migration*, Paris, France, to study the processes of citizenship acquisition in Canada. Duration: 1<sup>st</sup> January-31 December 2025. PI: Hillel Rapoport, Paris School of Business; I am a co-applicant in this project.
- **\$96,982 CAD** obtained from SSHRC for an Insight Grant on Highly Skilled Migrants in Global Cities (SKIM): Exploring Complex Pathways, Motivations, and Experiences (SKIM), grant number 435-2024-1073. Duration: 1<sup>st</sup> April 2024-31 March 2026. I am a co-applicant in this project. PI: Jeremie Molho, TMU.
- \$29,985 CAD obtained from SSHRC for a Knowledge Synthesis Grant on Understanding Cultural and Identity Narratives in the Age of Advanced Digital Technologies, grant number 872-2023-0007. Duration 1st April 2024-31 March 2025. I am a co-applicant in this project. PI: Masoud Kianpour, TMU.
- 2023 €348,750 (approx. \$500,000 CAD, out of a total €2,999,350.00) obtained from Horizon Europe to study, An AI-based tool assists the EU in identifying and remedying skills shortages (Link4Skills). Duration: 1st January 2024 31 December 2026. I am a co-applicant on this project. PI: Izabela Grabowska, Kozminski University, Warsaw.
- **\$20,000 CAD** obtained from **Mitacs Elevate Postdoctoral Award** with Alka Kumar, CERC Migration, TMU, for a study on, 'Employing Storytelling Approaches and Participatory Research Methods to understand Migration Journeys and Re-settlement Experiences of Refugee Women from Syria, Afghanistan, and Ukraine, in Ontario, Canada'. Duration: September 1, 2023 August 31, 2025. I am the academic supervisor on this project.
- \$24,598 CAD obtained from SSHRC through the Partnership Engage Grant scheme (PI: Jérémie Molho, CERC Migration, TMU) for a study on 'Fostering Integration through the Arts: Learning from the Toronto Arts Council's Program for Newcomers and Refugees' (FIT-ART). Duration: September 1, 2023 August 31, 2024. I am a co-applicant on this project.
- **\$25,000 CAD** obtained from the **French Embassy in Canada** to study the trajectories of French international students and young highly skilled workers moving to Canada. Duration: June 1, 2023 Aug 31, 2024. I am the PI of this project.
- \$67,450 CAD obtained from SSHRC through the Insight Development Grant Scheme (PI: John Carlaw, CERC Migration, TMU) for a study on 'Contemporary Paradoxes and Struggles of Migration and Belonging in Canada'. Duration: June 1, 2023 May 31, 2025. I am a collaborator on this project.
- \$146,250 CAD obtained from the Tri-Agency of Research Councils in Canada, New Frontiers in Research Fund Global scheme to support the Canadian's team contribution on the EU Horizon Project, 'De-centring the Study of Migrant Returns and Readmission Policies in Europe and Beyond' (GAPS). Duration: April 11, 2023 April 10, 2025. I am the PI on this project.

- 2023 €107,500 obtained (out of €3,480,526 total awarded) from Horizon Europe (HORIZON-CL2-2022-TRANSFORMATIONS-01) (PI: Uppsala University Dr. Andreas Onver, Lead) for a study on, 'De-centring the Study of Migrant Returns and Readmission Policies in Europe and Beyond'. Duration: March 1, 2023 February 28, 2026. I am a co-applicant on this project.
- \$98.4 million CAD obtained from the Tri-Agency of Research Councils in Canada under the Canada First Research Excellence Fund scheme to study 'Migrant Integration in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century: Bridging Divides'. Duration: March 1, 2023 February 28, 2030. I am the PI of this research program which includes several co-PIs and four University teams, notably Toronto Metropolitan University, University of British Columbia, University of Alberta and Concordia University.
- \$71,485 CAD obtained from SSHRC under the Insights Development Grant scheme (PI: Marshia Akbar) to study, 'Migrant Lives Beyond Policy Categories: International Students' Lived Experiences of Temporariness and Transition in Canada. Duration: June 1, 2022 May 31 2022. I am a co-applicant on this project.
- \$68,669 CAD obtained from SSHRC for an Insight Development Grant (PI: Dr Manaal Fahim, University of Waterloo) to study, 'Inter-generationality in the COVID-19 Crisis: Evolving Definitions and Relations Between Older and Younger Generations in Immigrant Families and Society'. Duration: June 1, 2023 May 31, 2025. I am a co-applicant in this project.
- 2022 Co-applicant and Canadian project partner for **Horizon Europe** (HORIZON-CL2-2021-TRANSFORMATIONS-01-01, total funding €3,424,266) for a project on, 'Measuring Irregular Migration and Related Policies' (**MirreM**). Duration: October 2022 September 2025. NOTE: As a Canadian partner we had eventually to fund our work from own sources as we were not eligible for either European Commission or Tri-agency funding.
- **\$198,150 CAD** obtained from **SSHRC** under the Partnership Development Grant scheme (PI: Melissa Kelly, CERC Migration), to study 'Comparative Perspectives on Immigration to Small and Mid-Sized Cities. Duration: April 1, 2022 March 31, 2024. I am a co-applicant in this project.
- \$2,499,450 CAD obtained from SSHRC under the Partnership Grant, to study, 'Complex Migration Flows and Multiple Drivers in Comparative Perspective' (MEMO). Duration: April 1, 2022 March 31, 2028. I am the PI of this grant.
- **\$211,100 CAD** obtained from the **Mariam Assefa Foundation** for a research project entitled, 'Fair Farm Work: Developing a Certification Model'. Duration: December 1, 2021 June 30, 2023. I am the PI on this project.
- **\$2,170,963 CAD** obtained from **Immigration, Refugees, Citizenship Canada** (IRCC) as part of the call for Service Delivery Improvement, for a project called, 'Virtual Bridge: Delivering Settlement Services through Social Media'. Duration: November 1, 2021 March 31, 2024. I am the PI on this project.

- \$141,300 CAD obtained from the Economic and Social Development Council (ESDC) under the ESDC Sectoral Initiatives Program to study, 'The Role of Newcomers and Temporary Workers in Tourism Sector Recovery' (PI: Iain Reeve, Conference Board of Canada). Starting date: December 2021. Negotiation of this project was failed by the coordinator and project funding was eventually not disbursed. I was the co-PI on this project.
- \$19,986 CAD obtained from SSHRC under the Partnership Grant Stage 1 scheme, to study, 'Complex Migration Flows and Multiple Drivers in Comparative Perspective' (MEMO) (Award file 895-2021-0065). Duration: June 1, 2021 May 30, 2022. I am the PI of this grant.
- **\$75,000 CAD** obtained from **SSHRC** under the Insight Development Grants scheme, to study, 'Covid-19 and the Worsening Precarity of Migrant Workers from Nepal' (PI: Richa Shivakoti, CERC Migration, TMU). Duration: June 1, 2021 May 30, 2024. I am a coapplicant on this project.
- **\$270,200 CAD** obtained from **SSHRC** under the Insight Grant Scheme to study, 'Skilled Migrant Decision Making Under Uncertainty (DEMA) (Award file 435-2021-0752). Duration: April 1, 2021 March 31, 2025. I am the PI of this grant.
- \$197,529 CAD obtained from SSHRC under the individual Partnership Development Grant scheme for a project to develop an 'International Coalition of Research Centres in Migration' (PI: Mehrunnisa Ali, Ryerson University). Duration: March 22, 2021 March 21, 2024. I am a co-PI of this grant.
- 2021 Co-applicant in a **SSHRC** Partnership Grant to study, 'Urban Sanctuary, Migrant Solidarity, and Hospitality in Global Perspective' (PI: Harald Bauder, Ryerson University, total budget **\$3,800,000 CAD**). Duration: April 1, 2021 March 31, 2028.
- 2021 Co-applicant in a **SSHRC** Partnership Grant to study, 'Care Economies in Context: Towards Sustainable Social and Economic Development' (PI: Ito Peng, University of Toronto, total budget **\$4,000,000 CAD**). Duration: April 1, 2021 March 31, 2028.
- **\$10,000,000 CAD** obtained from **SSHRC** Tri-agency funding with Ryerson University as part of a Canada Excellence Research Chair award in Migration and Integration. Duration: August 1, 2019 July 31, 2026.
- 2018 €1,498,000 obtained from the European Commission for an FP8 Horizon Coordination and Support Action under the Call: SU GOVERNANCE 11 2018 Extreme Ideologies and Polarisation for a project on, 'Building Resilience Against Violent Extremism and Polarisation (BRAVE) (Contract no. 822189). Duration: January 1, 2019 December 31, 2021. I am the Scientific Coordinator of this project.
- 2018 €2,224,375 obtained from the European Commission, for an FP8 Horizon Research Project under the Call ENG-GLOBALLY-01-2017: Strengthening Europe's position in the global context: science diplomacy and intercultural relations, for a project on, 'Radicalisation, Secularism and the Governance of Religion: Bringing together European and Asian Perspectives' (GREASE) (Contract no. 770640) Duration: October 1, 2018 September 30, 2022). I am the Scientific Coordinator of this project.

- 2018 €38,100 obtained from the Open Society Foundations for a project to study, 'Going Beyond Raising Awareness About Migrant Exploitation in Italian Agriculture: Why the System Works the Way it Does'. Duration: May 15, 2018 January 15, 2019. I am a co-lead on this project with Dr Michele Nori (EUI) and Dr Alessandra Corrado (University of Catania).
- 2018 €14,400 obtained from the European University Rotterdam to join in secondment the EU HORIZON project RESOMA to develop consultations with stakeholders in six European countries and draft reports on the main policy challenges in migration, integration and asylum in Europe. Duration: June 1, 2018 July 31, 2018. I am the team co-lead on this project in collaboration with Dr Caterina Francesca Guidi (EUI).
- **\$14,000 CAD** obtained from the **Government of Canada** and **IOM Research in Geneva** to draft a report to support consultations for the **Global Compact on Migration**. The report was called, 'Exploring the Links Between Enhancing Regular Pathways and Irregular Migration'. Duration: March 7, 2018 June 7, 2018.
- 2017 €227,500 obtained from the European Commission, for an FP8 Horizon Project under the FP8 Horizon Programme 'H2020 Reversing Inequalities and Promoting Fairness, REV INEQUAL 13 2017, for a project entitled, 'Skills and Integration of Migrants, Refugees and Asylum Applicants in European Labour Markets' (SIRIUS) (Coordinated by Prof. Baglioni, Caledonian University, Glasgow, project number 770515). Duration: January 1, 2018 July 31, 2021. I headed the EUI team and was part of core Management Committee
- 2017 €5,760 obtained from the EU department for migration and home affairs, **DG Home**, as Senior Expert participating in the evaluation of Asylum, Migration, and Integration Funds (AMIF), alongside a wider team put together by the Ramboll Consultancy. Duration: 2014 2017.
- **\$12,000 USD** obtained from **IOM Geneva** to coordinate and co-edit a study on, 'People Smuggling Across the World', with M. McAuliffe, Head of the Migration Research Unit, IOM, Geneva. Duration: 2017 2019.
- 2016 € 3,800 obtained from EU department for migration and home affairs, **DG Home**, as Senior Expert ensuring overall quality assessment, alongside a wider team put together by the Ramboll Consultancy, to evaluate the European Fund for Integration of Third Country Nationals. Duration: 2009 2011 and 2012 2014.
- 2016 €141,462 obtained from Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (NOW) for a Rubicon Fellowship of Dr Katie Kuschminder, for a research project, 'Destination or in Transit? Decision making factors of Eritrean and Nigerian migrants in Italy' (contract no. 446-15-009). Duration: Sep 2016=-Aug 2018. I was the scientific supervisor of this project.
- Funding received from the **FORTE Programme** in Sweden for a COFAS 2 Outgoing International Postdoc Fellowship (FOIP) of Dr Daniela De Bono, to study, 'The Social Life of the Reception Regime from the Point of View of Irregular Migrants' Human Rights. A Comparative Study of Malta and Italy', in cooperation with Malmo University, the Malmo Institute for Studies of Migration, Diversity and Welfare (MIM). Duration: 2016-2018. I was the academic supervisor of this project.

- 2015 €250,000 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, for a Marie Curie Intra European Fellowship for Dr Francesca Scrinzi to study, 'Migration, Religion and Work in Comparative Perspective. Evangelical 'Ethnic Churches' in Southern Europe (MIGRANT CHRISTIANITY) (contract no. REP 652925). Duration: 2015 2017. I was the academic supervisor of this project.
- **\$24,440 USD** obtained from the **Open Society Foundations-Italy Programme**, Open Society Fund to Counter Xenophobia, for a project on, 'Trafficking for Labour Exploitation: Assessing Anti-Trafficking Interventions in Italy'. Duration: April 1, 2015 March 30, 2016. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2014 €162,480 obtained from the European Commission, for an FP8 Horizon coordinated by Prof Arturo Rodriguez Morato, University of Barcelona, for a project to study, 'Cultural Base. Social Platform on Cultural Heritage and European Identities' (Cultural Base) (H2020-REFLECTIVE-SOCIETY-2014, project no. 649454), Duration: May 1, 2015 April 30, 2017. I was the head of EUI team on this project.
- 2014 \$49,954 USD obtained by the Open Society Foundations for a project on, 'Assessing the Cost Effectiveness of Irregular Migration Control Policies in Greece' (ELIAMEP, Athens). Duration: January 1, 2014 October 31, 2014. I was the pro-bono coordinator on this project.
- 2013 €745,595 obtained from the European Commission, European Integration Fund for Third Country Nationals, Community Actions 2012-2013, for a project on, 'Integration, Transnational Mobility and Human, Social and Economic Capital Transfers (ITHACA)' (contract no. HOME/2012/EIFX/CA/CFP/4212]. Duration: 2014 2016. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2013 €296,823 obtained from European Commission, Research DG, for an FP7 Project, entitled, 'Addressing Demand in Anti-Trafficking Efforts and Policies' (DemandAT). (FP7-SSH-2013-2, proposal no. 612869). Coordinator: Dr Albert Kraler, ICMPD, Vienna. Duration: 2014-2017. I was the head of EUI team on this project.
- 2012 €420,000 obtained from the General Secretariat of Research and Technology in Greece (Ministry of Research and Technology), under the programme ARISTEIA (a twin programme modeled on the basis of the European Research Council, Advanced Researchers Grant), for a research project, 'Governing Irregular Migration. States, Migrants and Intermediaries at the Age of Globalization' (IRMA). Duration: October 2012-September 2015. I was the PI of this project.
- 2012 €249,911.60 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, for a Marie Curie Intra European Fellowship for Dr Irina Isaakyan, to study, 'FEMIDE Female Migrants from Developed Countries in Southern Europe: A study of Integration' (contract no. 298752). I was the academic supervisor of this project.
- 2011 €14,000 obtained from the European Science Foundation for the organisation of an Exploratory Workshop on 'Circular Migrant Domestic Workers in European Societies. New

- Insights into an Old Phenomenon' held in Florence, on 22-23 November 2012 (ref. no EW11-170).
- 2011 €173,384 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, for a Marie Curie Intra European Fellowship for Dr Sabrina Marchetti, for a research project on, 'Circular Care Circular Migration and Home Care? The case of Romanian and Ukrainian Home Care Workers in Northern Italy (2011-2013) (contract no. 272146). I was the academic supervisor of this project.
- 2010 €709,000 obtained from the European Commission, European Integration Fund for Third Country Nationals, Community Actions 2009, for a project on, 'Media for Diversity and Migrant Integration. Consolidating Knowledge and Assessing Media Practices across the EU' (MEDIVA)(grant agreement no. HOME/2009/EIFX/CA/1814). Duration: 2011 2013. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2010 €548,441 obtained from the European Commission, DG Freedom, Security and Justice, Fundamental Rights and European Citizenship Programme (JLS 2009-2010/FRAC/AG) for a project called, "All Citizens Now": Intra-EU Mobility and Political Participation of English, Germans, Poles and Romanians in Western and Southern Europe (MOVEACT) coordinated by Prof. Ettore Recchi, University of Pescara-Chieti (grant agreement no. JUST/2010/FRAC/AG/1186-30-CE-0377115/00-16). Duration: 2011-2013. I was the team leader on this project.
- 2009 € 498,896 obtained from the European Commission, European Integration Fund for Third Country Nationals, Community Actions 2008, for a project on, 'Circular Migration Patterns in Southern and Central Eastern Europe: Challenges and Opportunities for Migrants and Policy Makers (METOIKOS)' (grant agreement no: JLS/2008/EIFX/CA/1007). Duration: 2009 2011. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2009 €2,600,000 obtained from the European Commission, DG Research, in the context of the 7th Framework Programme, Socio-Economic Sciences and Humanities, for a Research Project with title, 'Tolerance, Pluralism and Social Cohesion: Responding to the Challenges of the 21st Century in Europe' (ACCEPT PLURALISM) (call FP7-SSH-2009-A, grant agreement no. 243837). Duration: 2010 − 2013. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2008 €100,115 obtained from the Fundamental Rights Agency of the European Union in response to Tender No D/SE/09/01, for a project to study, 'Fundamental Rights Situation of Irregular Immigrants in the European Union' (FRIM) (total budget of €569,783, coordinated by Albert Kraler, International Centre for Migration Policy and Development in Vienna, Austria). Duration: 2009 2011. I was the head of the ELIAMEP team.
- 2008 €180,000 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, in the context of the Seventh Framework Programme, Citizenship and Governance for a Knowledge Based Society, to study, 'Identities and Modernities in Europe: European and National Identity Construction Programmes, Politics, Culture, History and Religion' (IME) (grant agreement no. SSH-CT-2009-215949, coordinated by Dr Atsuko Ichijo, Kingston University, London). Duration: 2009 2012. I was the head of the ELIAMEP team.

- 2007 €14,000 obtained from the European Science Foundation for the organisation of an Exploratory Workshop on 'Where Migration Policies Meet the Migrants: Comparing European and North American Experiences' held in Athens in fall 2008 (ref. no EW07-123).
- 2006 €130,249 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, for a Marie Curie Intra European Fellowship of Dr. Daniel Faas, for a research project called, 'Multicultural Europe: policy, School Dynamics and Youth Identities in Germany, England and Greece (contract no. 041636). Duration: 2006 2008. I was the academic supervisor of this project.
- 2006 €681,000 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 8.1 Scientific support to policies, for a Research Project called, 'Irregular Migration: Counting the Uncountable. Data and Trends Across Europe' (CLANDESTINO) (proposal no. FP6 044103, contract no. CIS8-044103). Duration: 2007 2009. I was the coordinator of this project.
- 2006 €73,920 obtained from the European Commission Research DG in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 8.1 Policy-oriented research Scientific support to policies, for a Research Project on, 'Mediterranean and Eastern European Countries as New Migration Destinations' (IDEA) (proposal no FP6-044446, contract no. CIS8-044446, total budget €850,000, coordinated by Prof Marek Okolski, University of Warsaw). Duration: 2007 2010. I was the team leader for ELIAMEP on this project.
- 2006 €186,000 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 7, for a Research Project to study, 'A European Approach to Multicultural Citizenship. Legal Political and Educational Challenges' (EMILIE)' (Proposal no. FP6-2004-028205, Contract no. CIT5-CT-2005-028205, total funding €1,295,000). Duration: 2006 2009. I was the co-ordinator for ELIAMEP on this project.
- 2006 €99,000 obtained from the International Metropolis Network and the Population, Migration and Environment Organisation, under their special call for project proposals regarding the governance of international migration for a project called, 'Immigrants, Policies and Migration Systems: An Ethnographic Comparative Approach' (MIGSYS). Duration: February ,2006 July, 2007). I was the co-ordinator for ELIAMEP on this project.
- 2003 €72,600 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 7, for a Research Project titled, 'Media and Ethics of a European Public Sphere from the Treaty of Rome to the "War on Terror" (EMEDIATE) (proposal no. FP6-506027, contract no. CIT2-CT-2003-506027, total funding €802,440 coordinated by Prof. Bo Stråth, EUI, Florence). Duration: 2004 2007. I was the co-ordinator for ELIAMEP on this project.
- 749,100 € obtained from the European Commission Research DG, in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 7, for a Research Project with title: 'Changing interests and identities in European border regions: EU policies, ethnic minorities and sociopolitical transformation in member states and accession countries (EUROREG)' (2004-2007), (proposal no. FP6-506019, contract no. CIT2-CT-2003-506019), co-ordinators: Dr. Anna Triandafyllidou and Dr. Dia Anagnostou, ELIAMEP, Athens, Greece (ELIAMEP share of the funds: 149,760 €)

- **€217,200** obtained from the **European Commission Research DG**, in the context of the Sixth Framework Programme, Priority 7, for a Research Project titled, 'Building Europe with New Citizens? An Inquiry into the Civic Participation of Naturalised Citizens and Foreign Residents in 25 Countries (**POLITIS**)' (proposal no. FP6-505987, contract no. CIT2-CT-2003-505987, total funding **€850,380** co-ordinated by Dr Dita Vogel, University of Oldenburg, Germany). Duration: 2004 2007. I was the team leader for ELIAMEP on this project.
- 2002 €116,000 obtained from the European Commission Research DG, under the Key Action of the Fifth Framework Programme, 'Improving Human Research Potential and the Socio-Economic Knowledge Base', for a Research Project called, 'Changing City Spaces: New Challenges to Cultural Policy in Europe' (proposal no. SERD-2002-00038, contract no. HPSE-CT-2002-00133, total funding €941,000, coordinated by Prof. Ulrike Meinhof, University of Southampton). I was the UK partner for EUI along with Prof. Bo Stråth.
- **€950,000** obtained from the **European Commission Research DG**, under the Key Action of the Fifth Framework Programme 'Improving Human Research Potential and the Socio-Economic Knowledge Base' for a Research Project called, 'Representations of Europe and the Nation in Current and Prospective Member-States: Media, Elites and Civil Society' (contract no. HPSE-CT2001-00044, proposal no. SERD-2000-00008). Duration: 2001 2004. I was the co-ordinator on this project along with Prof. Bo Stråth.
- Travel and subsistence funding obtained from the European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR) as member of a Research Sessions team that met on September 21-23, 2000, in Barcelona, Spain, to discuss on a collective book project with title 'Multicultural Citizenship: Theory and Practice'. The team is co-ordinated by Prof. Tariq Modood, University of Bristol and Dr. Adrian Favell, University of Sussex. The collective book project arising out of this meeting has obtained \$8,000 USD funding support by the Social Science Research Council (SSRC), New York, USA.
- 2000 €557,200 obtained from DGXII of the European Commission, in the context of the Key Action of the Fifth Framework Programme 'Improving Human Research Potential and the Socio-Economic Knowledge Base' for a Research Project called, 'Does Implementation matter? Informal Administration Practices and Shifting Immigrant Strategies in Four Member-states' (contract no. HPSE-CT-1999-00001, proposal no.: SERD-1999-00011). Duration: 2000 − 2003). I was a co-ordinator of this project alongside Prof. Bo Stråth.
- 2000 €190,620 obtained from DGXII of the European Commission in the context of the Key Action of the Fifth Framework Programme 'Improving Human Research Potential and the Socio-Economic Knowledge Base', for a Thematic Network on 'Europeanisation, Collective Identities, and Public/Private Discourses' (contract no. HPSE-CT-1999-00034, coordinated by Prof. Thomas Risse at the European University Institute). Duration: 2000 − 2002. I contributed to the drafting of the Network proposal and collaborated in the context of the network as partner both from the E.U.I. and the Institute of Psychology of the CNR in Rome.
- 1997 €15,000 from the DG XII, European Commission as part of the Marie Curie Fellowship Grant (1997-99) (contract no. ERBFMBICT972270).

- 1995 **£4,000** (6,200 € approx.) obtained from the **British Journal of Sociology** as part of the T H Marshall Fellowship in Sociology. Duration: 1995 1997.
- 7,000,000 Italian lire (€3,600 approx.) obtained from the CNR (Italian National Research Council) as part of a larger sum assigned to a joint research project (Institute of Psychology, CNR, Rome and LSE-Gender Institute) under the co-ordination of Dr Laura Benigni, Institute of Psychology, CNR for a project on 'Identity, Socialisation and Political Communication: An Interdisciplinary Analysis'. Duration: 1997 2000.

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

#### MASSIVE OPEN ONLINE COURSES (MOOCs)

During the period 2015-2020 I have developed 12 MOOCs cooperation with the <u>FutureLearn</u> platform and Dr Sabrina Marchetti, Dr Jérémie Molho, Dr Nick Dines, Dr Tina Magazzini, Dr Richard McNeil-Willson, Dr Younes Ahouga and Ms Emma Bouillard.

- Cultural Heritage and the City
- Cultural Diversity and the City
- European Identities and Cultures
- ♦ Why People Migrate? Facts new edition launched in Sep 2021
- ♦ Why People Migrate? Theories
- **♦** Migration and Cities
- Cultural Diplomacy
- Culture in the Digital Age
- Governing Religion
- Religion, Radicalisation, Resilience
- ♦ Interfaith Dialogue for Combatting Extremism among Young People
- ♦ How States Coerce Migrants to Return

Executive Training for the Finnish Government, Helsinki, 27 October 2016.

**Executive Training for the European Commission, Legal Service**, on EU Migration Policy, Brussels, 21 September and 2 October 2015.

**Executive Training for Diplomats** on issues of migration and asylum management, Global Governance Programme, EUI, May 2014 and **European Diplomatic Training Programme**, Rome (Italian EU Presidency), October 2014.

Executive Training Seminars in the field of *Cultural Pluralism: A Driver to Social Innovation*, for national and European policy makers, professionals and academics.

- <u>Cultural Diversity: Advantage or Liability?</u>, 6-8 May 2013, European University Institute, Global Governance Programme, Florence, Italy

- Principles of Equality and Challenges of Discrimination. Problems and Effective Remedies, 2-4 April 2014, European University Institute, Global Governance Programme, Florence, Italy.

For more see here: <a href="http://globalgovernanceprogramme.eui.eu/executive-training/academy/">http://globalgovernanceprogramme.eui.eu/executive-training/academy/</a>

Organisation and teaching of a **Training Course on Human Rights and Cross Border Movements**, with the cooperation of other academic staff of ELIAMEP. Course aimed at DG RELEX and DG FSJ and ECHO officials of the European Commission. Selected after invitation to tender, September 2005. The course took place on 21-24 November 2005 in Athens, Greece.

'Migration, European integration and Eastern Enlargement', Special Seminar for Italian diplomats, 12-14 March 2003, European University Institute, Florence, Italy.

#### **Graduate courses**

'Global Governance of Migration' Module in MA in Global Governance, **Tsinghua University**, Beijing, **Schwarzman Scholars Program**, 2019-ongoing.

'Immigration in Europe: Problems and Prospects' MA Course, College of Europe, European, General and Interdisciplinary Studies, 2003-2018.

'La recherche des identités: Un défi européen', MA. Course, College of Europe, European, General and Interdisciplinary Studies, academic year 2002-2003.

'Immigration in Greece and Europe. Theoretical and Empirical Perspectives', MA course at the department of Political Science, University of Athens, Athens, 2004-05.

'The Stranger', research seminar co-organised with Bo Stråth, James Kaye and Willfried Spohn, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute (2001-02).

MA course in Communication Studies, Multimedia distance teaching, *Learning On Line*, Institute of Higher and Graduate Education (1998-1999), Rome and Milan, Italy.

'Ethnicity and Nationalism', PhD seminar, London School of Economics and Political Science, 1996-97;

'Ethnicity and Nationalism', PhD seminar, London School of Economics and Political Science, 1995-96

#### **Undergraduate courses**

Migration and Migration Policy, Democritus University of Thrace, Greece, 2007-2011;

Methodology of Social Research, Democritus University of Thrace, Greece, 2007-2011;

Research Design and Conduction of Fieldwork in the Social Sciences, **Democritus University of Thrace**, Greece, 2008-2010.

Comparative Overview of Migration in the European Union, **Democritus University of Thrace**, Greece, 2007-2010;

European Migration Policy, Democritus University of Thrace, Greece, 2007-2008;

Principles of Sociology, London School of Economics and Political Science, 1996-97;

#### OTHER AWARDS

2000	EU Fulbright Research Scholar Award, January-June 2001, at the New York
	University Centre for European Studies, New York.
1998	Regional finalist (English as a 2nd language – Western Europe) of the Third Young
	Sociologists Worldwide Competition for a paper with title 'Environmental
	Sustainability: A Cultural Framework for European Integration'.
1994	Honourable Mention of the Environment and Technology Section of the American
	Sociological Association, A.S.A. Annual Meeting in Los Angeles, U.S.A., August 5-
	9, 1994.
1994	DAAD Stipendium für Ausländer. One month grant to study German at the Technical
	University of Bremen, Germany.
1992-1994	European University Institute grant for doctoral research.
1990-1992	Scholarship for doctoral research from the Greek State Scholarship Foundation
	(I.K.Y.).
1989	Special Foreign Language Prize, Telecommunication Service of Greece
1986-1988	Annual scholarships to top-of-class students from the Greek State Scholarship
	Foundation (I.K.Y.).
1980-1986	Annual Prizes to top-of-class students from the Greek Ministry of Education.

#### **MEDIA EXPOSURE**

Professor Triandafyllidou is regularly interviewed and invited to contribute to major media outlets like the Globe and Mail, Toronto Start, CTV and CP24, Le Devoir, in Canada; and from international outlets like the New York Times, BBC World Radio, the Neue Zürcher Zeitung, Radio Svizzera, Der Standard, US Today, Kathimerini, among others.

#### MAIN RESEARCH PROJECTS - OUTLINES

#### **FUTUREMIG- Futures of Migration and Mobility**

Partnership Development Grant no. 890-2024-0035

Budget: \$198,916 CAD, funding agency: SSHRC Canada, Duration: 1st April 2025-31st March 2028, PI: Triandafyllidou.

How do we understand and better shape human migration and mobility as a valuable resource in a globally-interconnected and technology-driven world in the future? As the future of international mobility remains uncertain, the theory and practice of future studies emerge as a powerful tool to imagine plausible futures. The increasing adoption of Advanced Digital Technologies (ADT) also makes us rethink our understanding of current challenges and future potentials of human mobility and migration. The way we think about "the future" and future scenarios of human mobility has an enormous impact on our actions in the present. FUTUREMIG—Futures of Migration and Mobility Partnership aims to imagine the future of migration in a scientific yet imaginative and creative way through a methodologically robust thought-experiment based on human and AI-generated foresight. More specifically, this project has three objectives:

• To form an international, transdisciplinary, and cross-sectoral partnership for research on the future of human mobility, including neo-nomadism, migration, refugees, and community displacement.

- To apply and test future studies methodologies and artistic research in migration studies. FUTUREMIG will adapt futures studies' toolkits to engage with different stakeholders in academic knowledge production.
- To test the limits and potential of ADT and generative AI in rethinking the future of human mobility.

#### **Emigration from Canada: Rationale and Implications of Immigrants Leaving**

Insight Development Grant, grant number 430-2025-00884

Budget: 74,955 CAD

Duration: 1st June 2025-31st May 2027, I am a co-applicant in this project.

Emigration from Canada is an important phenomenon that often gets overshadowed by our academic and policy focus on immigration issues. However, asking and understanding why people leave Canada is equally important for a country that relies so heavily on its immigrant population for various economic, labour market and demographic challenges. It is also important for policymakers to think about immigration policies beyond just attracting immigrants to come to Canada but also to ensure that they feel well integrated in the society to retain them.

This project aims to explore the trends and reasons of immigrant onward migration from Canada. The objectives of this study are:

- 1. To provide an up-to-date socioeconomic and demographic profile of people emigrating out of Canada and to explore the long-term trend of onward migration
- 2. To produce new knowledge on the reasons for people leaving and whether these drivers differ across people with varying socioeconomic and demographic characteristics and varied immigration pathways (arriving directly as PRs or arriving initially as temporary migrants)
- 3. To examine the role of Advanced Digital Technologies in shaping decisions for onwards migration.
- 4. To offer new insights on the challenges related to immigrant integration and retention to support policy discussions around these topics

This research will advance theoretical knowledge by linking migrant agency, non-linear migration and transnationalism while exploring the immigration/emigration dynamics and decision-making of Canadian immigrants. The overall emigration trends is of interest to various public, media, academic and policy discourses. The findings from this research have broader relevance during this time when the Canadian government has made several policy changes and lowered its admission targets for new immigrants. This research will produce information to inform policymakers of the various factors and challenges that have resulted in people leaving Canada. Such out-migration of immigrants can have significant social, economic and political implications for Canada as the economic and demographic benefits from immigration has been extensive.

## Highly Skilled Migrants in Global Cities (SKIM): Exploring Complex Pathways, Motivations, and Experiences

Insight Grant, grant number 435-2024-1073.

Budget: \$96,982.00 CAD

Duration: 1st April 2024-31 March 2026. I am a co-applicant in this project.

Global cities are at the epicenter of the knowledge economy, investing aggressively in strategies such as urban marketing, establishment of new creative clusters, urban regeneration, in order to draw talent

essential for innovation and growth. While the drive to attract hypermobile professionals once targeted predominantly affluent expats from the Global North, the cohort of these professionals has now diversified, encompassing a broader range of professions, origins, genders, and migration routes that span both the Global North and South. This new reality calls for a rethinking of the motivations and settlement experiences of these highly skilled migrants. The current limited understanding of their aspirations, pathways, and multifaceted life experiences is a significant impediment for urban planners, policymakers, and businesses aiming to effectively attract and sustain this talent. Our research aims to address this gap by leveraging innovative methods such as online ethnography, virtual engagement methods, and participatory digital storytelling techniques to document the complex trajectories of hypermobile skilled migrants across a range of global cities. The project will achieve four inter-related objectives:

- 1) Understanding Complex Decision-Making: This project will unpack the intricate motivations driving multiple migrations, moving beyond rudimentary push-pull theories. We seek to understand how various factors like quality of life, citizenship prospects, and career opportunities impact these decisions and how they evolve over time.
- 2) Examining Global City Strategies: The research will assess the effectiveness of urban initiatives aimed at attracting highly skilled migrants in six cities: Toronto, Paris, Istanbul, Doha, Singapore and Hong Kong. The comparative analysis will shed light on how well these strategies align with the actual needs and aspirations of the targeted talents.
- 3) Exploring the influence of Transnational Professional Fields: We will investigate how three strategic sectors urban infrastructure and design, the digital economy, and creative industries shape mobility patterns and international career pathways, and how the mobility of such professionals redefines the global status of cities.
- 4) Investigating Personal and Professional Experiences: Lastly, we will uncover how continuous relocations impact career development, family life, and sense of belonging. We will also examine how these experiences vary based on race, gender, and socio-economic status.

2023 €348 750.00 (of a total €2,999,350.00) obtained from Horizon Europe with Stein Monteiro to study, 'Rising Skills Shortages that Occur in Critical Sectors Resulting from when Segments of a Population are not Recognized for their Skill Levels' (Link4Skills). Duration: September 1, 2023 – September 1, 2026. I am a co-applicant on this project.

# Rising Skills Shortages that Occur in Critical Sectors Resulting from when Segments of a Population are not Recognized for their Skill Levels' (Link4Skills).

Duration: September 1, 2023 – September 1, 2026. I am a co-applicant on this project.

Budget: €348 750.00 (of a total €2,999,350.00)

Horizon Europe,

Duration: September 1, 2023 – September 1, 2026. I am a co-applicant on this project.

Link4Skills is a global research and innovation project on skill shortages. The acronym reflects the objectives of the call by linking for fair skill matching. It embeds processes of responding to skill shortages: re/up skilling of established populations (incl. migrants and inactive women), raising wages, automation and migration. It considers 4 continents: Europe, Africa, Asia and America, where skill shortages and skill flows will be analysed. It develops the AI-Assisted Skill Navigator for stakeholders from employment, vocational training organisations in origins and destinations. Link4Skills will scrutinize: (a) how to identify the existing and emerging required skills in changing labour markets?; (b) how the EU should respond to skill shortages?; (c) how to recruit the required skills from various pools either from the existing workforce (including established migrant

populations and inactive women) also supported by automation, and from the workforce from non-EU countries? The project combines data on skill gaps and matching in the EU with analyses about human capital in origins; investigates emerging and established migration skill corridors between EU and India, Morocco, Ghana, Nigeria, Philippines, Indonesia, and Ukraine, in order to make enriched inventories of skill partnerships. The project achieves its aims via econometric microsimulations based on EU databases, combining skill supply and demand, and by data collections and stakeholders' expertise oversees. The knowledge will be nested in the AI-Assisted Skill Navigator (TRL5) which is a Knowledge-Based Expert System, that goes beyond existing policy dashboards. It is an open access system available to public. It is cocreated by labour market stakeholders in every partner country. Partners will take care about stakeholders' involvements in the project, by enhancing tailor-made communication and dissemination. The project will also produce Link4Skill Podcast Series and academic outlets.

## Migrant Integration in the 21st Century: Bridging Divides

Canada First Research Excellence Fund, Tri-Agency of Research Councils Canada, 1st March 2023-28 February 2030

I am the PI of this research program, co-PI is Dr. Ebrahim Bagheri, Toronto Metropolitan University Funding \$98.4 million (Canadian)

#### Abstract

The Migrant Integration in the Mid-21st Century: Bridging Divides research program is dedicated to building a new understanding of the challenges and opportunities that migrant integration poses for Canada (and all countries) locally and across borders. The program's unique interdisciplinary research design will drive leadership in the areas of citizenship and civic participation, the future of work, healthcare, and the responsible and ethical use of advanced technologies, including artificial intelligence, which is changing the way we work, live and interact. This intersectional approach will further the modernization of global immigration policies and contribute to building communities and urban centres that are equitable, resilient and inclusive to migrants. The program will focus on the urban context, including both large urban centres and small- and mid-sized cities, as these are the main destinations of both newcomers and settled immigrants.

# De-centring the Study of Migrant Returns and Readmission Policies in Europe and Beyond (GAPS)

**Horizon Europe Grant**, March 2023 – February 2026

Funding 107,500 (Euros) (out of 3,480,526-euro total awarded)

Project: 1-1-94341 – GAPS

I am a co-applicant of this grant (The PI is Dr. Andreas Onver, Uppsala University).

#### New Frontiers in Research Fund – Global

Funding \$146,250

Award file NFRFG-2022-00111

I am the PI of this grant to support the Canadian team's participation in the GAPS Project.

#### Abstract

Gaps is a comprehensive study on the drivers of return policies and barriers/enablers in international cooperation on returns. The project examines the disconnects between expectations of return policies

and their actual outcomes by de-centering the dominant, one-sided understanding of "return policymaking." GAPs will: a) scrutinize the shortcomings of the EU's governance of returns with both its internal and external dimensions; b) analyse enablers and barriers of international cooperation c) shed light on the perspectives of migrants themselves to understand their knowledge of return policies, aspirations, and experiences. By taking a close look at governance, cooperation and actor's agency, the project is able to suggest new avenues for international cooperation, develop recommendations for stakeholders and explore alternative pathways to returning migrants. The project combines its decentering approach with three innovative concepts: a focus on return migration infrastructures that enable GAPs to analyse governance fissures; an analysis of return migration diplomacy to understand how relations among EU MSs and with third countries hinder cooperation on returns; and a trajectory approach that uses a socio-spatial and temporal lens to understand migrant agency. The project achieves its aims via multi-disciplinary, qualitative, and quantitative comparative research in 11 countries in Europe, Africa, and the broader Middle East (including Afghanistan). The project involves wide-ranging and innovative impacts, including the creation of interactive data repository on returns, a return cooperation index, return governance indicators, policy briefs and workshops, the formation of stakeholder expert panels, a digital storytelling and video series, the launching of Massive Open Online Course (MOOC) as well as open access policy and scholarly publications.

## Measuring irregular migration and related policies in the Canadian context (MIRREM) Horizon Europe Grant - October 2022-September 2025.

Project: 101061314 - MIrreM

I am a co-PI of this grant (The PI is Dr. Albert Kralen, Donau Universitat at Krems)

Funding 3,424,266 (euros) in total

#### **Abstract**

Irregular migration usually exists in the margins in the Canadian immigration landscape, which has limited our understandings of the migration dynamic. While there has been some increase in information and data about the phenomena, definitions of irregular migration remain highly uncertain and contested. The Minister of Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship's directive to explore new regularization pathways), the growing number of sanctuary jurisdictions, and the increase in civil society mobilizations around the issue, particularly since the COVID pandemic (Smith and Kim, 2022), all point to the need for a better understanding of the nature and requirements of Canada's irregular population. Evidence is also mounting on the degree to which Canada's irregular and precarious populations play key roles in supporting the Canadian economy, yet the country has seen little political and legislative change to recognize their contributions.

The MIrreM Canada project will undertake a critical review of the indicators, categories, measures, and policies of irregular migration in Canada, with the view to providing policymakers and +immigrant-serving providers with insights into possibilities for more targeted and productive regularization policies and programs. As an Associated Partner and member of a consortium of the umbrella, EU Horizon 2020-funded MIrreM project, MIrreM Canada will contribute to the larger project enabling rich, comparative insights between European countries, Canada, and other geographic regions, around estimation methodologies and how associated irregular migration policies do or do not work in these contexts. The project will engage with relevant stakeholders, including NGOs, immigrant-serving organizations, policymakers, and experts, at all stages of the research, to ensure that the project's results reflect the true picture of what is occurring on the ground in Canada.

## **International students' lived experiences (ISX)**

**Insight Development Grant** - June 2022 May 2024

Award file430-2022-000165

I am a co-PI of this grant (**The PI is Dr. Marshia Akbar**, Toronto Metropolitan University). Funding \$71,485 (Canadian)

#### **Abstract**

The number of international students tripled in the last decade, from 285,890 in 2011 to 622,000 in 2021. Despite increasing admission levels and policy emphasis on their retention, their rate of transition to permanent residency has been low. Only about one-fifth (19%) of international students who entered Canada with a study permit between 1990 and 2014 obtained permanent status within ten years of receiving their study permits. This indicates that many students live and work with temporary status for a lengthy period. Moreover, their migration transition is often intertwined with their school to work transition. Although their temporary migration is regulated by policy, the time dimension (both quantitative and lived/experiential time) of their temporariness is ambiguous and probably changes during their studies and post-graduate employment experience. While undergraduate, masters and PhD students follow the same regulatory process of transition from temporary to permanent status, their study length, institution type, study field, gender, employment experience and life course stages shape their experiences differently.

This study – International students' lived experiences in Canada (ISX) – brings the three stages of international students' transition: study permit stage, postgraduate work permit stage and permanent residency stage into one analytical framework and relates their individual experiences to the macrolevel institutional contexts within which they study, work and encounter challenges.

## Virtual Bridge: Delivering Settlement Services through social media

Immigration, Refugees, Citizenship Canada (IRCC) Service Delivery Improvement, 1st November 2021-31 March 2024
Award file X22876013
I am the PI on this grant.
Funding \$2,256,263 (Canadian)

#### **Abstract**

Social media use is widespread around the world, and that includes use by individuals who are in the process of migrating to a new country. Research shows that as many as 80% of immigrants to Canada as well as Canadian born use social media. Further, the Service Provider Organizations (SPOs) that help newcomers settle in Canada believe social media could improve how they connect with, and support, newcomers. Despite this alignment in principle, only 7% of services of SPOs are delivered digitally. This research project aims to analyze the potential for Service Provider Organizations (SPOs) to deliver settlement services through social media channels and applications, and to equip SPOs with the knowledge and capabilities that will enable them to increase their digital support to newcomers. The project will undertake research and develop tools to support settlement SPOs in improving their social media channels to better support the needs of newcomers. The project will work with seven SPO partners from across Canada. Each partner will contribute to this project by sharing data, recruiting for surveys and focus groups, sharing experiences and providing feedback for piloted support tools.

## Skilled Migrant Decision Making Under Uncertainty (DEMA),

**INSIGHT** Grants scheme, 1 April 2021-31 March 2025, Award file 435-2021-0752. I am the PI of this grant. Funding 275,400\$ (Canadian)

#### Abstract

For Canada the pandemic is not only posing short term challenges with regards to border restrictions and quarantine arrangements aimed at protecting public health, it raises important medium and long-term risks as skilled immigration is a vital element in the country's socio-economic and demographic growth. A recent report from the Royal Bank of Canada estimates that the country will bring in "only 70% of the originally targeted 341,000 new permanent residents" in 2020 – 100,000 people will be missing from the immigration count. Migrant labour is likely to be at the forefront of the economic recovery whether through attracting foreign talent for technological or social innovation or because the migrant labour force supplies to essential sectors of the economy. In this disrupted and uncertain COVID19 world, understanding better the drivers of international, highly-skilled migrants is key to supporting Canada's future immigration plans, economic recovery and demographic sustainability.

This project aims at filling this gap by conducting primary research on the decision making of highly skilled migrants aiming to settle in Canada. We shall study how the pandemic risks and challenges may shape overall motivations and plans among three categories of prospective immigrants to Canada:

- highly skilled people applying from abroad to come to the country; and
- temporary workers or visitors currently in the country applying for Permanent Residency;
- international students and post-graduate permit holders who seek to settle in Canada;

# Fair Farm Work: Developing a Certification Model Mariam Assefa Foundation Grant, 1st Dec 2021-31 Dec 2023 Award file 2021-CANEP-0000000156 I am the PI on this grant. Funding \$211,500 (Canadian)

#### **Abstract**

In Canada, the systematized exploitation of migrant agricultural workers has been at the forefront of public debate, particularly during the COVID-19 pandemic, but progress in tackling this complex issue has been slow. Food supply chains are often opaque, and the challenges involve multiple policy areas. According to civil society coalitions and workers' rights organizations, a coordinated regulatory response and effective sanctions are needed to tackle the exploitation of migrant agricultural workers. However, the problem does not rest with government alone: farmers/producers, supermarkets as well as consumer power need to be harnessed to improve the living and working conditions of essential migrant workers. Efforts to date to tackle the exploitation of agricultural migrant workers have focused on regulation, notably the creation of national housing standards and the implementation of regular, unannounced inspections of farms or meat-processing/packaging plants. Less attention has been paid to the impact that consumer power and worker organizations can have on the agriculture sector, including distribution chains.

# **COVID-19 and the Worsening Precarity of Temporary Migrant Workers from Nepal**

INSIGHT DEVELOPMENT GRANTS scheme, 1 June 2021-31 May 2023,

Award file 430-2021-00886

I am a co-PI of this grant. **The PI is Dr. Richa Shivakoti**, Ryerson University Funding 75,000\$

The proposed project examines the pressing use of the impacts of COVID-19 on the worsening precarity of temporary labour migrant workers. It uses the case of Nepal to study the consequences of the large-scale return and reintegration of migrant workers to their home countries. Nepal is the fifth most remittance-dependent economy in the world. The global pandemic will have direct economic and social consequences for the country and its migrant workers and this research aims to study those impacts. The research builds on a pilot study that the PI has developed in early 2021 in Nepal looking at 40 returnee migrant workers to understand the circumstances of their return and their reintegration back home. This project will follow 150 returnee migrant households from different destination countries with quarterly phone interviews over an 18-month period to investigate the past migration pathways for the returnee migrants; the circumstances surrounding their return; their future aspirations. The project will also conduct 6 focus groups discussions and 10 key informant interviews with relevant stakeholders. This project engages critical with brokerage-driven temporary labour migration schemes in Asia which provide short term work opportunities and remittances for many but labour migrants usually remain excluded or only partially incorporated into labour laws and welfare support schemes in the host countries. The project advances theory in developing a critical holistic understanding of the role of different stakeholders in regulate temporary migration regimes, notably local civil society, international organisations, governments and local authorities, brokers and the private sector alongside migrants and their families.

# Complex Migration Flows and Multiple Drivers in Comparative Perspective (MEMO)

**PARTNERSHIP Grant –** 

Award file 895-2021-0065 I am the PI of this grant. Funding \$19,986 – Stage 1 Funding \$ 2,500,000 – Stage 2, 1 April 2022-31 Mar 2028

#### **Abstract**

A powerful lever of social and economic development, migration comes with many benefits but also significant challenges. Migration governance overwhelmingly focuses on regulating (and curtailing) flows and tends and not the complex factors that drive migration. It also overlooks the dynamic nature of migrant decision-making. This situation is worsened when a global crisis in the form of a pandemic accelerates and forces many to leave, or contributes to increased inequalities especially for migrants. In this context, understanding better the drivers of international migration and developing solutions that will inform the work of governments and stakeholders is of utmost importance and can bring considerable benefits for governments, stakeholders, and migrants. Previous approaches to migration governance research have been more silo-ed, focusing on specific migration drivers (economic, political, environmental) or types of migration (humanitarian vs labour migration; international vs internal).

As its overall goal, the Complex Migration Flows and Multiple Drivers in Comparative Perspective (MEMO) research Partnership proposes to address these limitations by developing a socio-ecological

Anna Triandafyllidou, 23 October 2025

systems framework that integrates the different drivers and types of migration. To this end, in this 6-year multidisciplinary project, we will focus on the following 3 specific objectives:

- 1. Generate new data and combine with existing evidence, to map the links between internal, intraregional and intercontinental migration along complex corridors of population flows in three migration systems;
- 2. Develop and test new analytical models that explain the interplay among migration drivers (environmental conditions, demographic and health factors, economic development dynamics, socio-political issues) taking into account also cultural and emotional processes that eventually shape people's decisions to migrate;
- **3.** Translate research knowledge into policy-tools (by developing digital visualisation tools, interactive story-driven dashboards, and infographics modeled on approaches found in contemporary data journalism) that will support an efficient and rights-based governance of international migration.

MEMO will achieve the above by investigating 3 specific migration systems and the multiple corridors of population flows that run within them in different directions: The migration system of the Americas focusing on migration flows from the northern countries of Central America (Guatemala, Honduras and El Salvador) to Mexico and further North to the USA and Canada; the migration system of West Africa, focusing on Nigeria, Ghana, Senegal and Ivory Coast and their inter-related flows to each other, to neighbouring countries in West Africa and towards Europe and Canada; the migration system of the northeastern part of South Asia, focusing on Nepal and Bangladesh, internal and cross border flows within South Asia, as well as to Malaysia, and Canada. This Partnership consists of 37 researchers and 32 partner organisations covering 4 world regions and the multiple migration corridors within these regions.

## **International Coalition of Research Centres in Migration**

Partnership Development Grants (**PDG**), 22 March 2021-21 March 2024, I am a co-PI of this grant (**The PI is Dr. Mehrunnisa Ali**, Ryerson University). Funding 197,500\$ (Canadian)

Migration affects not just individuals but also their families, communities and countries, in their countries of origin, transition and destination (IMF, 2015). However, due to hierarchical relationships among nation-states, reinforced by discursive practices, dominant discourses on migration focus on costs and benefits for the Global North while the impact of migration on the Global South is largely ignored. The International Coalition of Research Centres in Migration (ICRCM) is proposed to challenge this inequitable relationship by drawing in voices of migration researchers from the Global South into a critical, self-reflective dialogue about migration issues with the following three objectives: a) to form an innovative partnership for the co-creation of a new integrative Global South/North knowledge base comparing families' migration experiences; b) to enhance capacity and networks of scholars in migration for collaborative international projects; and c) to systematically document, analyze, and disseminate lessons learned about developing a partnership among research centres from the Global South and Global North.

# **RECENT PROJECTS** before joining Toronto Metropolitan University (formerly Ryerson)

**BRAVE** 

#### **Building Resilience Against Violent Extremism and Polarisation**

Topic: Extreme Ideologies and Polarisation call (SU-GOVERNANCE-11-2018).

Budget: 1,498,000 Euro

Duration: 1 January 2019-30 June 2021 Coordinator: Anna Triandafyllidou

Far Right and Islamist groups seeking to recruit people to their particular political cause promote 'black and white' ideologies that lead to polarization, hatred, intolerance and violence. Often cherrypicking from religious doctrines, they rely on superficial understanding and interpretation of such doctrines. The activities of such groups can lead to disruption of social cohesion, diminished civic capacity, social tensions, hate speech, intolerance, discrimination and even violence. This project builds on existing knowledge and policy experience with a view of developing better analytical and policy tools for the design of more efficient resilience policies that counteract polarization and prevent violent extremism. The project starts with a critical reading of existing scholarly literature and with a critical mapping of existing policy approaches to develop a preliminary impact assessment of these approaches. It continues with a further survey of good practices in counteracting polarization and violent extremism and builds an integrated database of such practices. The project develops a Resilience Hub that engages with three types of factors that can promote or mitigate polarization and violent extremism in society: notably historical and cultural factors; socio-economic conditions; the role of the social media and networking. We develop stakeholder workshops in relation to these three sets of factors that affect radicalization in society, and follow up with digital forums with the participation of a large number of stakeholders. Each stakeholder dialogue builds a tool of resilience in their field: notably inter-faith education training for secondary school teachers; a proposal for a basic income policy that mitigates socio-economic inequalities; a guide to responsible social media design. The Resilience Hub further develops a Resilience Fair where arts-based community interventions to stop polarisation and build resilience will be presented.

Project partners include the University of Lancaster (CREST), the CEJI in Brussels, Dublin City University, Cultures Interactive in Berlin, Germany, the Central European University (Centre for Policy Studies) in Budapest and the IT entreprise ITTI in Poznan, Poland.

#### **GREASE**

## Radicalisation, Secularism and the Governance of Religion: Bringing together European and Asian Perspectives

Topic 3: Global Trends of Secularisation and Religious Radicalisation and the Role of Europe ENG-GLOBALLY-01-2017: Strengthening Europe's position in the global context: science diplomacy and intercultural relation, Project no. 770640

Budget 2,224,375 euro

Duration 1 October 2018 – 30 march 2022

Contact: Prof. Anna Triandafyllidou: anna.triandafyllidou@eui.eu

What can Europe learn from other parts of the world about managing religious diversity? What lessons can be learned to help prevent religious radicalisation? With input from researchers in Europe, North Africa, the Middle East, South Asia and Oceania, the EU-funded GREASE project will spend the next three years exploring these questions. The twelve-partner consortium will look at how religious diversity is governed in a broad range of cultures, comparing relevant norms, laws and

practices. Within this process the researchers will seek to assess the relative success of various regimes in integrating minorities and migrants. The aim is to deepen our understanding of religious diversity governance, emphasising insights for countering radicalisation trends.

In addition to comparing current models of religious diversity governance, GREASE will analyse historical influences affecting them. Specifically, the project will look at how norms and practices for governing religious diversity have been transferred between Europe and the regions mentioned above. Particular attention will be paid to the legacy of colonialism.

With respect to Europe, GREASE will attempt to unravel the paradox of religious radicalization in light of growing secularization. The project will consider the claims that migrant integration in Europe has failed because second generation youth have become marginalised and radicalised, with some turning to jihadist terrorism networks. The researchers will also examine secularisation and radicalisation in light of wider societal transformations such as increased connectivity, mobility and inter-dependence as well as widening inequalities and the re-emergence of nationalism.

As Europe struggles to cope with the challenges of religious diversity and radicalisation, it may be useful to look at how other regions deal with these issues. In doing so the GREASE project will deliver innovative academic thinking on secularisation and radicalisation and offer insights for governance of religious diversity, with a special focus on preventing radicalisation.

The project, which has a budget of 2.2 million euros, is being coordinated by Professor Anna Triandafyllidou from The European University Institute in Italy. Other consortium members include Professor Tariq Modood from The University of Bristol (UK); Dr. Hisham Helyer from The Royal United Services Institute, (UK); Dr. Mila Mancheva from The Centre for the Study of Democracy (Bulgaria); Dr. Egdunas Racius from Vytautas Magnus University (Lithuania); Mr. Terry Martin from the research communications agency SPIA (Germany); Professor Mehdi Lahlou from Mohammed V University of Rabat (Morocco); Professor Haldun Gulalp of The Turkish Economic and Social Studies Foundation (Turkey); Professor Pradana Boy of Universitas Muhammadiyah Malang (Indonesia); Professor Zawawi Ibrahim of The Strategic Information and Research Development Centre (Malaysia); Professor Gurpreet Mahajan of Jawaharlal Nehru University (India); and Professor Michele Grossman of Deakin University, Melbourne (Australia).

## Skills and Integration of Migrants, Refugees and Asylum Applicants in European Labour Markets (acronym SIRIUS)

FP8 Horizon Programme (H2020 Reversing Inequalities and Promoting Fairness, REV INEQUAL 13 2017)

Project number 770515,

Coordinator: Caledonian University, Glasgow, Prof. Baglioni.

Head of EUI Team: Prof Triandafyllidou, also a member the Project Steering Committee

EUI budget: 227,500 euro

Duration: 1 January 2018 – 31 December 2020

Despite the polarization in public and policy debates generated by the post-2014 fluxes of refugees, asylum applicants and migrants, European countries need to work out an evidence-based way to deal

with migration and asylum rather than a prejudice-based one. The proposed project, SIRIUS, builds on a multi-dimensional conceptual framework in which host country or political-institutional, societal and individual-related conditions function either as enablers or as barriers to migrants', refugees' and asylum seekers' integration via the labour market. SIRIUS has three main objectives: A descriptive objective: To provide systematic evidence on post-2014 migrants, refugees and asylum applicants especially women and young people and their potential for labour market employment and, more broadly, social integration. An explanatory objective: To advance knowledge on the complexity of labour market integration for post-2014 migrants, refugees and asylum applicants, and to explore their integration potential by looking into their spatial distribution (in relation to the distribution of labour demand across the labour market), while taking into account labour market characteristics and needs in different country and socio-economic contexts. A prescriptive objective: To advance a theoretical framework for an inclusive integration agenda, outlining an optimal mix of policy pathways for labour market integration including concrete steps that Member States and other European countries along with the EU can take to ensure that migrant-integration policies and the broader system of workforce-development, training, and employment programmes support new arrivals' access to decent work opportunities and working conditions. SIRIUS has a mixed methods approach and innovative dissemination plan involving online priority action networks, film essays, festival, job fair and an applied game along with scientific and policy dialogue workshops and conferences.

# Going beyond awareness on migrant exploitation in Italian agriculture: Why the system works the way it does

Budget: 38,100 Euro obtained from the Open Society Foundations

Duration: 15 May 2018-15 January 2019

Project coordinated together with Dr Michele Nori (EUI) and Dr Alessandra Corrado (University of Catania). Participating researchers: Dr Letizia Palumbo (EUI), Dr. Francesco Saverio Caruso (University of Catania), Dr. Martina Lo Cascio (University of Catania).

This study aims at providing a comprehensive insight on the reality surrounding and framing the restructuring of agricultural production in southern Italy as a way of showing that on-going dynamics are the outcome of deliberate policy and strategic choices at different levels of the agro-food value chains. Our aim is to analyse the broader framework in which migrants' and workers' rights are violated by going beyond the focus on the abuse migrant workers endure in southern Italy and on the merely repressive actions implemented by the EU and member states to counter the latter. The aim is to investigate the multiple pressures on the agriculture system caused by the restructuring of agrifood chains, growing regulation, and the factors pushing farmers to recruit migrant workers irregularly, thus profiting from their vulnerable condition.